PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on March 21, 2023, to consider and act upon
-any or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN CPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 850 1512 9491 AND PASSWORD: 978306.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA

Call to order
Rol! call of Directors

3. Public Comments
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the agenda. The
response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual information in response to
the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues is limited 10 a proposal to place it on the
agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more than 10 members of the public wish to spcak during
this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be limited to 1 minute each.

DN —

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the ilem is called and prior to consideration by the Board, Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings (Dennis Daniel)
5. Updates regarding Reunion Ranch HOA matters (HOA Board Representative)
6. Financial Reports and request for authorization for payments of bills (Allen Douthitt)
7. Items from the Board
a. Requests for common area modifications (Ron Meyer)
b. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements (Gary Grass)
c. Committee Reports
i. Communications (Terri Purdy)
ii. Utility Operations (Dennis Daniel)
iti, Land Use & Water Quality (Ron Meyer)
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit (Gary Grass)
v. Water Conservation & Drought Management (Gary Grass)
vi. Operations Contract Review (John Genter)
vii. Wastewater Effluent Reuse (Dennis Daniel)
8. Engineer’s Report and requested approvals (Andrea Wyatt)
a. Wastewater treatment plant
i. Wastewater Flows and Trends
ii. Odor Control



iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations
1. MEC proposal for re-bidding contract
v. MEC proposal for renewal of TLAP
vi. Mapping of effluent irrigation system
Water Supply and Distribution System
Stormwater and Water Quality System
Emergency Management Plan(s)
Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
g. Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts
9. Operations and Maintenance Report and requested approvals (Ronja Keyes)
Administrative
Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation
Wastewater collection system
Water distribution system
Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance
Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates
Customer billing and delinquencies
Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements,
operations improvements and maintenance
i. Emergency notifications
j. Storm cleanup on District assets and irrigation fields
10. Attorney Report and requested actions (Bill Flickinger)
11. Adjourn (Dennis Daniel)

e Ao o

FRhmo oo op

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going
into closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as
an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held
and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) %

Attorney for the District

I L L I LT T L T T T T e e e e e Y s R P L LR EE RSS2 L 1
The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District, open to the public, was held at 6:00 p.m. on February 16, 2023 at Willatt
& Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to
notice duly given in accordance with law.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President

Ron Meyer — Secretary (Via Zoom)
Gary Grass — Assistant Secretary
John Genter — Assistant Secretary

thus, constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Greg Szuman and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, HOA President Marlyse Summers and resident Leslie Daniel.

Attending via Zoom were Andrea Wyatt and Mark Kestner with Murfee Engineering,
Ronja Keyes with Inframark, numerous residents of Reunion Ranch, including four out of the five
HOA board members.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

President Dennis Daniel reported that the comments section is posted at the beginning
and end of this meeting. The District’s normal course is at the beginning of the meeting, but
attendees can hold comments until the end of the meeting. President Dennis Daniel asked if
anyone wanted to provide comments now. Hearing no comments, President Dennis Daniel
moved forward with the joint board meeting with the HOA.



4. OPENING STATEMENTS BY BOARD PRESIDENTS

HOA President Marlyse Summers stated that she appreciates the invite for the joint
meeting and that the HOA, WCID and community as a whole need to come together to clear up
some misunderstandings and to meet the needs of the community. She is very grateful that the
HOA started attending the WCID’s board meetings and glad to start doing these types of work
sessions together.

President Dennis Daniel welcomed everyone and informed everyone that there will be
no action tonight on any of the topics.

5. INTRODUCTIONS OF OURSELVES

The WCID Board and HOA Board members introduced themselves to all in attendance.

6. DISCUSSION OF HOA BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES

HOA President Marlyse Summers discussed the HOA’s responsibilities. The HOA is
responsible for maintaining the property values, amenities and trails. The HOA is still fairly new,
as it has only been around for about three years. HOA member Harry Newman asked about the
existence of a territorial map that shows the HOA’s boundaries and water lines. HOA Treasurer
Linda Alvarez noted that back in 2020/2021 the common areas were deeded over to the HOA and
asked why those were not deeded to the District instead. There was discussion of the pros and
cons of the conveyance of the common areas. HOA Treasurer Linda Alvarez stated that the HOA

would save money by not having to pay taxes on those areas if those areas were deeded to the
District.

7 DISCUSSION OF WCID BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES

President Dennis Daniel stated that the District was created back in 2014. All of the
Board of Directors are elected officials. The main responsibilities for the District are its drinking
water, wastewater collection/treatment/disposal and managing the water quality and drainage
within the subdivision. President Dennis Daniel also noted that the Board of Directors have seven
active committees that consist of two Board members and any residents if needed.

8. DISCUSSION REGARDING IMPROVING COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN
BOARDS AND WITH OUR COMMUNITY
a. Current Communication channels
b. Ideas and suggestions to improve

Vice President Terri Purdy discussed the communication channels that can be used to
reach the community. There was discussion of the best way to reach the community, such as
emails, text messaging, phone calls and maybe a formal Facebook page. Vice President Terri
Purdy will continue to research the best method. There was also discussion of a possible
newsletter. Manager Ronja Keyes stated that she can organize a community event for the

5



residents to be held in April or May for informational purposes only. Pat Lawler with the HOA
landscape committee noted that they are doing a community event as well and will provide that
information to the District.

% CURRENT TOPICS, EVENTS AND PROJECTS
a. Ice event review — improving responses to unplanned events
b. Use, maintenance and changes regarding common areas
c. Effluent reuse project update
d. Other common topics to note/discuss

There was discussion of which parts the HOA will be responsible for cleaning up due to
the ice storm. President Dennis Daniel advised that the WCID will be responsible for cleaning
up the irrigation fields, pond areas, the WWTP, access drives and the drainage areas. The HOA
will be responsible for the common areas and other HOA land. HOA President Marlyse Summers
noted that this will be a high dollar cost for the HOA.

There was discussion on maintenance regarding the common areas. Linda Alvarez would
like clarification on fire-wise maintenance on the trails. Secretary Ron Meyer stated that if the
HOA is just maintaining the area by mowing it, they will not need WCID approval. If the HOA
is grading the area or removing items from the area, then yes, the WCID will need to approve
those improvements. President Dennis Daniel stated that it is good to keep the native plants in
the subdivision. HOA Treasurer Linda Alvarez stated that they would like to move the picnic
tables at Windmill Park. She will provide additional information to the WCID. HOA President
Marlyse Summers noted that there is confusion for the homeowners on additional amenities. The
HOA would like to meet with the WCID on these issues. The HOA can meet with the WCID’s
committee, which is Ron Meyer and Gary Grass. There was discussion of the homeowners
playing volleyball on the irrigation fields. President Dennis Daniel stated that area has to stay
green or the WCID can be hit with a TCEQ violation. Manager Ronja Keyes stated that they can
decide on a designated area and Inframark can install piping for the nets. Once that area starts to
wear down, they can meet with the committee and move the location.

The WCID and HOA discussed the use of effluent. President Dennis Daniel explained
the process for use of the effluent on the common areas. The LCRA provided a $100,000 grant
to help implement the project. Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed the pump station status. The
bid for that project was rejected by the WCID as the cost was double what was expected. The
WCID is several weeks out from getting a new bid for this project. The estimated timeline for
this project to get pressurized is in the fall. The WCID and HOA then discussed the location of
the effluent lines. Taylor Morrison had the system installed but left no map of the locations.
Engineer Andrea Wyatt has already reached out to Taylor Morrison and the prior engineer for
any information of the path of the lines. HOA member Harry Newman asked if there was any
claim against Taylor Morrison for the lack of providing a map of the location of the effluent lines.
The HOA discussed the costs of the effluent and if it is now worth the costs to use it. President
Dennis Daniel is seeking a person to help with the location of the effluent lines. Engineer Andrea
Wyatt stated that if the HOA is unsure if they want to use the effluent, it may not be worth the
WCID purchasing the items needed to get it going. President Dennis Daniel agreed as well.
Engineer Andrea Wyatt noted that if the WCID loses the LCRA grant, it probably can apply at a

oFe



later time. HOA President Marlyse Summers asked if they can use the effluent that is available
now instead of locating the using the entire system. President Dennis Daniel advised that is
possible.

10. COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC COMMENTS AND Q&A

President Dennis Daniel thanked everyone in attendance and asked if there were any
further comments.

There was further discussion of the HOA wanting a map of the trails, HOA land, drainage
areas, etc. Vice President Terri Purdy stated that she agrees that would be helpful for all parties.
Resident Leslie Daniel discussed the location of that drainage area and its proper functions. She
also agreed that a map would be very helpful and understands that the HOA would like it cleaned
up. Assistant Secretary John Genter noted that no infrastructure will be included on that map for
security reasons. HOA Landscaper member Patti Webster would like to use the map for extensive
wildflower plantings and wants to be sure where they can do the planting. President Dennis
Daniel would encourage the HOA to work with WCID committee members Ron Meyer and Gary
Grass and they can help with the locations.

The HOA’s main focus at this time will be the cleanup from the ice storm.

The HOA and WCID both agreed that they will have future work sessions.

HOA Treasurer Linda Alvarez discussed a committee on land ownership. Assistant
Secretary John Genter suggests that if this is important to the HOA, that they schedule a meeting
and the WCID would be happy to participate in the conversation and look at the pros and cons.

President Dennis Daniel advised that at the next WCID meeting, they will appoint a committee
to look at that matter.

11. ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting at 8:29 p.m.

Terri Purdy, Vice President
Reunion Ranch WCID
ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunton Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\02-16-23
3/14/23



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District, open to the public, was held at 3:00 p.m. on February 21, 2023 at Willatt
& Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to

notice duly given in accordance with law.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2; ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President
Gary Grass — Assistant Secretary
John Genter — Assistant Secretary

thus, constituting a quorum. Secretary Ron Meyer was absent.

Also present at the meeting were Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt and Mark Kestner with Murfee Engineering, Ronja Keyes with
Inframark, LLC and Allen Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt, PLLC.

Attending via Zoom were Bill Flickinger with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC and residents
Sandy Lake, Mark Olsen and Patti Webster.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were made.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion to approve the minutes. Motion was made
by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass and seconded by Assistant Secretary John Genter to approve
the January 17, 2023 meeting minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



3 UPDATES REGARDING REUNION RANCH HOA MATTERS

This item was not discussed.

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION FOR
PAYMENTS OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials with the Board. As previously
requested, Mr. Douthitt added the column for Percent of Budget in the budgetary comparison
schedule. The District’s budget is $8,000 to the good. Secretary Ron Meyer’s per diem will be
voided due to his absence. Central Bank’s signature cards are ready for execution by the Board.
After discussion of the financials, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was
made by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass and seconded by Vice President Terri Purdy to approve
payment of the invoices and per diems and authorize the fund transfers as discussed. The motion
carried unanimously.

7. ORDER ESTABLISHING TER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE RATES,
CHARGES, TAP FEES SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL/RECYCLING FEES AND
ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO THE DISTRICT’S
WATER, WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

President Dennis Daniel discussed the possible changes to the District’s rate order.
Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt reported on his spreadsheet that showed increases from 1% to 3%
across the board. Assistant Secretaries Gary Grass and John Genter worked on increases to the
rate order as well. One of the main goals is how to get to the targeted reserve within five years.
Assistant Secretary John Genter noted that with the current inflation, the increase may need to go
as high as 5% now but can always come back and lower the rate. Vice President Terri Purdy
noted that the residents need to understand the rate increase and the lower tax rates that the District
has. Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the HOA irrigation rate. After a detailed discussion,
motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Assistant Secretary Gary Grass to
go with a 4% increase across the board on the rates and Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt will provide
an equal cost to the HOA for irrigation and to have a public hearing on the rate order next month
to consider is adoption. The motion carried unanimously. President Dennis Daniel would like to
invite residents to attend on this topic. Vice President Terri Purdy stated that she will draft
communication for this to post on the District’s website.

8. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

a. Requests for common area modifications

b. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements

C. Possible conveyance of common areas from Reunion Ranch HOA
to the District

d. Committee Reports
1. Communications

il. Utility Operations
iii. Land Use & Water Quality
iv. Finance, Budget & Audit

2-



V. Water Conservation & Drought Management
vi. Operations Contract Review
vii.  Wastewater Effluent Reuse

President Dennis Daniel stated that the possible conveyance of common areas from the
HOA to the District will be tabled until the HOA decides what they want to deed to the District
and then at that time, a committee will be appointed to review this matter. Attorney Bill Flickinger
discussed the prior conveyance of the common areas from the developer to the HOA.

Vice President Terri Purdy inquired about communication on the new lockbox. Manager
Ronja Keyes stated that they are still working on this transition and will provide that to her when

it is received.

President Dennis Daniel advised that since the joint meeting with the HOA, the District
is proceeding with the wastewater effluent reuse project.

9. ENGINEER’S REPORT AND REQUESTED APPROVALS

a. Wastewater treatment plan
i. Wastewater Flows and Trends
ii. Odor Control
ii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options
iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations

1. MEC proposal for re-bidding contract
V. MEC proposal for renewal of TLAP
Water Supply and Distribution System
Stormwater and Water Quality System
Emergency Management Plan(s)
Long-term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts

Qo e o

Engineer Mark Kestner wished to correct a statement in the engineering report. There
will not be a TCEQ violation in regard to the BOD limits as noted in the report. There are two
permits active. One permit is for the WWTP and the other is for the effluent use. A violation
would only occur if effluent was pushed through the system.

President Dennis Daniel noted that on the projects chart, the storage shed project at the
WWTP should show it was pushed back to a 2024 completion timeline. He also discussed the
Per LUE Water Use Trend chart and Wastewater Flow Chart. Engineer Andrea Wyatt noted that
the legend is confusing and she will clean it up for the next meeting. President Dennis Daniel
wanted to discuss the uptick in wastewater flows. It is about 3,000 gpd more than last year. This
appears to be related to the cold snaps and residents dripping their faucets, however the District
should keep an eye on this matter.

Vice President Terri Purdy asked about the odor control unit and if this will be fixed prior
to the weather turning hot again. Engineer Andrea Wyatt stated that they filed a warranty claim

3%



for both units. The manufacturer is being slow to respond. President Dennis Daniel asked about
any recourse since the unit is not working as designed. He asked the consultants to put more
pressure on them to response. Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed the possibility of replacing the
motors with an alternate unit that the District purchases, but will not be able to work under the
warranty. Engineer Mark Kestner stated that they will apply some pressure to the manufacturer
to try to get a response. Assistant Secretary Gary Grass inquired about the conveyor. Engineer
Andrea Wyatt explained that the conveyor is not yet on site. President Dennis Daniel noted that
Manager Ronja Keyes was able to obtain a quote for the concrete pad for the dumpster, which
was under the authorized amount so she can proceed accordingly.

10.  OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT AND REQUESTED
APPROVALS

Administrative

Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation

Wastewater collection system

Water distribution system

Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance

Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates

Customer billing and delinquencies; Resolution Approving Central

Bank’s Electronic Lockbox Payment Services for District

Customers

h. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs,
replacements, operation improvements and maintenance

i. Winter ice storm cleanup

j. Emergency notifications

Qe o o

Manager Ronja Keyes presented the Executive Summary as included in the agenda
package.

Assistant Secretary John Genter noted the decrease in water accountability from over
100% to 97%. Manager Ronja Keyes stated that it is probably a timing issue on reading the
meters.

President Dennis Daniel discussed the 12 Month Billing History by Category chart and
asked if a rolling 3-year history could be included on the report as well. The wastewater uptick
could also be new residents coming online. President Dennis Daniel also discussed the 90-day
delinquency account. Manager Ronja Keyes reported that the resident is currently on a payment
plan.

Manager Ronja Keyes discussed the ice storm clean up. The District’s landscaper is trying
to find a chipper for the cleanup, as that may be a less expensive option to get the storm debris
cleaned up. If he cannot find a chipper, he will collect the debris and will have to haul it off,
which will also include a dump fee. Assistant Secretary John Genter noted that Urban Dirt is
helping the HOA with their cleanup and is it possible for the District to work with them on the
clean up as they are already on location. Manager Ronja Keyes will report back on the costs when
she hears from Zane Furr. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion.

4-

10



Assistant Secretary Gary Grass would like to authorize up to $10,000 expenditure for the ice
storm clean up done by the District’s landscaper, Zane Furr. Assistant Secretary John Genter
would like to amend that amount to $6,000. Sandy Lake with the HOA asked about the area that
the District will be responsible for cleaning up at the front of the District behind the white wall.
President Dennis Daniel discussed same. After discussion, motion was made by Assistant
Secretary Gary Grass and seconded by Assistant Secretary John Genter to authorize up to $6,000
for Zane Furr to clean up the debris from the ice storm. The motion carried unanimously.

President Dennis Daniel discussed emergency notifications to the residents. He would
like to see an emergency texting system. Manager Ronja Keyes is working on some options for
emergency texting and will follow up on this matter at next month’s meeting. Vice President
Terri Purdy discussed a service called WarnCenteralTexas.org. This will be a one service for all
emergencies. Residents would have to opt in to use this service. Manager Ronja Keyes will also
look into this service for discussion at the next board meeting.

Sandy Lake mentioned that the HOA is open to working with Inframark on the community
event.

11.  ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUESTED ACTIONS

Attorney Bill Flickinger stated he has nothing to report.
12.  ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting at 3:58 p.m.

Terri Purdy, Vice President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\02-21-23
3/16/23

11



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Accounting Report

March 21, 2023

Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

* Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

Review January 31, 2023 Financial Statements

89.32% of 2022 tax roll collected

$2,883.65 spent on LCRA inverted block true up
$1,696.96 spent on weekend WWTP operations checks
$1,997.24 spent on CL2 checks

10of 74

12



LE 1€ oe 6¢

) ] 0e 6¢ Be x4 9 14 e o€ 6¢ 8¢ e 9z 8¢ Fx4 9z 4 Ve €¢ 44

. _ 14 44 Le 0c 6l 1% L S¢ ve £C 44 Lz 174 61 ¥4 (174 61 8L L 9l Sl

. . - 9l Sl Vi €l [4% L oL 8l L 9l Sl ¥l £l 43 vl €l cl L o} 6 8

- . ] 6 8 I3 9 S 14 € L o} 6 2 L 9 S 2 9 S 14 € 4 3
- I4 3 14 € 4 3

£ OE

. . 06 6z 8z . 9% Sz 2 e 08 67 8z 12 62 e k& ® S y &

— || €2 ez 1z 0z & 8 1l 9z Sz vz € 2z 1z 0 zz 1z 0z B B 2L 9

. 9. S v €L zb b QL 66 8 L 9 Sl vl El S v € T L 0L 6

B i . 6 8 . 9 S v € 2. 1 o 6 8 L 8 e . 8 § ¥ € 2
- - z s v £ z L L

FELINERTY ]

I } g
JoqWRAON

13

20f74

o€
. . o6 6z 87 & 9 S ke 0e 682 92 62 sz . 9% St ve €z
. . vz € ¢z 0z 6 8 IZ 9% S v e @ it 72z 1z o0z 6L 8 L 9l
. K L9 5. vl B2 b 0z 6 8 4 o &l SL % Eb 2 L O 6
- oL 6 R L 9 5 ¥ €z L oL B 8 L 8 o 9 s v € z
) - ez ! 9 g v £ z L "
. ) B Aepn II |
& 08 62
il 08 62 8z lz 92 9z g 92 ez 2z 92 S ve € @
sz vz € 2z 1z 02 6l ¢ vz € zz Lz 0T Bl lz 0z 6 8 2z 9 Sl
8k 4 9L Sk vl EL T 8L 2 9 S vl el e tL € 2 W 0L 6 8
Dunasi pieog 12 Jel i oL B 8 ] 9 g Lo 6 8 ] 9 g L 9 5 ¥ € z |
buiasy pieog T2 =4 P € z L . € z L
SjusWAed puog ST 994 oz 1 A . ) he P | A % _ " 3 E

aIDM Yyouey uojunay
€¢0¢

SOI0N




Cash Activity Report

3of 74

14



00°000°ST $ VIVETL'T $ €Z0T ‘IZ ydiew - aduejeq ysed paraiosd
£6°£80'9b
18°9/8°9 s Jodasaxpjoog suazi3iD) 3514 01 bujesadQ |00gxa] woly Jajsuel]
Z1°112'601 s Jadadpjoog suazj3rd 3sJi4 03 BunesadQ 100gxaL wioid 19JSUBIL
(00'000'02) Bunesadp 1004x31 03 Buesado suazn1d 35414 Woud J3JSuel]
€6'£80'9TT (00°000'0Z) Buinea pieod £Z0T ‘TT Y24eW 1. paaoiddy aq 0] siajsuedll
2T'112°60T sainypuadxg junodoy bunessdQ jelol
00°SEL'E £207 Aerugad - asueusjuiely adedspue 5877 13n4 3uez
01'5€8°8 £20z Alenigad - saay (eba 14:144 126upidIld @ THelIM
79'Zv8'8T £20¢ Avenugad - Ja1ep pIseydind €822 vNd AJunoD siAed] IS9M
00°0s8 €70z Asenigad - 21I1SQIM z8ze BuIadey SIPWWos
SE'ESO'BT £z0¢ Atenuga4 pue Asenuef - Bupeauibug 1822 Auedwo) Bulaaulbug sauniy
6E'VIE‘E £20Z Alenigad - 933 Ajyluod/1atem mey 082¢ i1
90°'068'1S €207 Asenue 6L¢T 71 dHewesul
pue zz0g 19qwadaq - DIUBUIIUIEL £207 Aleniged - suoljesadQ
00°000'2 €207 Atenigad - sad1nss Bununoddy 82T J71d ‘Aiynoq B Nog
007426 £707 Adenigad - soueu)UIRy PUOd YXX44 Jur sainjesy dienby
25°8ET Bueay £20Z ‘TZ YEW - 5894 40123410 9.2¢ Apind esasayl
€5'8¢€T BulI93W £202 ‘T2 Y2IeW - S934 Joaa sLze 19A3W uoy
ZS'BET BuneaW €202 ‘1T Y2JeW - 5994 40133210 (1 7X44 J133U_9 uyor
2S'BET BuII@BI £20Z ‘TZ UMW - $994 10103414 €422 sseln Alen
8b°65T bul@s €202 ‘12 YaJeW - S84 Jopdalig [X44 |siveq swu=q
oWy SuRW R ) IGPUSA
(zr'T1Z'60T) - (3unodoy s, adaa))oog woid) buiaaw preog £20Z ‘1T Y24eW 1€ paaoiddy 2q 03 sainypuadxy
(ze's8e'y)
(99°848'1) £207 Alenigad - samiin 1L22 S1309|3 S3|eulapad
(sz'oo1'e) susodag [00d pue 1150daQ 4933 042Z-89ZZ Spunyay JAWOISND
(zo£S) £707 Adenuer - sabuey) ssejplip £922 SSB[3JIM UOZIDA
(96°901) £20z Atenuer - saa4 ge 992z ge (21U SHSA
(26'96) £70z Aenigad - 38uIajul 5922 asJaAN 191V
(eb'80€) £z0z Atenugad - auoyds|aL 922 191V
(00°005'1) nsodaq j0od €922 punyay Jawoisnd
(6£°L0€°LL) 292 - 8£22 @YD Buyiesly pseog £70T ‘Tz Aeniged 12 paaoiddy sainyipuadxy
T1E°040°08 Junoddy BurlesadQ [00dxa] Wol4 Bur)aaly pieog £207 ‘Tz Alenugag je paaoiddy J255ues)
(62'1¥6'9) 1un022y bunesado - (eI03gns
T1/'850°€8 JNUAIY DIIAILS ysodag
(00°000'06) Junoday bunesadQ |oodxaL oL Bunes|y pieog £Z07 ‘Tz AEnigad 18 parosddy Jajsuely
(ze's8T'y) (6Z'16'9) €202 ‘1z Y2uelW y6noays AJIA1O0Y Juanbasqnsg
15°80V°'CC $ EV'SLO'6L $ €702 ‘1€ Adenuer - aduejeg Yyse)y pajiduoddy

JUR0JDY UnNoddy
s, 1adaadpjoog Bupyelsado

suaznl) is4ad

€20T ‘TT Y24eW - £20T ‘1€ Adenuer
Moday AyAndY yse)
'a’ID)'M youey uoiunay

15

4 of 74



16

50f74

00°000/0TH$ :3UN0IDY IDIAISS 1G2Q |00dXDL O3 JUNOIIY XBJ |00dXD] WO} SPUny J3jSuely 0] (o
G9'E€6°602$ 1un0IDYy BunesadQ |004xa L 0] JUNOIDY XB)1 |004Xd] W0} SpUny Jajsuen o] ,,

18°9/8'9% :1uUN0DJY 5.J2daax00g SUSZIYD 1s414 03 UNO0IDY BunesadQ |00dxaL W) Spuny 18jsuely o1
ZI'ITZ'60T$ :3UN0dDY sJodaaxpjoog SUSZIIID IS4i4 03 JUNOIDY BunjeladO |00dXaL W0 SpUny J9jsue 01 «,
00°000°02$ :3unod0y BupesadQ |004xaL 0] JUNOJDY BupesadQ SUSZIIID ISJI4 WO SpUny 19 suen o (i,

09'Stv’6LS'Y - 09'SYY'6LSY (08°'19£C2E"T) £8°908°94Z'T £5°00%'STT’S spund |Iv - [e30L
v9°'Z01'SS - v9°Z01’ss - - +9°Z0T‘SS pund 109foid jejde) - jejoL
8C°LEVES - 8€°LEV'ES - - 8E°LEV'ES %ES0S s109{014 |euded 0zOTYS - [00dXaL
£8°186 - /8'186 - - 18°186 %E50S b s109(0Jd |ended 6T10ZYUS - 100dXaL
£8°949 - £8'949 - - £8°9/9 %ES0S P spafold 1ended 8T0ZYS - [0odxaL
95'9 - 95'9 - - 95'9 %ES0S s1o(o.q |e3ided £T0TYS - [00dXxaL
- pung pafoid jeuded
L8'SY0’'LYT'T (s9°'€£6°602) TS"646"95b°2 (P£'p8T'656°T) 00°'000°000°T 9Z'¥9T’'9TH'E pund a21A138 1q2q - [ej01
00'208'0t2’C (s) 00'000°0TF 00°Z09°0€8'T (68°9/1'SED) 00°000°000°T 68'8£2'99Z'T %ESOS 2JIAI3S 198 - |00dX31
L8'EVT'9 (s) "(v) (s9'€£6'619) TS°LLT'9T9 (58°20£'€25'T) - ££'588'61T'C %ESOS xe] - [00dX3L
- pung 2JIAJAS 198Q
60°L62°LLT'T S9EE6'60T PP €9€’£90°C (90'££5°€9€) £8°908'9LL €9°EETPS9'T pung jeiauan - |jejoL
S6'291°05¢'C ) “(£) “(2) "(1) TLSPREST £T°LTE'980'C (1£°010°'08) G8'L0L°ETO 69°69°¢55'T %ES0S P Junody buiesadQ - 100dxaL
00°000°S2 (£) (2) £6°/80°9TT (£6°¢£80°16) (5£79£5°'€6T) 1£°0+0°08 15°80b°22 %0050°0 UNODDY S, Jadaaxoog - SUIZPID 35414
PTPET 2 (1) (00°000°02) PIbET'TL (00°000'06) 1/'850'€8 £4°520'6L %0050°0 Junoady BunyeiadQ - suaziYD Isdid
- pung jeJaudn
€20TZ/12/e €zo0z/12/E €zoz/tT/E Sjuawiasingsig s1d1339y €z0Z/1€/1 sajey
aouejeg paaciddy |eloiqns juanbasqng 2douejeg 359493uU1
pajdafoad aq o] siajsuel]
€£20T ‘TT Yo1eW - £20C ‘1€ Atenuer

3oday AJANRPDY JUSWISDAULI/YSeD

"d’'ID"M Youey uolunay




8EE 10 gze ebeg

06/2s¢ QI gor

NV 85:¥ 12 £202/10/20 UO pSjilid

_ LP¥E6 119 — (PBPSI[0D) 19d + SUOIRI}I0D) SUOHIJ0D PIUIGWOD

paI9)0D %8T £ PG Sexe | Jusung o pesedwoD suoaa|Iog Iy

pajs|ioD %8Z 29 Dalig SeXe ) UaMND 0} paiediwuog Suoids|o XeL

LL'¥6S'Z0EZS — PSI93I0D QLA WaUND

#1°698'2.5'28 ~ lioy |euibuo pajsnipy

%2ZE 68 - 2202 - P30T 19K 10 %

¥5'04L'642 00°0 6L'L 000 ¥S'L €6°2€6'L19 24" €0L°168 ¥8°99€'Z2- 1£°0L0'7L6 iejoL Jun Buixel
00'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 syoeqiod
L1'00S'y 000 L1 000 el [54°] 25°905'Y 000 25908y juenbuneg rejol
€v'0/2'5.2 25°926'L19 56'96)'£88 ¥8'99E'CT- 62'€95'606 juaung [elol

008
aouejeqg
pa33jiooun

TR

e A

c__....
oAyl P
pajavo)
894 "My

pamolly

SIUNO2SIa / SUPAID

POOHARGE

Ei

paisnipy

17

6 of 74

{vs‘ay‘ow‘si) siesoL nun Buixel
(QI9M ysuRY UOILNAY) HWAUM
jesresddy

~adg Buiddug :skun Guixe] ny s9pko

uoday] sbuipuels @ deoay

apnju| ‘syoeqjoy sjeredas isuondo  Buipusasy Ues ) Ag :Ag psUOS  £Z0Z/LE/LO O3 £TOZ/LO/LG abuey ejeq uonsesuel]

XVLSAVH




- Reunian Ranch W.C.I.D.
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION
Jamuary 31, 2023

TAX VEAR 022 2021 700 7019 TOTAL
Ganaral  Debt Service Gunersi | Debf Service General  Debt Service General Debt Sarviea General  bebt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fumd Total Fund Fund Total
PERCENTASE $ 02350 $ 04500 § 06A50|5 02750 $ 05500 § 08250 $ 01500 § 07250 $ 0&V50[$ 01500 § 0725 $ 08750
COLLECTIONS:
ocT
TAX ADTUSTMENTS 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
BASE TAX REV 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 200 000 000 000 000 000 000
TAXES 357587 684740 1042327 000 000 ago 000 000 a00 000 000 000 357587 684740 1042327
PENALTY a0 000 000 aoo 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
NOV
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 000 000 000 aoo ago (79.65) (384.98) (46463 (77.22) (37323) (450.45) (156 87) (758.21) (915.08)|
BASE TAX REV 000 000 000 000 000 000 (79.65) (384.98) (464 63)] 77.22) (37323) (450.45), (156 87) (758.21) (915.08
TAXES 5332153 10210507 15542660 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000| 5332153 10210507 15542660
PENALTY 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ago 000 0o 000 000
DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS | 469108 agE2e1 1367399  (60503)  (121006)  (181509) 000 000 000 000 200 000 4,086.05 777285 11,858.90
BASE TAX REV 000 aoo 000| (s0503)  (L21006)  (181509) 000 000 000 000 000 000 (60503)  (1,21006)  (1,61509)
TAXES 52311288 1,00L,70551 152481839 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000| 52311288 1,00170551 152461639
PENALTY 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
TAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS | (7.67330) (14,69354)  (22.36684) 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000| (767330} (14,69354)  (22,36684)
BASE TAX REV 000 000 ado 0g0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo 000
TAXES 20993100 40199552 61192652 214 127 641 000 0a0 aoo 000 a0 000 | 20993314 40199979 61193293
PENALTY 000 000 400 05t 103 154 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 051 103 154
FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.0
BASE TAX REV 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
TAXES 0go 000 000 000 000 ao0 000 000 000 000 000 000 aoo 000 000
PENALTY 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 0go 000 ago a00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 aao
BASE TAX REV 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
TAXES a0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
PENALTY 000 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ooo 000 [Hlvi) ooo aoo 000
AR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 ao0 0.00 ooo ooo 0.00 Q00 000 000
BASE TAX REV auo 000 aoo a0 000 000 000 ago 000 000 000 000 0.00 aga 1)
TAXES 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 0.00
PENALTY 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
may
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 000 000 000 1] 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
BASE TAX REV oao 000 aoo 000 0.00 aoo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo ao0
TAXES 0o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 a0 0.00
PENALTY 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00
TUN
TAX ADIUSTMENTS 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
BASE TAX REV 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
TAXES 000 000 000 000 aon 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 [\ 000
PENALTY 040 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 avo 000 oo 000 000 oo og0 000 000 000 000 000 ago 000
BASE TAX REV 000 oo0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
TAXES 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oao 000 000 000 000 000
PENALTY a0 000 0.00 000 040 000 000 a00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
Aus
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a0 o0 000 000 0.00
BASE TAX REV 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a0 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000
TAXES 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a00 000 000 000 000 000 000
PENALTY ato 000 000 oo 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
]
TAX ADJUSTMENTS oo 000 000 ago 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aa0 000
BASE TAX REV Qgo aog 000 ogo 000 000 000 000 ono 000 oaoco ooo 000 Qo0 000
TAXES 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 (1] 000
PENALTY 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000
TOTAL
BASE TAX REV 000 o0 000| (s0503]  (LZ1006)  (1.81509) (7965) (384.98) (464.63) (77.22) (37323) {45045) (76190)  (L96827)  (273017)|
TAXES 769,94128 1512,65350 2,302,59478 214 427 841 000 000 000 000 000 000 | 78994342 151265777 2,302,60119
PENALTY 000 0.00 000 051 1.03 154 0ge 000 000 000 000 000 051 103 154
TOTAL BISTRISUTION| 78994128 151265350 230259478 265 530 795 000 000 000 000 000 000 | 789.:8203 151069053 229987256
BEGINNNING
TAXESRECEIVABLE | B67,35933 1699,19873 258655806 | 150217 300435 4506 52 000 000 000 000 000 000 | 88886150 1702,203.08 255106458
TAXADJUSTMENTS | (298222)  (571063)  (8.69285) (60503)  (1.21006) (1,81509) (79.65) (384 98) (464.63) (77.22) (37323) (45045)|  (374412)  (767850) (1142302
BASE TAX REV a0 000 a0 60503 1,206 181509 7965 38498 46463 7722 37323 45045 76150 196827 273017
LESS: COLLECTIONS  |(789,941.28) (1,512,65350) (2,302,594.78) (2.14) (427 (641) Q00 000 0.00 000 000 000 | (789.94342) (1512,657.77) (2.302.60119)|
TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD | 94,43583 18083460 27527043 | 150003 3,000.08 450011 000 0.00 000 000 000 000| 9593586 18383468  279,77054

7 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

January 31, 2023
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 79,075.43
Bookkeeper's Account 25,696.71
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 104,772.14
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Coliateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 106,652.00
Total Collateral 356,652.00
Total Collateral/Funds $ 104,772.14 $ 356,652.00 $ 251,879.86

8 of 74

19



Pledge Inventory Report (Deco)

e %
Flrstjcrl‘n:lens Bank & Trust Co FltSt Cltlzeﬂs Ban_k
Raleigh, NC foravar first
Date as of: 1/31/2023
Cusip Descriptlon Maturity/Refunded Dt Intent Market Price Dt Original Face
Lacation Code/Name Coupon Price Par Market Value
Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas
3136ALYX3 FNMA_14-81B CA 3/25/2041 AFS 1/31/2023 1,850,526.00
WF - Wells Fargo 3 99,45 34,217.00 34,029.00
3137FRSN2  FHLMC_4957) TA 3/25/2048 AFS 1/31/2023 187,526.00
WF - Wells Fargo 3 95.71 33,758.00 32,309.00
38382AR23 GNR 2019-147 AB AB 10/16/2060 AFS 1/31/2023 194,787.00
WF - Wells Fargo 25 88.18 120,948.00 106,652.00
3 Total Pledged: ~ REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas 2,232,839.00
188,923,00 172,990.00

This Report reflects information submitted to us by the customer. It is not intended to be used as the official
Record of safekeeping lacation and/or pledged holdings. This information should be pravided by the customer's
Safekeeper.

9 of 74

20



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

January 31, 2023

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the four months ended January 31, 2023, which collectively
comprise the District’'s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information,

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

D'*J["_[\ﬁ(a L[fzac.

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

March 14, 2023
Round Rock, TX

11 0of 74

22



Reunion Ranch W.C.1I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
January 31, 2023

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 79,075.43 $ - $ = $ 79,075.43
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 22,408.51 - - 22,408.51
Cash Equivalents 1,552,649.69 3,416,164.26 55,102.64 5,023,916.59
Receivables -
Property Taxes 95,935.86 183,834.68 - 279,770.54
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 66,730.68 - = 66,730.68
Prepaid Expense 2,990.22 - - 2,990.22
Accounts Receivable - Other 999.85 - - 999.85
Accrued Service Revenue 38,833.03 - = 38,833.03
Interfund 733,641.50 - - 733,641.50
Total Assets $ 2,593,264.77 $ 3,599,998.94 $ 55,102.64 $ 6,248,366.35
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 124,482.35 $ - $ - $ 124,482.35
Accrued Expenditures 1,793.17 - - 1,793.17
Customer Deposits 75,190.00 - - 75,190.00
Builder Deposit 51,500.00 - - 51,500.00
Due to TCEQ 5,988.99 - - 5,988.99
Interfund - 733,641.50 - 733,641.50
Payroll Taxes Payable 114.80 - - 114.80
Total Liabilities 259,069.31 733,641.50 - 992,710.81
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 95,935.86 183,834.68 - 279,770.54
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 95,935.86 183,834.68 - 279,770.54
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,682,522.76 - 2,682,522.76
Capital Projects - - 55,102.64 55,102.64
Unassigned 2,238,259.60 - - 2,238,259.60
Total Fund Balances 2,238,259.60 2,682,522.76 55,102.64 4,975,885.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 2,593,264.77 $ 3,599,998.94 $ 55,102.64 $ 6,248,366.35

See Accountants' Report,

12 0f 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2022 - January 31, 2023

Governmental Funds

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total

Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 789,182.03 $ 1,510,690.53 $ - $ 2,299,872.56
Service Accounts

Water Revenue 226,238.02 - - 226,238.02
Wastewater Revenue 118,036.91 = - 118,036.91
Service Revenue Penalties 2,496.69 - - 2,496.69

Interest and Other Income 19,020.70 19,362.29 680.53 39,063.52

Total Revenues 1,154,974.35 1,530,052.82 680.53 2,685,707.70
Expenditures:

Operating Expenses -

Reservation Fee 11,925.33 = = 11,925.33

Monthly Charges 51,092.00 - - 51,092.00

Water Purchases 52,731.29 - . 52,731.29

Operations & Management 31,308.23 - # 31,308.23

Utilities 8,850.16 - - 8,850.16

Lab Fees 7,648.24 - - 7,648.24

Inspections 2,789.88 - - 2,789.88

Chemicals 10,341.72 . - 10,341.72

Sludge Hauling 2,509.98 - - 2,509.98

Permit Fee 1,328.05 ] - 1,328.05

Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -

Water Repairs 10,788.34 - - 10,788.34
Sewer Repairs 50,208.41 - - 50,208.41
Pond Maintenance 4,806.25 - - 4,806.25
Landscape Maintenance 16,580.00 - e 16,580.00

Repairs & Maintenance (Non-Routine or One Time) -

Pond Maintenance (One Time) 7,140.00 - - 7,140.00
Administrative Services -

Director Fees, including payroll tax 3,552.48 - - 3,552.48

Director Reimbursements 80.96 - - 80.96

Insurance 20,739.40 - - 20,739.40

Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 1,409.52 2,699.07 - 4,108.59

Website 2,210.00 - - 2,210.00

Miscellaneous Expense 1,199.96 - 1,199.96

Professional Fees -

Legal Fees 32,559.55 - » 32,559.55

Financial Advisor 1,029.20 1,970.80 - 3,000.00

Bookkeeping Fees 9,500.00 - - 9,500.00

Engineering Fees 27,867.18 ~ - 27,867.18

Engineering Fees - Special 9,943.75 - - 9,943.75

Audit Fees 13,000.00 - - 13,000.00

Debt Service -

Fiscal Agent Fees - 1,200.00 = 1,200.00
Tatal Expenditures 393,139.88 5,869.87 = 399,009.75
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 761,834.47 1,524,182.95 680.53 2,286,697.95
Fund Balance, October 1, 2022 1,476,425.13 1,158,339.81 54,422.11 2,689,187.05
Fund Balance, January 31, 2023 $ 2,238,259.60 $ 2,682,522.76 $ 55,102.64 $ 4,975,885.00

See Accountants' Report,

13 of 74



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations

-- A/P Aging Summary

-- Payroll Summary

Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule

25
14 of 74



General Fund

15 0of 74



Loday sUDluNaoY 395

Y%SEVIL [P L4056 $ 00°/50999 & LvVER'I9L $ %6/'8LL Szesy'zE § 006527/l §  STLITSOT § saunypuadia (3apuf)
/19A0 52nU3AIY 10 (Adualdyaq)/ssaax
LYT TS TIES0'EE OOEET'YIY g8 sEl'EaE B9 4L BLBYLET O0FPS'EDL TTS6V'08 sa.njpusdxy jojo)
%0000 - DO°000'E! CO'000'EL %00'001 E O0'000°EL 00'000°EL sea4 ypny
%5248 5T'88E"L 00°ZEE'LL SLEVE'S %TL'ST sTYol'T 00'€E8'T Y4144 |p128ds - 5994 Bunssuibug
%61'291  (8L66LLL) 00'899°91 81°L98'LC %r9'z8 TrEeL 00 L9 8S°EVY'E |DIsUSS) - $934 Buyasubug
%T9'68 00'00L"L 00'009°0L 00°005°4 %v6'T0L {oaoot} 00'007'€ 00°005°€ s34 Buyunoody
%es'1LL (0T6ey) 00°009 02'620°L - - . 5§33 105IAPY |DISUDUY
%9056 SY'orp’L 00'000'FE §6°655°CE %IT 6L 05792t 000058 052649 sa9y (0B
- §984 |OUOISS2)0Jd
%6666 (96°664) 00°00% 9876611 %05/ 0526 00001 052 SNOSUD||2I5W
%0 9 00°065'C 00°008'% 000z PYANA 00FEE 0000Z'L 00998 esaom
%560y (25'60¥) 00°000°L TS60V°L - - . 5984 10198(|0D/|osIIddY XOL
%0s€0L  (ov'ses) 0000002 Or'6€2'02 . - - aduoinsul
%L LE yO6L1 00092 96°08 pAxAN 0£'s8 0059 {oe'oT) JuswasINguISY JooaANd
%0418 76564 00'8VE'Y BY'TSS'E %8TvL 09642 00°£80't o¥'L08 saxpj [lorAnd [ou 's324 103284d
- §8JIAIBS SAIIDJSIUIWPY
%0T'S6 00°09€ 000052 ooorl’L = * - BOUDUBIUIOW PUOY
AUNOY-UON - 3DULUIJUIDW pUD m__OQMM
%97 (8 000Zr'T 00°000°61 00085°9L %89°L6 00'S6E 0005,y 00°SSE Y @ouDUBjUPW 9dDISPUDT
%910z1  (sz908) 00°000'% ST'908' %7 OEL {o£vog) 00°000°L 0LVOE'L SDUDUSJUIDW PUsd
%000 00°'899'9 00'899°9 : %000 00°£99°L 00'£99'L . 2ouDuajuBKW uoyoBIY|
%8r'soL  (L¥'809°2) 00009 2% L¥'80Z'08 %\T Y 80'964'9 00°006'L L THE08Y BOUDUBJUIDW PUD SIDABY JSMSS
%90°LL 99'L1Z'E 00'000"%L ¥€'882°0L %289 89'L¥T'L 00'005'€ TE'BST'T SOUDUSJUIDW PUB SIDASY J3(DM
BUYNOY - BDUDUSLUIDW puo m.__OQOM
%588 Se'LLL 00°005°1 SO'BTE'L y 4 < $934 ylusiad
%01'ST T0'06F'L 00'000°01 86'605'C %65¥E 61'SEY'L 000052 L8798 BunoH abpnis
%zveol (s 1ve) 00'000°0L TLIPEOL %000 00005 00005 - S|oo1LBYD
%0066 zrolz 00°000'€ BE'68L'C %0S°EY {7444 00052 92928 5894 uoyoadsy|
%B6+8 9L 1SE'L 00°000'6 [ s %55'8E 59°Z8E°L 000522 §e'298 5924 qo7
%206 v8'67ET 00002’ LL 91°058'8 %S€°08 60085 00°008'C L6'6v2T salun
%9606 e 0002y '€ £T90E°LE %IT L £9°15L 00°509'8 ££'258°L suoypiadO PuD juswaBoub
%89'18 LSTR 1L 00'£55'%9 62'1€2'28 %1228 TESYE'L 00'6££°0L B0'625°8 §350UDINd IBIOM
%6188 00'8r9'9 000V LS 00'260'LS %6v'88 002991 00'SEV'¥L Q0ELL'ZL 59B10yD Alyuow
%z&' L€l lee'sesz) 0000’6 £€°5THLL %19°LCT {z0v88°T) 00092'C L09PLS 834 UOYDAIDSY
- sasuadxg BuyoiadQ
'sainypusadxy
%vLS0L  SE'VB9'TY 00'062'260" ( SEVLE'VSL'L  %LEEOL LV 60E'6 00°26€'94T £¥'90L'58T sanuasay [pjoL
%6TTEY  0L°0ZIVL 0000V ¥ 0£'020°61 %06 L6y L6948 00'001°L 169L1'S WO JBUIO PUD Jsaiaju|
%Z5°501 69'0E1 00'99€'Z 69°96¢'C BLEVLL 8Z'7L 0018 62'165 §9ljoUDd BNUSASY BDIAISS
%16'801 16259'6 00°¥BE'801 L&'9€0'8 1L %06°20L 05'98Z 00'960'LC 05288°/2 SNUBABY ISDMBISDM
%EG0ZL  TO'/00°6E 00°1€2°281 Z0'BET'9ZL %85° (11 Tlovey 00°z8y'Le zIees' iy SNUDSASY JSIOM
: SJUNOIDY 8DIAISS
%1666 26922 ¢t 00606687 § EOTBLGBL §  %LE66 (se'g92) 00Z0C01Z §  S9'€E4'60C $ anusAsy xo| Apadald
1SINUIAIY
1o6png asualay|q =bpng pnjoy 1oBpng aduIBIg jabpng onoy
o JO juasiay
Ai22i24
3LVa OL ¥V3A HINOW IN3¥¥ND

€207 ‘1€ Atenuer

pung |eiauldp - 3NPayds uosiiedwo) Aieyabpng
"a'I'D"M Yyouey uoiunay

27

16 of 74



Atonmh..w.:u UNODJY 335

Y seurqipuadx3y h8

6L2's6 %  9TL'66 $ (vee’z19) & (s6b’1Z) $  (566'€T) §  (6vv9T) (6vp'st) $ (697'12) $ (zee'er) $  €S9'29 $ TTZ'S0T $ 08s'p0S $  €z9'zTy ZP'6 LEG'E somuonsu Jo (Aaussna) AP
<
M~
S60'EE 9TT'B6L’T °z0’80L e TE9'OT STE'EOT STE'ZOT €0T'E6 L6L'16 vv9'68 S6v'08 6¥0°56 6£9's0T YT6'TTT TIZ'TER’T saanipuadxy _ﬂn-w_.
(o0£'s) 00T'LET 006°2T 006°2T 006°L1 00621 006°2T 006°LT 00621 006'2T S0b'LT E09'CT £9v'0T sTY'Ez oot'622 5994 [BUOISTR}01d-|230INS ,._H
- 00D’ET E - - - - - E - 000‘ET - - E 000'ET S3ad Jipnv
(s2p) 620t - - - - - - - - - - - 620°T 009 JOSARY (etIuTLLY
88E'T TI9'ZE LE8'T EES'Z EE8'Z £ER'Z £€R'T €EBZ EEBZ EEB'Z (113 006’y €102 EOE'Z 000‘PE 1e120ds - 5904 Bujiseu)buz
(66T'TT) 66119 E9T'y 2Ty o'y Fii84 9Ty 9%’y L9T'y L9T'y POYE 0s8'e 0ZE’6 EST'TT 000’08 s34 BuprasujBug
0otT‘t 00L'8T agv'z o'z 00T o'z oov'z 00t°Z 00tz oov'z 00S’E 00z 000°Z 000z 008'6Z $334 Buijunoady
2] 095'00T oos’a oos’s 00s’s oos‘s oos’s oos‘s oos's aos’s EEL'S £58'0 PET'L 0vB'TT 000°20T $394 |eBa1
- 5084 |CUOISEDJ0IS
819'T 00E’6S 9WYE 756'6 [ 1723 TSP'E TSHT SP'T TSY'E TSY'T 199°1 669’ T69°T ovT’ET 816°09 S3I|AISS “UIWPY-IEITIGNS
(g62£) 866'T oot 001 aot ooT Q0T oot 00T 00T [] ELT LEY o8y 00zZ‘t snosue|a3s|H
065z 0T8'TT ooz’t oozt 00z't ooz‘t 0oz't 00T'T aoz't ooz‘t 298 []1 vz Bse oop'vT SUEqIM
# ao0s‘z . 005'Z - - - - . - - - - & 00S’'z 2210N nand
(62} 6ELOT s - - - - - - - - - - 6EL'DZ o0o0‘oz duesnsuy
(o1t} oTY'y ooo't - - 000°tT - - 000°t - - oTb'T - - 000' 5934 40373Nj0D /jesieaddy xe)
6.1 109 s9 59 59 s9 58 s9 s9 59 (0z) 0z 124 T [\1.73 SUIWESINGW|oY Jo3aBIIq
962 zvT'zT T80T £90°T z80'T £80'T 280°T £80°T £80'T £80°% 208 ove 696 0ET’T BED’ET xe) jiosAed puj ‘sead 40133110
- SAJNIDE SAFRIBULLPY
LLT'6E 91L'T0S’T 9£9'989 6LZ'v8 6£T'v8 £46'T8 ££6°18 182°2L Stv0L T6Z'69 [ IR |vL've TZS‘El 6VE‘09 £68°0PS’T FARIAIES DA G-TINGNS
. 000’y [ILR7 - - - - - - - - - - - 000t weysAs soyem
. aoo’se 000's8 - - - - - - - - - - . 000’88 JREMIITEM
09€ ov9'ET o0s's - - - - - - - - - - orTL 000°bT @IURUNUIEW PUOd
- GaueusjUjeW | 1Jjedey dupnay-ueN
E 000'sT 000'sZ - - - - - - - - - - - 000°'sZ wesAs JTIEM
C o00‘06T 000061 - - - - - - - - - . - 000°06T SJUOWBACIAWT dLMM
E 000’01 ooo‘ot . - - - - - - - - - - goo‘ot 194303 J0PO
L 000'0ET 000'0EZ - - - - - - - - = T - 000°0EZ uoISIDAUDD OTZ
- 33URUIUIEY P SHedIY FwIL-IUD
0zv'z 095'vS asz'y 0sL'y ose'y 0sZ'y ase'y 1734 asZ'y 0sL't SSEY SET'V SSE'Y SEL'E 000°LS PauBURjUlEl BdeaspuEt
(o08) 908'2Z 000°9T 000’t ao00't 000'T 00’7 000'T 000't 0o0a’t SOE'T L6 891 68 000°£T EIUTUaIUIEY Pucd
9990 TEE'ET €99'T £99't £99'T 299’ £99°T £99°T 299'1 £99°T = & - B 000'0z uogebLur
(809°z} 806’941 00P'EY 006'TT 006°TT 006'TT 006'TT 006'TT 006'TY 006'TT v06' 960°ZT 259'9Z 955°T 0UE‘bLT 1aem@sem
{1144 89T'TY 006's 00s'E 00s'E 00s'E 00S’E 00S'E 00S’E 00S5’e 114 4 £56°2 vIv's €91 00y'vt wanshs J32M
- @sueuajuield W suedsy SuRNoOY
za gzer ] 2 - : - ] b . - . 80L 0z9 0o0s‘t 83y Jwrag
06%°L [ g 005°z 005’z 005 00s'z oos‘z 00S'T ao0s‘z 00s'z 598 5v9°tT - - 000°0E 6ujiney abpnis
(zve) TYE‘OE 0os‘c 005z 00s‘z 005z oos'c 005°C 0os‘z 008 . e T98'T - 000'0E SiEanuaydy
(114 oss's osz [ 174 174 osz 05z 173 [173 05Z 9ZE 679 SST'T 6£9 000's suonoadsuy
25T 8v9'sZ 052’z 052z 0522 05Z°2 052z [ 1742 052’z 0522 298 STB'E 996'Z - 000’22 6unsay jed|Bojoliazzeg
ose'z 052T'TE 008z ooa’z 008’z o08'z 009’z 008’z 008z 008z asz‘z [724 4 [13%1 (4344 009'CE SeRNRN
TITE 861001 sa9's s09°8 509'a so09's 509’8 509°'8 s09'8 €098 €58°¢ v99°L 8zo'e €9L'L 09Z‘c0T suope.ado 1B Jusurabeueiy
928’1t £99°0TT €9E'ST 29E'SZ T9E‘ST 950°€2 950°ET PES'ET 8z5'1T SLE'0T 625’8 v60°0T TSS'ET 955°0Z €6%°7TT FIFR2ING SV
8y9'e TLS'99T SEV'PT SEY'PT SEV'PT SEV'PT SEP'PT SEL'PT SEP'YT SEV'PT £LL'2T EL2'zT €Lzt ELL'TY ozT'ELT ab1eyd AjIUOW YNdLM
(see’z) S00°0E 092z 092’z 092’z 09z'z 092'z 09z'z [ 1144 092°2 Laad] 092’z 09z'z 09zZ'z 0zT'LT 934 UORTAIISIY JNEM W VHDT
- sasudaxy Guiyesado
smunypuedxy
+89°29 TEO'LE8'T 92906 9€9'06 9E906 9¢8'98 9,808 YER'TL s0'89 £6T°LST 90£'SBZ 0E9665 zog'spT 9EE’TTT 8Y1'SER’T sanuanay |ej0)
TZo'rT TZ8'LT oot't 00T'T 00Tt 00T‘T 00T‘T 001t 00Tt [L15] Ly's pos’'s 96€'y Yro’E 00Z’ET BWodUT ISUTUL
TET 665'L 174 1373 13741 189 189 195 ZES 34 168 LEs 009 69¢L B9P'L san|eusy JUNCITY ITNAIGS
£59'6 TORVEE €60°2Z 960°£LZ 960'LZ 960°LT 960°22 96022 960°'LZ 960°£T £00°LT TRT'ST 20v'0E TLS'TE 6Y1'STE R B JeMES
£00'6E LZE'LYe £22'19 6219 622'19 666°LS 666'L5 220'cr LVE'6E TBYLE zze'ty 006°2% 6EL'6S LeL't8 0ze’'809 $994 IS INEM
- S3UND33Y BIIAIBS
(zzz) $ vez'oRs $ - L3 - 4 - $ - - £ - $ - $ Z0T'T6 H PEB'60T % 805°ZZS % S9T°ES USE 110°188 L3 sanuaaay xe) Auadoid
ISDNUIATY
dueuep Ienay £z-dos €z-Bny €z-Int €z-ung EZ-ACH €z-1dy €Z-1BW EZ-994 €zZ-uer zz-2%0 TZ-nON TZP0 Muuknmﬂﬂ
papalod payalosd 126png e6png 196png 396png 96png 1e6png 1e6png 196png en3dy ey jenyow jenioy 336png
€20 Ad

€C0T-TTOT 1224 |edsld

pa3abpng + s|enjoy :pung |elaudn - sainjipuadxy pue sanuaAdy

"@'I'D"M Yyouey uolunay



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
January 31, 2023

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 1/1/2023 $ 104,430.21 ¢ 46,830.87 ¢ 151,261.08
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (100,946.61) (135,547.57) (236,494.18)
Deposits and Credits 75,591.83 114,413.41 190,005.24
Total Cleared Transactions (25,354.78) (21,134.16) (46,488.94)
Ending Bank Balance 1/31/2023 79,075.43 25,696.71 104,772.14
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit - - -
Outstanding Checks - (3,288.20) (3,288.20)
Total Uncleared Transactions = (3,288.20) (3,288.20)
Register Balance as of 1/31/2023 $ 79,075.43 $ 22,408.51 $ 101,483.94

See Accountants' Report.

29

18 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Aquatic Features Inc
BOKF, NA
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

DSHS Central Lab

Inframark LLC

LCRA

Maxwell Locke & Ritter

Murfee Engineering Company
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
Verizon Wireless

West Travis County PUA

Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Zane Furr

TOTAL

AJ/P Aging
As of January 31, 2023

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
927.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.00
1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
0.00 100.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.50
106.96 106.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 213.92
0.00 163.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 163.32
17,379.77  34,511.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,891.09
70.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.86
6,429.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,429.17
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
0.00 4211 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.11
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00
4,172.33 8,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,922.33
1,787.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,787.53
866.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 866.00
57.02 57.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.04
20,016.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,016.98
6,732.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,732.50
4,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,355.00
67,601.12 56,881.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 124,482.35

See Accountants’ Report.

19 of 74



‘Hoday ,SjUBIUNOIY 33G

ov'LS 8t'LI 8v'tL 8L 8vLL st'Ll
05'9t 0€'6 0E'6 0€'6 0€'6 0E'6
06°0L 8L 8L¢ -4 gLec 8L¢
0eci9 ¢S8ElL 92°'.6 [4-%:1411 2S°8t} 8¥'6S1L
ov’'2S- By Ll- avLL- 8v'LL- B LL- 8v'LL-
000 000 000 000 000 000
05'9p- 0€'6- 0E'6- 0g'6- 0€'6- 0€'6-
06°0lL- gl¢ 8l¢e- 8L'¢ 81°¢- gi'e-
000 000 000 000 000 000
0262 00°0SL #2801 00051 00°0S1 96°0L1
oLy 000 9Z'\¥v- 000 000 000
9C'Lv- 000 9Ly 000 000 000
96042 00°051 00°051 00°0S1 00°0S1 96°041
96'0¢ 000 000 000 000 96702
00°052 00°0S1 00°0SL 00°0SL 00°0SL 00°0St
IVLIOL Apind esatay] 19A3p pleuoy 19juag 3 uyor ssein 9 Aieg [elueq siuuag

suonnqgujuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwz [e}oL

Auedwo? A3unoag [e190S
Auedwio) aiesipapy
suonnquuo) pue saxe] Jafojdwy

Ked 1aN
PIRYYNM saxe] [ejo]

xe] |ppy a3kojdwg aieapaly

aakojdwg f3unoag |e1oog

aakojdwz asedpay

Buip[oyynM jesapad
PIRYUNM Ssoxe]

Aed ssouigy pajsnipy
Aed $s049 woly suoldnpaq jejol

JleD wooz
Aed ssoui9 woyj suonanpag

Aed ssolg {ej0]

abeapiy
saa4 Jojoalg
Aed ssoio)
sjuswsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabeps 99kojdwzg

€zZ0zZ Arenuep

Arewwing jjoifed

‘a’l’o’M yosuey uoiunay

31

20 of 74



Debt Service Fund

2
21 of743



Hoday SJuUDjunoITY 385

SINPSYSS S31AIRS 1987

TITazel % 00000c § (50Z0% § 0000507 § ZZiEl0C  § 0000008 € veLzsez  § 000000S 8 ZILL906Z  § 0000SLS  §  oiSizge  § 0O0O0CE 8 sseEgic & ooooose €
E9FVZ 0000ED L i Q00E0L ¥
[ 0000R0"1 [41 000050t g
x4l - 16221 = 2 . : -
v695 000SEZ | 608" 000 544 [T ] DOT0EL =
1668 000552 | vove [T 05E'Y 000 067
26T - 270 8 05Ty -
520001 Q00'SES ™ €017 00D 596 001 2 000 082
€005 000'SES | 905 5¢ 000596 0558 000'06%
SE0TS = 905'SE = 0s5'8 H
059'6v1 Q000VET BE9 48 000002 00z 52 0C00/T 0
TIVL 0OTOVE T S16EY 000002 00771 00004C
Sz8L - S1BEY - 0092 : < =
886202 000°'S€2L S2€86 000'05¥ 000 CE 000'092 868°01 000’552
¥y Lol 0D0'SET'L E9L 6V 000 05t =) 00C 092 41¥'S 000'SST
¥y 101 - £PL6r : o] J (1141 - = T
£1045¢ 0005411 SL0€0L 000'002 059 0% 000 55¢ Sie 6L Q00SIZ 000 55C
905621 0005411 8ES(S 000'002 STE 0T 000'55¢ g86 6 000512 000552
905 B2l : 251G : STE0T - BE6'8 . ==
586 60C T00'SE0L SZa /00 000002 R GO v odEr  OODDIE 000552
verysl 000560 B 000007 i 000572 Os5prl 000017 000'5¥Z
per'es| - E16ES = - 2 O — =
001°65€ 0000011 SISTIL 000002 000 SEe Z Q00°S0Z 0000€T
085°6£1 000'001"L 86295 000002 000 5E2 Q00'50T 000 02
055641 - 80’95 = - Z -
Siy 107 0005201 SeTiiL 00000 000 05T 000002 000 022
BEL €T 000540'L £99°'85 000 002 000 052 000002 000'02Z
$ELE0T - £99.85 - B - =
958 £5Y 000°519°L SI0zZL 000002 000°0Z2 Q00661 000012
WETLT 000571 BEO 19 000007 0000z 000561 0000(Z
824922 - $EO'LS - B - :
502 87 0005101 528921 000002 000512 00D DA L 000561
01 6P2 0005101 TIE? 000007 000S(Z 000081 000541
0L 60T - €17 E9 5 B - :
956 665 000005 SZELEL 000002 000502 000561 000581
BLE69T 000005t £99'59 000'00Z 000502 000561 000581
BL&'69T - £99 9% b . - -
61085 000556 SZE'SEL Q00002 000002 0005 000521
260067 000556 €169 00000z 000002 000'SZ( Q00 SZL
L6006 - EL§ L9 - . - =
BEL DL 000021 SZCOpL 000002 000 081 000071 000591
69T 408 000011 €910/ 000002 000 061 000°0Z1 000591
690608 g 910 - - = B
/559 G00SETLL B b 000'SBL 000 58L 000051 000051
862 228 000521t Vel 000581 000581 00007 1 000071
887428 = we'Ts - - = -
002 689 0005801 STverl 000521 000081 000'SE1 000051
00 5vE 000'580°1 €IZ¥L 000521 000081 000551 000051
009 9HE = £lZ¥s = - - -
00502/ 000000°L SZE 0L 00021 000671 00D'SY | 000'5¥L
05T09E 0001000 ¢ B 000Gl 000521 000SP I 000'SY 1
057 09¢ - ELY'SL - = = E
A 000096 SZIESL 000571 00001 [
PPUSLE 000096 €959( 000591 0000 | 0005EL
71548 : £95°9L = = z =
ELBBLL 000 DL6 SZESEL £0OCOLL D00 091 Q00'SE| 000 OEL
90" 48E 000086 €99'22 a000( | 000091 000°E 000 0E L
90 48€ - £99'2L - - - E
60 ¥08 000548 2] 000’501 000551 00D CEL 000021
rOT0r 000548 €8, 000'S01 000551 000°0E 1 0000z
£r0Z0Y - ELLBL - : - -
[TVi] 060578 STres| 000001 ELr9LL 00005 ( 0005z 0005 (L
WEELY 000578 €067 00000 90285 000051 000521 00054t
6ty e ELL6L - 90285 : - -
FSS 058 000'6C8 5ZPTL9L 000001 EiTsLL 000 S¥1 QO0OLL
2z5ey 00058 TIL08 000000 95945 0005?1 000 01 1
10252y - £1£°08 = 95968 = - -
5608 0005(8 SerETL 000001 ELLZEL Q00 0% 1 000011 00050t
U sev 000518 €118 000001 9509 0000v 1 000561 000591 00001 | 000501
L2y'5EY - £1£18 = 95019 = = = = - E202/51/T
11888 000069 STrETL ELEPZL 000 561 000541 000 S5 ¢ 0007601 00000t
150V 000065 907 28 000SE L 000°81 000 651 00050 000001 w0T/51/8
LSO = 20r' 2y = - . - = 2eo/s1/e
L£6'8vE 000'0L9 2v0'801 Elr LTl 0000€t 000561 Qcgos) £00°001 000’56
905 BLY 000049 v a0t = 90LE9 000 0€ | 000561 00005 1 000001 00056 1202/51/8
b9 OLE - - J0LE9 = = = - - 1z02/51/2
£9T 404 000515 T56'SH 000 581 000°S¥ | 00056 00004
165 96E 000515 75658 000 SBL = 000 551 00056 00006 ]
IHIOLE - . - - - - - GZ0Z/S (/T
QPOE9S. 000'0Z€ = 000 0¥ [ 00054 000’58
S8 Eve 000'02€ [Cg] 00056 000'58 6102/51/8
SS84LT = = - - = = - SL02/517T
£ 86€ 000021 - - 00006 00008
1992 000°DZ1 00006 0E8ZY 00008 2L02/51/8
v zEl - - 0682 - 8102/51/%
(77512 5 095Gz
G - B 07629 B 2102/51/8
L34 = 0B ZS - 2\efsLT
SL0'ER = S/0F8 =
SZ0ES) - r " . . - . S.0E8 B SLo2/51/e
: Bb ] . T 3 t ] . LI % = L B t L ® £ : ST t s
=) [CTEr) P N L ) FLErE I L L] [ L ] B 1= " R T T . T
USLET - %00 T SAI0M (594310F %00 € - %00 Z ¥2j08 3eiagul %STLY - %0L  39I0N 1591340} %S € - %00'C 910y (5.9 %SV € - %00 € $2IDY |5933)u] %00 ¥ - %SL | SaiDy fs8sajul
©j0L 0Z0T s3ues 610Z saias BLOZ s813§ £10Z sa|1as 10Z sapas 510Z seles

mioL

SYO0T A4
SYOZ/SLIE
SPORIS11Z
HOZ A
yroe/siie
WOTISUIT
EYOZ A
EPOR/S (/8
£POZ/SIIT
TWOT A
Troz/sLie
HOT/sIIT
Ly0Z AY
1voz/siie
1Y02/51 /T
O¥0Z A
oraz/s1/e
ovoz/SL/E
sc0Z A
SE0L/5LIR
GEOT/ELIT
950z A4
BE0T/5L/8
8€0Z/5L/T
L2802 M
2E02/5 118
LEVZ/S1IZ
900z M
9e0e/51/8
IEORISLIT
5002 A4
SE0C/S /8
SEOL/S1IT
PE0Z Ad
vE0Z/SL/B
¥E0Z/51/T
£60Z A
£E02/5 /8
£E02/51/T
ZEOZAd
2E0T/SLI8
z602/51/T
(807 A
1£02/51/8
1Eaz/5 172
oruz Ad
0e0e/51/8
OE0Z/S17Z
ST0T M
620z/51/8
6202/51/Z
70T Ad
BZOZ/SLIR
9202/51/T
ez M
£zoe/51/8
Lzoeisie
9202 A
9202/51/8
9TOTISLIT
5202 A
szazisie
SZ0T/SHIT
YZ0Z Ad
v20T/SL/8
¥2TIS|IT
€02 M
£R02/51/8
£T0L/S17T
0T A
we/sLe
Z0z/5\/T
1202 Ad
1202/51/8
1zoz/siie
070Z A4
QROTISLIR
®oz/5i/E
AL0Z Ad
6102/51/8
8102/5171T
BL0Z A
8lL0e/51/8
8L0e/51/T
10z
219z/518
Pt 2]V 4
PLOZ Ad
5102/51/8
910T/511T

3pasng

33

22 of 74



Expenditures to be Approved

23 of 74

34



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.

Director Fees
March 21, 2023

Date

03/21/2023

03/21/2023

03/21/2023

03/21/2023

03/21/2023

TOTAL

Num

2272

2273

2274

2275

2276

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass
Gary C Grass

John E Genter
John E Genter
John E Genter

Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Payroll Iltem Amount
Director Fees 150.00
Mileage 20.96
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.18)
159.48
Director Fees 150.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.18)
138.52
Director Fees 150.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.18)
138.52
Director Fees 150.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53
Director Fees 150.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee - (2.1 8)
138.52
713.57

24 of 74



Aquatic Features, Inc.

Invoice

6611 Burnet Lane . L i3
Austin, TX 78757 g Features,Inc. Date Invoice #
3/5/2023 202302156
8ill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 716.00 716.00
month from invoice date.
I | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 98.00 98.00
6| Pond dye 16.00 96.00
L | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 17.00 17.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
By/Cais Rycsived: S J-QW° 3
By/Date Pdsted: J’?) 3-13123
Approvad for Payment:
Herid Deiiviered to:
Mailed By/ibate:
ae__ | L1LA0
Total $921.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site

(512) 301-3199

scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com

aquaticfeaturesinc.com

250f 74

36



Invoice

aotte e o
Douthitt

PLLC

Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00

By/Date Recei+d: QL8793
By/Date Posteq: _@L 3.1 23
Approved for Phyment:
Haind Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date

aL#: (2333

Thank you for your business!

Total $2,000.00

PO Box 2445 < Round Rock, TX « 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 « Fax (512) 733-0704 et |



@INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number | 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1143520
(281) 5784200 Invoice Date 1/31/2023
Due Date 3/2/2023
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2446
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $34,611.32

By/Date Received:_JP QA - [1<23
By/Date Posted:__ [P 3-/3-03
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#:(J;;Q _}QQgﬁ.g’I g;“jﬁ 848050
0 1709, 10 97 07.??
(‘gutto'ta' |E - $34511.32

Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $34,511.32

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 76373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

27 of 74



2o | abed
00°05$ 00'0% 00°05$ 00°0$ 00'0% suonoadsu) s
S5'€0C$ 000$ S5°€02$ 00'0% 00°0$ Buydweg Aiojesoger] Jo s qe
06'SZLS 00'0% 00°0$ 0b'86$ 05228 suoyoadsuy|
veL6L'LS 00'0$ 98'¥29$ AR 443 cT'IELS siiedey ' SoUBUBJUIE [BIBUBD
00°05% 00'0$ 00°05$ 00°0% 00°0$ suonoadsul |SD
J3JepA ‘9oueuduleN
¥6'522'0¢$ 00°0$ v98L¥'TZ$ §5°92¢'9$ $2°086'L$ |eloL dS
¥6'STL'0S$ 00°0%$ $9°8L¥'22$ $5'97¢'9% S1°086'}$ lej0] LdS
ob'08Y'L$ 00'0% or'08Yy'L$ 00°0$ 00'0%$ S801AIBS JOBUOIGNS
L1'S¥9'L$ 00°0$ LL'SP9'LS 000$ 00°0$ lesodsiq a)sem @ abpnis
vE'v05'e$ 00°0$ 9L091'c$ 80°95¢$ 05°28% Bujidweg Aiojeioqen Jo ssa Qe
99'0Zv'6$ 00°0$ 69°169'L$ TL9v6'ss 5z'8C8'L$ sijeday p 8OUBUBJUIRIN |eIBUSD)
SL'8813$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SLEZLS 00'59% 8dUEUBJUIEH UORONLISUOD
95'08%'8$ 00°0% 95°08t'8$ 00'0$ 00'0$ s{ediwayo
bdS
jue]d Jomag ‘adueusjulein
98°20¥$ 00°0$ 0003 98'vies 00'88$ Igo] 03
98°20¥$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 98'v1E$ 00'98$ suopoadsu)
|0JU0) Uoisol3

Jund nok aJojaq HUIYL (UL 09
18D WVED:6S-80 £20C Uer LE

€202/18/1 :3LvQa IOI0ANI
AYVIWINNS - 02SEVEL "ON 3JI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY - LORILSIA
011 ‘MUVNVYANI

39

28 of 74



Z 1o z sbed
zeLs'ves 00°0$ S0°Lpe'eTs 9Z'66¥'8% 00°599°Z$ Ie301 29]0AU|
z5°28¢'c$ 00°0$ L'8Z6% 98'268'1$ 6Z°969% 12300 MIN
£2'662')1$ 00'0$ 00°0% £Z81S°L$ 0S°2¢v$ 12304 LAAIN
£2°662'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ £2'81E't$ 0S5 ZEv% ssleday 2 asueudUIBY |BISUSD

upud nok ai0jeq yuiy L juduS 09
18D WvE0:65:80 €202 uer e

£€20Z/1¢/1 :3LvA JOI0ANI
AYVYININNS - 0ZSEVEL "ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNI3Y © LORMLSIa
071 ‘MUVNVUANI

40

29 of 74



gJo | abed
on N D SL°881$ 00°0$ 00°0% szezid |00°693% (2101 e3uBUBjUlR UORINDSUOD
*J3410 3} O} PUD BUO WO} X0q U}
afipn|s anow 0} aoyyoeq asn aseald
19SSy WWIISAS JaMSS B uonipuoday
N |6288L$ 00’08 0008 SL'ETLS 00°'593% snipy ‘soe|day ‘Jjeday | 8a0 auker 001 erb0L0€ 2eozivLie)
saueUUERHY
uojonAsuc)
Q m _J 95°080'9$ 00°03 95°08v'83$ 00°0% 00°0$ |e10) sjedjweyd
Jaqueldag oodep ‘jueld juauneas)
N |0L'128% 00°0% A01°128% 00'0% 000% 1aMag 1o} S{ETNWBYD ISBYDIN [ 3A0D auker 00L| 06SH60E geoziecis
AON 0odep 'juejd Juauneas]
N |SL'S09'vS 0008 ASL'S09'vS 0008 00°0% 13Mag Jo) S|eouu3YD aseydind | ano) suker 004 |  ZIEL20E| 2202/8LILL
1snBny ODJWN ‘lueld Jusuneas]
N |12'€50'e$ 0008 ~|ILES0'ES 00°0% 000% 1amag 10} S|EolWAYD aseydind | sao) auker 0OL | 661562 2202/0e/6
SIROIWAYD
bdS
eld
Jamos ‘esusuciuien
98°20v$ 00°0% 00°0$ 98'vit$ |00°883 jelol 03
QEE |9 zors 00'0$ 00°03 9g'vies  |00'983 jejo) suogdedsuy
V/N ‘g2/Ezrel T0ULINOD
NOISOY3 ‘(uopoadsu) gD pue ealy puisig
N |sz9oLl$ 00°0% 0003 S2°le18  |0S'8ES "JuBWaAed ‘1994S) 0JUOD UOISOIT adIiOMYY| 8SveS0E| <2c0e/l2rel
V/N '22/02/Z) TOUINOD
NOISOY3 ‘(uopoadsuj qinD pue ealy PUISIa
N |2.001$ 00°0% 00°0% eL8Ls 00'22$ ‘Juswdned ‘189A1S) josjuoD uojsos QIOMYY| eS¥880€| 220Z/0Zrel
V/N ‘g2/eLizt T0¥LINOD
NOISOY3 ‘(uogoadsu) qun) pue ealy pusia
N |68'S2L$ 0008 00°0% 6€'86% 05°228 ‘JudBAed ‘J8aN8) [0U0D UOIS0IT aQIDMYY|  8¥¥S90E| Z2202/ELieL
suopoadsuj
{0JJu09 uojS0Ig
= &) e O] O e ¥ @ =0 d 0

Jupd nok ai019q NUIYL juUedls) 09
150 WVYED:65:80 £202 uer ¢

€202/1E/L :31vA IDI0OANI

TUVL3A - 0ZSEYLL "ON 3OIOANI
QiOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LORMLSIa
071 'WIVIAIVYANI

41

30 of 74



9 40 Z abed

N |65vip$ 0003

00°0$

$8°09e$

GLELLS

jued 1 20}08AU0O YItM 133l ‘Jueld
JusWiEal] JaMaS B e SIOPRIU0D
JO SJUBRENSUOY) 1SISSY 10/pue Ja3N

aA0D BUAEl 00L

GS6¥90€| Zcoz/ierel

N |96°902% 00°0%

00°0$

96291$

CO'v¥s

'ULIB|E MO} MO} UO
Buipe) sdoay ssaud ‘Juejd uauneal),
Jamag e Je wajqold B ajebnsanu)

3n07) auAer 001

620190€| <220T/lErl

N |02'80€$ 0003 A

19zies

#8693

gz'9z$

220021 ‘peydsaleq adALpeyos
€585 #PIYOS uBjd jusuneas)
Jamag e 10} saddng aseyoind

90D suhepr 004

SE6LG0€| 2eoe/Lee)

N |1262L13 0003

000$

142688

00°2€Z$

Z2/IL0rZ) ‘peydgeeg :sdALpayos
652 “#paYdS - ¥oayo suotiersdo
puayeap Ue(d Jusuneal]

Jamag B e suojes2do siqeng

anoD auker 0oL

868/S0€| 2202/1E/C)

N |Zz'8828 00°0$

00°0$

25'602%

52'8.8

Z2IL0/ZL JPRYISaed
2dA1 PaYdS £6¥E #PRLRS ‘WalsAS
uonebiu) ue 10} A3AING € 3jB3ID

3A09) auker 001

§68.S0€| <¢20C/0ET)

N |8129es 00°03%

00°0%

81°6828

0028

jueld je JORBJUOD UM JOII ‘Jueld
juawieal] Jamag e |e SI0|9Bnue)
10 SWUEYNSUOD ISISSY JO/PUE 199N

anoD) auker 00

L15S¥0¢E €c0c/ofT

N |650EL% 00°0%

00°0$

69965

00'SES

2202 -

S} -1 | We 0} 10]0BAUCO J38W YUBld
usSuneas | JoMas B Je SIOPeIue)
10 SJUBINSUOY) }SISSY JOJPUE J9Ol

ano) auher 001

LOvivOE| <cOC/Siiv)

N [€0L08'2$ 0005 -

[80°'€60'L$

Syelv'is

05°69C%

uISeq Juana Ul aInjie)

19A8) YBjy Ppue Jednpsues Jueld
jusuness| Jamas e Je Jassy ue

JO SoUBUSIUEW JO siedoy [RISUID)

annD auker 001

228000€ 2202/LioL

N [267228'2$ 0008 -

00°9veS

26'655'1$

00°219%

Z2/E0/01 :PRYISSlEQ
:adA1P3USS /€6 #P3YIS - Auoe)
dn uea}) dOS Jod Ajjpey azusluA
‘lueld JUSWABAI L JaMOS B SZUDJUNA

aA0D auker goL

8886.62| <2coe/ezrel

Jund NOA a10§0q ¥ulYy ] jUSLIS 09

18D WYE0-65-80 €202 uer LE

sueday
2 3dueUR)UIEW

€202/1LE/1 :31vQA IDI0ANI

WVLAA - 02SEPYLE "ON 3DIOANI
AIDM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOI¥LSIO
2771 'MIVIIVAANI

42

31 of 74



9Jo ¢ abed

oL
Qe n t+o'pos'es (0008 92094'cS 809523 097283 Bugdwes Aioyesoqe 10 8064 qer

22101 PaYdSaleq

:adA]1 payos 6ELE #P3UOS

- SISATVNY 8V 304 SI1dNVS
40 AYIAIN3A ANV NOLLOITIOD
ATHLNOW ‘ueid lusuieal) 1ames
N |sE65€$ 0008  A08°GIS 809528 |05°18% Jo) saopueg Alojeloqen) aSeudInd | 8A00 auker 00L| 268LSOE| 2202/8ZR2L

AON
o3| enby Jueld JUaWieal] J1amMIS
N |9g09.'l$ 00'0% +6€'092°L$ 00°0% 00°0% 10} seopuag Atojeioge’) aseyoind [ 9A00 suAer 001 182220€| 220¢/62ICt

J8go0
W3} -enby jueld Wswiesl] James
N |09'v8e'LS 0008 “109°¥8E°LS 00°0% 00°0$ Jo} 203G Aiojeioqen] aseydind | A0 suAker 00L| €262662| 2TOZ/LZiLL

Bujduses
Kiojeroqe
10 5384 Qe

fejol
Qden 99'9Zv'6$ 00°0$ 69°169'L$ zL9vs'ss |s2'828'1$ siedoy ® 02UBLOJUIBY JeioUeD

uofiels iy uenye
WM Y61y 1120 ubery jueld juawjeall
N |80'98.% 00°0% 0008 958298 |09°4GLS Jemag e je wajqoid e djeblsanul| anoD auker 00L| SSEEBDE| 2202/272)

Spow uLo)s u| jueld - 2
|BUURYD [|ED UMElY "UBld Jusuneal)
N |Ip'9es 0003 00°0% 16°2¢$ 06°6$ Jamag € Je wejqoid e ajebisanul| ano suher 0pL| 8SOES0E| 2Z0Z/LERL

uLee g [uuiya (IBd J3IBY] ueld
JusuiEaJ] JaMaS & J JOSSY ue
N |22601$ 00'0% 00°0% 12°18% 00'¢2s J0 dueUBjUEW 10 Jleday [RJBUSD | BA0D SUAer 0OL| S98Z80C| 2Z0T/EZ/ZL

AvOTINN OL 31IS NO INVHO
a3N "Wde 1V AVvaOL dind
HLINS A8 G343AN30 ONI38
S1 1VH1 dNNd ONIAVOINN
1SISSY 3SvVad ‘weid
udulEas) JaMaS B 1B SJOPBIUC)
N |i¥2928 00'0$ 000$ WiELs  |C00ELS 10 SJUBJINSUOY }SISSY 20/pUE J98IN 1L1620€| <2c0c/ieret

T

£€202/1€/) :31Va IOIOANI

Tiv1i3a- 0Z2SE€¥LL "ON IDIOANI

“upd nok asoj3q Jupyl judals) oo AIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOILSIa
1SD WV£0:65:80 £20¢C uer 1¢ 0T MUVINVIINI

43

32 0f 74



9 jo ¢ abed
Q .n.m. J 00°05% 00°0$ 00°0S3 00°0$ 00°0$ lejo suopdedsy| (SO
$sed ‘[enuapisay - ampx|g4
N |co0s$ 0008 00°0S3 00°0$ 00°0% - uonpadsu| sowuag Jawoisnd | Jg suAe|aQ 99S|  6bL690E|  Z20Z/6R)
sucnaadsy; 1ISD
10)RAA ‘OduRUSUIEN
ve'szL'0es  |00°0$ $9'81p°2Z$ §5'92¢'9$ |SL°086'L$  |I®I0L S
v6'52L06$  |00°0% $9'8Lb°2Z$ $5'9z¢'9S |92°086'4$  [1€IoL LdS
on.m .w sp'osy'2$  |00°0$ 9’08t LS 00°0$ 00°0$ [E101 863)AL0S JORJUOIGNS
UIGWIAON Q1IN GIAIZOTY
IDIOANIJLMM 1V 3NSSI
S NVWYILTY ‘uopels yi o)
N |oz'669% 0008 ~Joz669% 00°0% 00°0$ S30IUSS PAJIRRU0IGNG 85BN | BA0D Guker 00L| OLSSEOE|  Z2OTIETIL
61/21 Q3AI303Y
30I0ANINIONASNVAIL
ADNIOYINI NVIWHILTV
‘ueld usuneal) Jamas 10}
N |69°€66% 0008  468'€66% 00°0$ 00'0$ $3JIBS PORRIUCIGNS BSBYDINd | A0 duAer 0OL| 2ZE200E|  220zZ/L/OL
61721 G3AIZ3I3Y 3DI0ANLOd
ADNIOHUINI NYWHILTY
‘JUBld Judunieal] Jemag o}
N |oszess 0008 ~{052c9% 00'0% 00'0% S20IDG PAJIRIUOIGNS BSRYDING | 3A0D BUAR 00L|  P280262 T20eiIg
sedas dwnd anys Auedwo) dwnd
WS ‘jueld juswieal] Jemes 10}
N [s8¥5i'ss  [0008 j88'¥S1L'SS 00°0$ 00°0$ SA0MIAG PAYORIUCIGNS BSBYJING | BA0D dUARP 00L |  0225282| 2202/62rEh
S30jAIeS
yesuoogns
Lien Lste’ts |00'03 L1°6v9'1S 00'0% 00'0$ rezol |esodsiq eysem 'g oBpnis
3DI0ANI TNVH 39aNTS SIMWMA
N [6£08.8 0008  .{6£08.$ 00'0$ 0008 ‘Juswabeueyy abpnis [essuag | anoD auker 008 | 61YS66Z|  2COZ/OE/
3210ANI INVYH 39AN TS SIMA
N |eL 088 0008 _~|8LP98% 000% 0003 ‘Juawebeuely aBpn|g [e1sUBD | 8A0D BuAer 00L| SBBELEZ|  2202/LEiL
fesodsiq
ajsepm g abpnig

upd nok asojaq yuyl (UL 05

18D WV€0:65-80 £20Z uer ¢

€202/L€/L :31va 3JI0ANI

TvL3A - 0ZSerEE "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LONLSIa
911 MUV VYN

44

33 of 74



[eg ot ly!

9 Jo g abed

45

D Nuﬂ O 06'STL$

00°0$

00°0%

0t'86$

05°223

12301 suopsedsu)

N |[¥66.$

0008

00°0%

v0'65$

05918

sSed '|epuap|say
- uopoadsu] wasAS uopebiul

Jq eukeiaq 99¢

Zv10L0€

2202/612)

N |9g088

00’03

0003

9e'6¢$

00'L1S

SSed ! NOILLO3dSNI 700d TYNId
‘|enuapisay - uanpadsu) eds /[00d

Ja aukejag 995

9z1L0L0E

(44414

suofoadsu)

vE'L64')b$

00°0$

98'v29$

£2'Wwh$

ST'IELS

1930L
sijedey § 82URUBJULB[N |BIOUSD

00°0$

95°9v3

05°2L$

ajeBjisanu

asea|d "J0po ou 'Apo) paue)s
‘Apnojo/Aalb 0) pasojoosIp JB)eM
papodal JSLUOISNY) WBISAS JaJeM
8 JO Ajiieny Jajepn 100d ajebisaaul

doo euntuy 242

¢19580€

ceoc/geiet

N [82v98

0008

2L08

g95'9v$

05°21$

PisIp u) sbe) |9p
pas ¢ Buey aseald {(NMA ‘(puasat
9 SAIOR) SSORCU J3JeMm ||0q *SON0U

3OS JaWo)sNo ‘SN ‘Jusnbugeq)
eary pusiq ut sbe) buey

ealy RUISIQ
CIOMYY

Y6S€20€

(24414348

0008

00'0$

LL8rES

52963

9721 uo pajaidod Bumoys aoinies
Mmau - so1em ou Buprodas Jawojsn)d
‘walqold ajebiisaau) ‘(2D JAIBM ON

10 aukejaq 952

+8.0.0¢

ccoz/iirel

N |00'62%

00°0$

00'528

00°08

0008

BVIIBG UO WIN] IO 1OBUUCIY
‘J9)3IN pESY - U] BAOW JAW0ISND)

4q euke|ag 95z

62930€

220z/0creL

N |00'62$

00'0%

00528

00'0$

00°0$

SOIBS JO WIN | 10 123LUOISI]
‘P9 PEIY - INO SAO| JBWoIsnO

Jq aukelRQ g5z

109.80¢€

220z/1Eel

N 0008

0003

00°0$

00'0%

0008

ADVHNOOV

H313N ANV S¥VIT HOd XO3HD
3SvId ‘pAysanbay Jawoisn)
's3B37 104 ¥3YD '1319| peay

Jganey i

[A4v 40> 43

N |¥It68

-1

ERZED

0008

0008

AT9NISSY
HSNAMOVE WNF (welsAs
1ajep e Joj saiddng sseydind

ealy PUISIg
QIOMYY

(444441

Juud nok a1043q Yulyl [udals 09

18D WV€0:65:80 £20¢C uer LE

sueday
9 SouBUBUIRN

€20Z/1€/1 :31Lva FOI0ANI
TVL3Q - 025€¥LL "ON 2JI0ANI

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1O1dLSIa

077 "MUVINVYANI

34 of 74



9o g abed
ZE'LIS'vES  |0070S S0°2¢8'e2$ 9z'66¢'a$ |00°599'2$ __50._. 6J|0AU]
25°z8e'es 00°0$ waces 98'258'L$ |ST 9653 =101, MmN
eL'ssL'LS 00°0$ 00703 £T'81E'1S |05°2808 12301 M
m. W / Q (2oL
cL'ss2'L8 00°0% 00°0$ c£Z'81e'Ls |0s°L8v8 ssedey B esuBUBILIER [BIOUSD

:adA1pauds
9295 #P3UdS - SHO3HD
210 :(shepjjoy '@ SpuajjaaMm "sunoy

JERLIOU JOYE ‘SINoY [euLsou) wajsAs uofinqusig
N |ezssivs  |ooos 00'0% £Z'81E'1S |05 26V Joep e je suojesado eiqeg| 210 QIOMMY|  ¥E6LS0E|  220Z/LERL
sjeday
'3 SouBUBUIEH
jesous)
PMIN
QqTT ... : : : : 5
00°09$ 00°08 00'08$ 00°0$ 00°03 jejoL suofpoedsu) s
SSEd [eRuap|say
N |00°05$ 00°0% 00°05$ 000$ 00'0$ - uoyoadsu) Aeamng eyis [euld| JQ Sukelag 99G| 0SZ650€| 220262l
suonoadsu) aus
el
Qf& N lss'cozs 00°03 $5°c0Z$ 0003 00°03 Buydwes Ai0jezoqe 40 seog qe
18gopR0
RNN 191 19SSV WAISAS JaleM | Baly 1ousIg
N |sscozs 0008  _455°€02$ 00°0$ 00'0$ Joj saojuag Aiojesoqen] aseyding aIoMY|  zoozesz|  zzoziLziov

€20Z/LE/L :31vA IOI0OANI

VLA - 0ZSEVLE "ON 3DIOANI

Jupd noA axojaq julyl jusald 09 QIOM HONYY NOINNSY : LOIMLSIa
180 WVE0:69:80 £20C Uer LE 971 ‘HMUVINVHSNI

46

350f 74



@INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC [Ctient ID Number | 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1144461
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 2/27/2023
Due Date 3/29/2023

To: Reunton Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description

Maintenance Services $9,645.03

By/Daie Raceived: ______:]Jb Y1
By/Daie Posted: B 3— ["{ ’Q_:)'

Approvad for Payment:

Hand Deiivered to:
Mailed By/Daie: s
ar (99 39~ (310 Tub.39
L0 T3 G (arm BH.8)
(133 3,35333 (230 I0.2¢
baoo 49039 L6590 1770

Subtotal $9,645.03
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $9,645.03

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

47
36 of 74



ZJo | abed
00'05% 00°0$ 00'0S$ 000% 00'0% suoyoadsu| a)S
92'9.1% 000% 000$ 9L°2¢€1$ 05°8€$ suopoadsu|
8.°661% 00°0$ vies$ yLivL$ 06'15% siieday '§ 3oUBUBIUEI [BIBUDD
00'00L$ 00°0$ 00°001$ 00'0% 000% suonoadsu| 1SO
19)epA ‘@dueuUBIUIRIN
78°'5¢¢'9% 0003 96'v6vs 10°CLY'PS 9z'82Zv'LS Iejol dS
T8'56E'99% 00°0$ 95'v6vs LoSLy'y$ 74874 K] ol LdS
18'v98% 00°0$ 00°0% 95°8C9% T4 |esodsiq ajsep g abpnis
ceEVETS 00°0% 00°0$ ZEV9LS 00'0.% SOUBUSJUIBIN BANIUSASId
6€092% 00°0% 0.¢2s vb'eess Sz’ 10T$ Bujdweg Aiojesoqe] Jo saa4 qen
0S'9.L¥'vS 00°0% 98°0.p$ 69'¥80'c$ 6.'026% s.iedoy %@ soueuSUIRY [BISUDD
bdS
jue)d J9Mag ‘asuruuleN
0e°'e61$ 00°0% 92°1Z$ 0°8Z1$ 00'vPS Iejol SN
0£°€61$ 00'0% T YA v0'82LS 00'vir$ syieday % SOUBUBJUIB [BISURD
Jomag ‘aoueuajuieN
0L LLES 00°0$ 00'0%$ 02°362$ 05°28% g0l O3
0LL.£8 00°0% 00'0% 02°'562% 05°28% suonoadsuy|
[o5u0D Uois0I]
€9'8LLS 00°0$ g9'1$ £8°06$ §2°92$ jeol av
£9'8LL$ 0003 65°L$ £8°06$ TA A SNBSS dARASIVILPY
aApjensiujuwpy

-upd nok aJojaq jujyl juaals) o5
1SO WNdic:9b LI €20Cc ged i

£202/22/2 :31vaA 3DI0ANI
AYVANNS - LStPLE "ON 3DI0OANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORILSIO
0717 MUVINVALNI

48

37 of 74



Zjo g abed
£0°519'6$ 00°0% 15°502% TSerL'as 00°961C$ 1ej0 1 33]0AU|
00°S€$ 00'0$ 00°5¢$ 00°0% 00°0% g0l S1
00'6E$ 00'0% 00'se$ 00°0% 00°0% suoydadsuj

uojjoedsu) de) Jemes

198928 00°03% 1'€51L$ ryoLg‘Ls 00'519$ €10l MIN
$5°290°Z$ 00°03 00°0% vs'285°1$ 00°525% [ejol LMIN
0£'69% 00°0% 00°0% 08°Lv$ 05°21$ SJUBUBJUIBN SAlBIUBASI]
¥ 166°L$ 00°0% 00°0% vL68p°LS 05°20G$ sJjeday 'g adueuUIBY |BJ9URD

Juud noA 3i033q JuUjYl juaS 09
1SO NdLZ9p L) €202 994 L2

€202/.2/Z :31vQ IOIOANI
AUVIINNS - 19YPPEL "ON 3DIOANI
AIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORILSIA
971 HUVINVALNI

49

38 of 74



0

G

9jo | abed
oLLies 00°0$ 0003 0z's628 (09288 1e0L 93
c G oL'Lles 00'03 00°0% 0z's6z$ |0S7T8% lejoL suopoedsuy
VIN ‘£2Z/1€/10 ‘(uooadsu) ginD pue ealy ouisia
N |v6'S.8 00°0% 000$ $0'65$ 05'91$ "JUWOAEJ 1934S) [0NU0D U0jS0I] QIOMYY|  68Z¥60€E €20een
V/N ‘€2/v2/10 {(uogoadsu| qn) pue ealy pusia
N 220018 00°0% 000$ eLels 00'22% ‘Juawaned 1394S) 104u0D uoisor3 QIDMYY|  ¥8Z160€ gzozeen
VIN ‘€2/24/10 ‘(uopoadsu| qunD pue|  easy jousig
N 220018 100'08 0003 eL'8Ls 00'22$ ‘Juswaned ‘18aAS) [04U0D Lo|s0I3 QiOMYY|  6.2160€ £2028L/L
VN ‘€2/01/10 ‘{uonpadsu) qnd pue ealy puIsig
N |2200L$ 000$ 0003 °L8L3 00223 ‘JuswsAed 1924S) (04U0D UOIS0I] QIOMYY|  €52v60¢E €20z/6/n
VIN ‘£2/£0/10 (uopoadsu) qinD pue eaty puisiq
N 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% ‘JuBWIALRd 1334S) [0QU0D UO|SOIT QIOMYY|  p22re0e €202/5/1
suondadsu)
|onuo) uojsoszy
£9°811$ 00°0% S5°1$ €8°06$ 62'92$ (g0l av
m; G €9'sLLs 00'0% SS°1S £8°06$ sz'9z$ |ej0] S8d)ALeS BANRIISIUIWPY
VOO0 $H1D 2202 3ul hwqns pue
asedald :Jowsiq e 10) pauuopad ealy puIsia
N |[6602% 00'0% 00°0$ 66°02% 00°0%$ sapnQ soueyiduio) sNoaue||3osIN QIOMYY|  BLSELLE €eoz/9/t
€2/L 1710 :p3Yosaleq bunaap preog
Kienuey 10) epueby 1sod ‘easy ealy jouisiq
N |V9'26% 00'0$ S5°1$ $8'69% s2'9es 1S € U] SSORON 1S0d 10 18A119g QIOMYY|  2S200LE €20Z/LL/L
SRS
aABSUILDY

"Jupd nok aJojaq yuly] [udal 05

1SO NdIZ:9P LI £202T qod L2

€202/22/¢ :31va ID10ANI
VLA - 19¥PPLL "ON 3DIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : 1D1dlisIa
O MAVINVYLNI

50

39 of 74



g Jo g abed

N |9L6ELS

00°0$

00°0$

9Ly0LS$

00'SES

aupyorw
Jawijed Uo aull 1ajem Jieday ueld
Jusuneal] Jamas e je J1assy ue

10 SoUBUBUIERY JO Neday [erRusD)

3n0) uker 001

SS¥S60€

£202/01/1

N |€p'689%

00'0%

-~

166'121S

v¥'26€$

00°'6.1$

awudas aseajd “swud

150] ssesd Jo0) dwnd abpni$ ‘tueid
USWARILL JAMSS € B JOSSY ue

0 SouBUSUR 0 JBday [BI3UD

an0D suler 0ol

1€0160€

€20Z/LLL

N |96'969'L$

00'08

00'0$

orErE’ LS

05°€6e$

€2/20/10 :paUoSaleq :adALpsyos
65TP #PaYDS jueld juauneall
1amag e 8 suojessdo siqelg

ano)) auker gol

¥02680¢

€202/ e

N [Igvees

00'03

0003

96'291$

ST198

£2/£0/10 ‘payosaleq
:2dA 1 payds EBVE #PAURS ‘WISAS
uonebul| Ue Joj ABAINS e eleas)

a0 auker Q0L

102680¢

€20c/ie

N |¥59L¥'L$

0008

98'8vEs

81°658%

05'802$

usamws
Jeq ayj 0} 3uy Jajem pue dwnd asnau
uo auj) Jajem Jedas ases|d ‘Jueld
jusuneal] Jamas B je Jassy ue

10 SoUBUBIUIRY JO Jleday [BIaURS)

anon auker 0OL

£BEEGOE

ceoe/6eret

siteday
g soueUdUIRN
[esousd)

+dS

jueid
18Mmes ‘eduBuauieiyl

0e'¢61$

00°0$

9Z'1Z$

v0'821$

00'tt$

ejol SN

0£°¢61$

60703

92'1z$

08214

o't

fejoL
ssjedoy § 0IULUGIUIR [RIOUGS)

N |0E€6L$

0008

9z'128

+0°8Z1S

00'v¥S

ded o ueap g soeyday
19SSy WASAS Jamag UoIpuoddy
10 8oe|day ‘sleday 'sjedojoy

ia
MepSPel* gl

281901LE

£202/02/L

snedoy
B SOUBUIUIBN
[eJ8ua)y

Jud nok alojaq July L judals) o9

1SO WdiZ:9v:1) €202 994 L2

lemog ‘educueiulen

€202/.2/Z :31va 3DI0ANI
TvL3a - 18PPPLL "ON 3DI0ANI

GIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LONRNLS!Ia

9711 "MAVWVAENI

51

40 of 74



9 Jo ¢ abed
295298 |00°08 9G'pErS LosIp'ps |STBZY'IS |ImoL dS
zo'see'os |00'0% 95°v6vS IS |sz'ezy'ls |1eloL LdS
E NQ 19°v88% 00°0$ 00°0$ 99'829%  |sz'9tCs 110, jesods|g e3sepm g abpnis
ssaid jo Buun
N |18'+988 00'0% 0008 956298  |sToeTs esxg juswabeuey abpnis (eJsuaD | anoD auker 00L|  ZB¥HOLE €202V 2
[esodsiq
ajsen g 8bpnis
Q0&"N lzsvezs  |ooos  |ooos el 000ss |E30L GOUBUOJUICIY PAREIUGAGId
T2/ 0/60 :p3YdSaleq
HTHD 2dA1P3YIS PESS #POWS
‘adAy >uom AUoA 1snw (uopeupolyD)
N |2evees 0003 00°0% ZEvoLs  |cooLs Wd welsAg Z10 yluoW xS | 8aoD auker 00L| 1260262 220z/8iel
adueuAUIBN
angejuanald
i N legoL
QN lecoozs  |ooos  |orezs vtreces  |sz'hoz$ Bujidwieg Aiojeloqer 1o sa03 qe)
£2/€0/10
peyogaleq adALpauds 6£1E
I #PAUDS JuB|d jusuNes)] JamaS
N |6c0928 00°0$ ToLczs vpsess  [sZ10zS Joj sao1uss Aiojesoqen] sseudind| saoD suker 004 |  661680€ £20ZIe
Bugdwes
Aiojesoge
Jo s394 Qe
ol e feloL
0c'ely'vs 0008 98°0Lv3 69°'v80'c$ |S2'026$ sijedoy § edUBLGIUIBLY |RIGUBD
ays uo Jaaujbua
pue I10]0BAUOD YIM J83N Jueld
JUBWIEd] JaMBS B Je SI0)DBJUOD
68°1zzs f 2A0) auker g0

€202/L2/C :31VA 3DI0AN!

VL13A - 19%¥PLE "ON IOIOANI

2uud noA a10§3q yuiy | juasais) 09 QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1oid1sia
LSO INdIZ:9¥: L) €202 9°d L2 977 ‘WIVINVALNI

52

41 of 74



53

42 of 74

9 jo  abed
Qe . [szesss 0003 00°03 o€ |0g'acs 101 suopdedsul
’ ssed ! (2828-0€2
-0¥G) UBLDRJIS UBDS 1JBUMQ SWCH pAIg
N |b6'6L8 00°0% 0003 $0'65% 05'91$ ‘lejuepisey - uopoadsu| edg /j00d| uolUNaY S082| 868801E £202/velt
SSed ‘fenuapisay Aep
N |e1'6Z$ 0008 00°0$ 89618 05°5% - uogoadsu) waysAg uonebiw) slueyll 62| 2ZvE90LE|  €202/0Z/L
x ssed Aepp
N |9€°05% 000% 0008 9£'6E% 00'LLS ‘fenuapisay - uopoadsu| eds / jood alueyll 62| 6€980LE £202/02/1
VIN : MIIAIY T00d paig
N [81'62% 0008 00'0% 89'61$ 06'6$ ‘lepuepisay - ucdadsu) edg /j00d| uouney v6Z| 66SS0LE [rdvrdic 1918
suopoadsuy
fesor
cal q 85618 00°08 1453 vi'ivls  |05°18$ sijedoy '3 BoUBLBIUIB [SI6USD
wusip u sbe)
pay ¢} Buey aseald (NMA "(puasas
B SAIIE) SSOR0U JaleMm log ‘sanou
20UAS JAWOJSND *4SN ‘uanbujipQ) easy pugsiq
N |9Z'IELS 00°0% v1'€$ z1'e6s 00'6ES Baly puista ui sbe) fuey QoMY | 022S0LE €£20Z/8L71
ALULWVINVAY
1V 3v37 3did ALVYOILSIANI ealy pasiq
N |25'¥9% 00'0% 000% 208v$ 0591 “Hea WlsAS Jajep ajebpsanul qIoMmuNl|  8v2280€| 2z02/iZzReL
sijeday
© oUBUBJUIEN
|BI3UBD)
0T [o000ss 00'0$ 00°004$ 00°0$ 0003 1230 suogaodsu) IS
SSBd ‘[EQUapISaY AepA
N |00°0S$ 0003 00°05$ 00°0$ 00'0% - [1eAA - Uondadsu) 90Kag Jawoisng ojueyll 62¢| 60¥80iE €202/02/L
SSBd [BjUapISaY - 3INIX|4 Aepa
N [00°05% 00'0$ 00°0s$ 00'0% 00'0% - Uo|vadsul 3OS JaWOISND sjueg) 62Z| 80PBOLE £20¢2/0¢/t
suofoadsu] ISD
Jejepp ‘esusuciulepn

£202/4212 :31¥Q IDIOANI
TvL3a- 19PPrLL "ON ADI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : 1D18LSIa
211 ‘NAVINVYANI

upd NoA 310)aq UYL U2l 05
1S5S0 NdIZ:9%:L1 €202 g2d L2



9 jo G abed
18°v89'2$ 00°0% v1°ESES o18'Ls |00°SL9% jejol M
$5°250'2% 00°0$ 0003 $5°2£5'1$ |00°525% 1e3oL LAMIN
“ T J 0£°'59% 00°0% 0003 08°2¢$ 05°2)% €301 63UBUGIUIBY SANIBIUGAGL]
¢aie0/0L
:payoseleq Tv9 :edALpayos
0Z2y -#payds ‘adA) ytom Kjuan
N |0e'59% 00°0% 00°0% 08'Lv$ 05°21% 1snw (uojesqiied) Nd J919N Mojd| paig uolunay ||  ZSELOOE| 220e/tiolL
3oUeUIIUIRIY
SANBJUSAILd
Nmn \ 3 fejoL
= v2°L66°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ pL'68Y't$ |05°20S$ sJjedey B edueueiujel [eioues
adALpayds 9285 #PaUdS
‘(sAepijoy 9 SpU3¥3am ‘sinoy
[EULIOU JBYE 'SINOY [BW0U) WaSAS uognqulsiq
N [¥2°266')L$ 0008 00°0% bL68Y 1S |05°20G% JoleMm e e suonesadO siqenig| 210 AIOMYY|  +21680E €eozremt
sneday
'? 8dueusjuiely
jesouag)
IMAN
D
o .m_nl Q 00°05$ 00°0% 00'05$ 000$ 00°0$ _.w.o._. suopdedsu) 8)s
ssed ‘ejuapisay Kem
N |00°0S$ 00°0% 00'05% 00'0% 00°0$ - uopoadsu) Asang a)s [euld aueyl] 622 0L¥801E £202/02/)
suopoadsu) alis
AR

‘Jupad nok a10j9q UYL [URIIS) 0D

180 NdiZ:9v-11 €202 994 ¢

€20Z/42/¢ :31vQ 30I10ANI

TIv43a- 19vPPil "ON 3DI0ANL
QIOM HONVY NOINNIY : 1O1MLSIO
077 ‘NHVINVYNI

54

43 of 74



9Jo g abed

£0°69'6$

15°S0$

ZsevL'ed

00°964'2$

[e301 83j0AY]

00'St$

00’08

00°s€$

00'03

00°0$

1530l SL

<9

00'se$

00°0$

00°st$

00'0$

00°0$

|ejoL suonsedsuy

00'se$

00'0$

00°5€$

0008

0008

ssed “J000L0¥d H¥3d NI
aaTvd 39 LSNN SNOILOISNI
TV ANV NOILLJIIX3

ATNO JHL 39 TTIM SIHL VY
3AvIN N338 SVH ¥3a1Inga
‘838070 3WOH ANY G343A0D
N338 3AVH SaNIT SvH
NOILO3JSNI VHIWVD ‘|efuspisay
- uooadsuj-ay auy] dej Jamasg

Kepa
siueyl] 62¢

LI¥B0LE

€202/02/1L

suopoadsu)

Jupd noA a10)a8q ULyl (U 09

180 iNdI2:9%:L1 €202 24 L2

uopooedsuj dej Jomes

€202/42/2 :31va AJI0ANI

ANVLIA - 18vPPEL "ON IDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOIN1SIa
077 ‘MAVIAVNAENI

55

44 of 74



@INFRAMARK

Inframark LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680

United States

Services provided for the Month of: February 2023

 SALES DESCRIPTION’
Operations Charges
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip
Imigation Facilities.

Lift Stations

Stormwater System

Management

Connections - Residential

Connections - Commercial Units

Total Operations Charges

Administration Charges

Postage

Stationary

Delinquent Letters

Service Transfers

Returned Check/Payment

Storage Fee

Builder Billings

Total Administration Charges

By/Daie Received: _]fb 3/ 10-23

518
17

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Invoice:
Invoice Date:
Due Date:
Terms:
Project ID:
PO #:

RATE
$3,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$5.00
$5.00

$330.00
$94.15
$7.50
$9.50
$10.00
$0.56
$15.00

Subtotal

By/Date Posted: _Jb_mﬁa__— Tax (0%)

Approved tor Payment:

Hand Deiivered to:
liziled By/Date:

GL#: bl; 0

Total Due

91362
3/7/12023
4/6/2023
Net 30

© - AMOUNT

$3,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$600.00
$2,580.00
$85.00
$7,175.00

$330.00
$94.15
$90.00
$19.00
$10.00
$0.56
$15.00
$668.71

$7,733.71
$0.00

$7,733.71"

10f2

45 of 74

56



Lower Colorado River Authority

Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6767
www.lcra.org

Previous Balance $6,429.17

Payments $0.00

Received: w Credits / AdJustments $0.00
AT 8 5

: sacted: ’Mﬁ——— Balance Forward $6,429.17
KL ogied.

REUNION RANCH WCID W -, udfor payment‘. e — Current Charges $3,364.29
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC "~~~ . Account Balanco $9,793.56
ATTN: LISA WALD pio Detivered 1O: - —

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445\*12- [103, 947

(J'%O 3‘2(40"4& Page 10of2

EOB0KZIAE i By/Date: T:J__,/"'

Servica Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 _ 00602793.__ 02/28/23 03/30/23
Contract: 800-018-8425-B
Service From Service to Meter Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
01/05/23 02/06/23 66514301 32 361110.00 365724.00 4,614,000.00
01/05/23 02/06/23 LOSS-RR 32 361110.00 365724.00 27,684.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance e I $642017 Jan 2023 16.58
Balance Forward ) (Y d - )-J3 4 QQ6 A $6,429.17 Feb 2023 1424
Raw Water TOTAL 30.83
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $77.50 $2,260.42 1AF = 325,651 gallons
Raw Water - Firm 14.24 $77.50 $1,103.97
Current Charges $3,364.39
Account Balance $9,793.56

LCRA s offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and irrigation evaluations, To get more
detaited information and see how to apply, check out WaterSmart.org.

PAYMENT OPTIONS
Mail: [El4%:[E] Onlino: Scan QR In Parson: ACH: Wire:
PO Box 301569 > code or visit Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas  JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 www.lcra.org/paywaterbill  (HEB charges afee)  ABA #111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021
e —— e — —_— - —Aecount #68922872675- ~  -Account #99922872675 s

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment Is not received by the due date.
I_.S:RA Ig not afﬂllaf.ed_with any third party bill payment services and can only control the !Imlg'fs.of payments made directly to LCRA.

""""""""""""" Returm Mhis porfian wilki your payienl. Alfow 5 days by mal

‘-‘ A Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
h 00548605 00602793 02/28/23 03/30/23 $9,793.56

ENERGY = WATER - COMMUNITY SERVICES

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

PO BOX 2445 LCRA

ROUND ROCK TX 78680- PO Box 301589
2448 Dallas, TX 75303-1589

Remit To:

Page 1 of 2
uusuasusnuauaﬂauuu%gﬁﬁﬂ



R e

S R A% g :
Murfee €nglneering Company

Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South
Building D
Austin, TX 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 47948

VIA EMAIL Date 01/12/2023
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through December 31, 2022

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-117 Design & Construction Phase 210 Conversion Pump Skid Instalfation
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 28.00 175.00 4,800.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 28.00 4,9800.00
Invoice total 4,900.00
By/Date Racrived: _ﬂ’) ) /”.J’Q"?)
By/Date Posiea. K3 Iz ’Qi
Approved far Faviiant:
Hand Dalivei csi o _
faziled By/Dais: L
GLi#: (3 .
Page 1

47 01‘7458



Murfee Englneering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South
Building D
Austin, TX 76746

Reunion Ranch WCID invoice number 48093
VIA EMAIL Date 02/11/2023
c/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch
Round Rock, TX 78660
Professional Enginearing Services Rendered Through January 29, 2023
PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-117 Design & Constructlon Phase 210 Conversion Pump Skid Installation
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 4.00 175.00 700.00
Engineering Technician il
Philip E. Parker 0.25 115.00 28.75
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 4.25 728.75
Involce tota) 726.75
Pago 1

By/Date Raceived: _Jh A- U2 3_
By/Date Posted: J6 5:"-:,@?_3___

Lipproved for Paymerit:

Hand Deliverad to: e

hizited By/Date: .

GLg L343 R

48 of 74

59



< Tl e b

Murfee €nglneering Company

Murfee Engineering
1101 Capltal of Texas Hwy South
Bullding D
Austin, TX 78746
512 327-9204

Reunlon Ranch WCID Invoice number 48084

VIA EMAIL Date 02/11/2023
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2448 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through January 29, 2023

Professional Fees
12002-122-0 District Engineering 2022-2023

Bilted
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Mark Kestner 3.75 275.00 1,031.25
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 8.00 200.00 1,800.00
12002-122-5 WWTP Troubleshooting/Equipment Replacement
Blited
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyalt 4.00 200.00 800.00
Professional Fees subtotal 15.75 3,431.25
Reimbursables
12002-122-0 District Engineering 2022-2023
Bllled
Amount
Mileage Allowances 12.33
tnvoice total 3,443,58
Billing Summary
Total Prior Cument
Description Estimated Fee Eamed Billed Bllled
DISTRICT ENGINEERING 2022-2023 0.00 15,663.78 13,020.20 2,643.58
RESIDENT APPLICATIONS 0.00 2,835.00 2,835.00 0.00
Page10f2

J 21423
A3 H-3

By/Daic Received:
By/Dale Pasted:
fipproved for Payment:

iene Dalivered to:

ivizited By/Date:

(1340

~ S
CLiE:

49 of 74

60



Muifee €nglneering Company

Reunion Rench WCID Involee number 48094
Project 12002 Reunlon Ranch Date 02/1172023
Billing Summary
Total Prior Cument
Description Estimatad Fee Eamed Bliled Billed
ODOR COMPLAINT RESPONSE 0.00 770.00 770.00 0.00
NOISE COMPLAINT RESPONSE 0.00 4,055.80 4,955.80 0.00
BUDGETING EFFORTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
WWTP TROUBLESHOOTING/EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 2,700.00 1,900.00 800.00
GIS/CAD SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND RECORD MANAGEMENT 0.00 842.50 942,50 0.00
Total 0.00 27,867.18 24,423,60 3,443.58
Page20f2

50 of 74

61



Murfee €ngineering Company
Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South
Building D
Austin, TX 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 48263

VIA EMAIL Date 03/08/2023
¢/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through February 26, 2023

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-117 Design & Construction Phase 210 Conversion Pump Skid [nstallation
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 1.00 175.00 175.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 1.00 175.00
Invoice total 175.00
By/Date Received: ff) 3-d ‘23
By/Date Posted: Jf’) ?) A ‘1"2 3
Approved for Payment;
Hand Deliverad to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (342
Page 1

62
51 of 74



Murfee Engineering
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy South
Building D
Austin, TX 78746
512 327-9204

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 48264

VIA EMAIL Date 03/08/2023
¢/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through February 26, 2023

Professional Fees
12002-122-0 District Engineering 2022-2023

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Mark Kestner 15.50 275.00 4,262.50
Project Manager
Andrea Wyatt 8.75 200.00 1,750.00
Engineering Technician II
Philip E. Parker 1.25 140.00 175.00
Professional Fees subtotal 25.50 6,187.50
Reimbursables
12002-122-0 District Engineering 2022-2023
Billed
Amount
Newspaper Notices 2,618.55
2 Notices regarding pmwﬁbmegﬂg@pcd gation Aokl Supply & Installation
By/Date Posted: J ”5 = / "'}_’97_25
Approved for Payment: lvoics totel S
Billing Summary Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: Total Prior Current
Description ) 0 Estimated Fee Eamed Billed Billed
DISTRICT ENGINEERING 2022-202 0.00 24,469.83 15,663.78 8,808.05
RESIDENT APPLICATIONS 0.00 2,835.00 2,835.00 0.00
ODOR COMPLAINT RESPONSE 0.00 770.00 770.00 0.00
NOISE COMPLAINT RESPONSE 0.00 4,955.90 4,955.90 0.00
Page 10f2

52 of 74

63



£ R =] DT = YR L = R a0
P T R e I e ol f e 7 s ol e = R Y

Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Involce number 48264
Project 12002 Reunion Ranch Date 03/08/2023
Billing Summary
Total Prior Current
Description Estimated Fee Earned Billed Billed
BUDGETING EFFORTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
WWTP TROUBLESHOOTING/EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00
GIS/CAD SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND RECORD MANAGEMENT 0.00 942.50 942.50 0.00
Total 0.00 36,673.23 27,867.18 8,806.05
Page 2 of 2

53 of 74

64



MARKETING

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
512-330-0500

Reunion Ranch

Jeniffer Concienne

Willatt & Flickinger, PLL.C

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738

2/25/2023

Job Code

Invoice #

Terms

8759

Net 30

Description

Amount

February Website Edits

Edits to site to add news update regarding boiled water notice on Feb. 3

Edits to site to add news update regarding boiled water notice on Feb. 4

Edits 1o site to add new 2022 Audit to Budget/Financial section

Edits 1o site to add new 2022 Audit to Appendix and to remove 2020 Audit

Edits to site to remove 2020 documents and add 2022 Audit to Previous Two Year's Info section
Edits to site to add Tax Rate 2022 and Budget 2022 to Previous Two Year's Info section
Edits to site to add agenda and agenda packet for February 16 Board and HOA joint meeting
Edits to site to add video from February Board and HOA joint meeting

Edits to site to add agenda and agenda packet for February 21 Board meeting

Edits to site to add link from February 21 Board meeting

Edits to site to add meeting minutes from January Board meeting

E-Mail Marketing

Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for Feb. 3 update
Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for Feb. 4 update

Sales Tax - 8.25% By/Daie Hzeeived. ‘h ch 8 0)‘

By/Dale Posted: J&) 5, , ’1‘ ,;J

ppm\ ad for P ayment:

Hana Deiivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

550.00

300.00

0.00

—— 440

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if appl l;fe =

Please remit payment to:

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

[~ Total ™

$850.00

Payments/Credits

$0.00

Balance Due

$850.00

65
54 0f 74



13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Please make checks payahie to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.O. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY

Account Number

AMOUNT DUE

290523-00061-00

$18,842.62

Due Date

After Due Date Pay

3/30/2023

$19973.18

Service Address

136 JA

CKSAW Dr

Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will

be a charge on all returned checks.

Please raturn this portion with your payment.

When paying in person, pl

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

ease bring both portions of this bill.

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

Apr 2022 to Mar 2023

By/Date Received: J B 5’

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Status — pernce Dales T Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 222023 3/1/2023 27 33/2023 3/30/2023 ¥31/2023
PREVIOUS BALANCE $20,016.98
PAYMENTS ($20,016.98)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  (n 1000 Gatorny
66514301 369,590 365,724 3,866 Wholesale Water $6,069.62
Moenthly Charge $12,773.00
CURRENT BILL $18,842.62
AMOUNT DUE $18,842.62
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 033072023 $19973.18

2-33

By/Date Posted:

A 1423

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

W59 QT

(209

Goug. L

55 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 - FAX (512) 469-9148
February 28, 2023
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

02/08/23 Continue revising draft agenda for special Board meeting to be held jointly with
HOA Board. (0.3 Hours). Continue revising draft agenda for next regular board
meeting. (0.3 Hours).

02/09/23 Continue preparation for upcoming special Board meeting to be held jointly with
HOA Board. (0.2 Hours).

02/15/23 Complete preparation for and attend conference with Dennis Daniel and Terri
Purdy to review agenda, prepare for next Board meeting, and continue preparation

for special Board meeting to be held jointly with HOA Board. (0.7 Hours).

02/16/23 Continue preparation and revising agenda for next regular Board meeting. (0.5
Hours). Continue revising minutes from last regular Board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

02/17/23 Finalize agenda for next regular Board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparation for next regular Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

02/18/23 Continue preparation for next regular Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

02/21/23 Continue preparation for next regular Board meeting. (1.2 Hours). Complete
preparation for and attend Board meeting. (1.3 Hours).

02/22/23 Review action items from previous Board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Review draft
agenda for next Board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

02/27/23 Continue review of proposed changes to Rate Order. (0.5 Hours).
By/Date Received:  JP 3-1-2 3

Attorney BF: 7.0 Hours By/Date Posted: ﬁ) j» / "‘f ’e? 3

HUNTER HUDSON Approved for Payment:

Hand Daeiivered to;

Mailed By/Cate:

GL#: 43320

56 of 74

67



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

February 28, 2023

Page 2

02/08/23 Review draft agenda for next Board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

02/15/23 Pre-meeting conference call with Dennis and Terri and prepare for next meeting
(0.6 Hours)

02/21/23 Continue preparation for next Board meeting, review agenda packet, and mark

agenda with report locations. (0.7 Hours).

Attomey HH: 1.5 Hours

GREG SZUMAN

02/07/23
02/14/23

02/16/23

Review and file Special Purpose District filing. (0.5 Hours).
Prepare for upcoming joint board meeting. (0.6 Hours).
Receive email from Dennis Daniel requesting link for special meeting and send

email with same. (0.2 Hours). Complete preparation for and attend joint board
meeting. (2.9 Hours).

Attomey GS: 4.2 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

02/03/23

02/07/23

02/08/23

Receive and receive various emails on Boil Water Notice. Reply to same. (0.8
Hours). Receive and review finalized audit. Send same to committee. (0.4
Hours).

Review emails in connection with status of Boil Water Notices and posting of lifted
notice. (0.5 Hours). Send email to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on
District/HOA joint board meeting and review of draft agenda for regular board
meeting. Receive and review replies. (0.7 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to email from Laura Jones on delivery of hard copies
of audit. (0.2 Hours). Send email to financial committee on rate information.
Send email to Board forwarding same for review. (0.3 Hours). Send email to
Sommers Marketing attaching Audit 2022 for posting in several places on website
and update other postings. (0.4 Hours). Draft and send letters to TCEQ and City
of Dripping Springs enclosing audit for filing. (0.8 Hours). Receive and review
email from Dennis Daniel on agenda for DistricHOA joint board meeting.
Finalize same and send to him for final review. Telephone conference with
Dennis Daniel on same. (1.0 Hours). Continue drafting regular board meeting
agenda and send to all parties for review and comment. (0.3 Hours).

57 of 74

68



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

February 28, 2023

Page 3

02/09/23

02/14/23

02/15/23

02/16/23

02/17/23

02/21/23

02/22/23

Arrange to post joint meeting agenda with Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to
HOA for posting. Arrange to post agenda on District website. Send agenda to
Inframark for posting within the District. Send agenda to all parties. (1.0 Hour).
Receive and review meeting attendance confirmations. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review emails from directors on attendance at joint board meeting and
regular monthly meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue drafting minutes from last
board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Receive and review email from Ronja Keyes on
joint meeting with the HOA. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review Liberty Mutual
annual meeting proxy card. (0.2 Hours).

Prepare for and participate in today’s committee meeting to review draft agenda.
Send email to Ronja Keyes on ice event and impacts to District. Add item to
regular board meeting agenda. Send email to Andrea Wyatt on tomorrow's joint
board meeting. (1.0 Hour). Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on
status of effluent use contract. Receive and review reply from Andrea Wyatt on
same. (0.3 Hours).

Receive and review manager's report for agenda package. Receive and review
engineer's report. Send email to Mark Kestner on proposals. Review reply.
Continue preparing agenda package. (2.2 Hours). Receive and review email
from Ron Meyer on tonight's joint board meeting with the HOA. (0.2 Hours).
Complete preparation for and attend joint board meeting with the HOA. (3.5
Hours).

Revise and finalize regular board meeting agenda pursuant to last night's joint
board meeting with the HOA. Send email to Dennis Daniel on same. (0.4
Hours). Receive and review recording from last night's joint board meeting with
the HOA; arrange to post on website. Arrange to post regular board meeting
agenda with Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for posting within the
District.  Continue preparing agenda package. Arrange to post on District
website. Send agenda package to all parties. (1.6 Hours). Receive and review
email from Mark Kestner on location of effluent lines. Receive and review email
from Dennis Daniel on same. Receive and review email on HOA water usage.
(0.6 Hours). Receive, review and respond to email from Allen Douthitt on Central
Bank documentation for next week's board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Continue preparing for today’ s regular board meeting. Receive and review emails
from Ronja Keyes on today's board meeting information. Receive and review
emails from Mark Kestner on effluent line locations. Receive and review email
from Ron Meyer advising he cannot atend today's meeting. Complete
preparation for and attend board meeting. (3.6 Hours).

Review action items from yesterday’s board mesting. Arrange to post video and
approved minutes on website. Begin drafting agenda for March board meeting.

58 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

February 28, 2023
Page 4

Review rate order for appropriate changes. Receive and review email frf)m
Dennis Daniel on next meeting; respond to same. (2.1 Hours). Begin drafting

minutes from joint board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

02/23/23 Continue drafting minutes from joint board meeting. (0.8 Hours).

02/24/23 Continue drafting minutes from joint board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

02/28/23 Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice; forward to Jessica Benson for

payment. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 25.8 Hours

CHANCE MURDOCK

02/08/23 Begin compiling previous District zoom meeting records onto local server. (2.0
Hours).

02/09/23 Complete compilation of previous District zoom meeting records onto local server.
(1.5 Hours).

Legal Assistant CM: 3.5 Hours

Attorney BF: 7.0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour
Attorney HH: 1.5 Hours @ $325.00 per hour
Attorney GS: 4.2 Hours @ $325.00 per hour
Legal Assistant JC: 25.8 Hours @ $155.00 per hour
Legal Assistant CM: 3.5 Hours @ $155.00 per hour

CLIENT EXPENSES

423 Photocopies @ $.20 each $84.60
157 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $78.50
Hays County Clerk $3.00
Total Client Expenses

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

8\bills\RRanch-2023-2
22823

$2,275.00
$487.50
$1,365.00
$3,999.00
$542.50

$166.10

$8,835.10

590f7470



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
9608 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 78628
(512) 825-7162
Invoice Date
] 3112023
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Involce #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2023-RR-Feb
ATTN: Mary Bott
_l Customer ID #
RR
Service
Date Description
2/10/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Imigation Fields
2/16/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Flelds
2/24/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip lirigation Fields
2/28/2023 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
2/28/2023 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
2/28/2023 Reunlon Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
2/28/2023 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
2/28/2023 Reunion Ranch $65.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denise Cove
2/26/2023 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanle Water Detention Pond
2/28/2023 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
2/28/2023 Reunlon Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Water Detentlon Pond
2/28/2023 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Kalte Drive Water Detention Pond
2/28/2023 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Detention Pond
2028/2023 Reunion Ranch $620.00 By/Date Received: J Ib fy ! ’ v.l 3

Mow Drip (rvigation Flelds

By/Daie Posted: BAIHQS

TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT 33.735-0({\' proved for yment:
—_———
Hand Oclivered to:

All Pay Due Upon Recelpt. Late Pay Penalty of 6% Applied to Unpald Belance After 33112023 Mailed B[,’/ Date:

GL#: b AL

71
60 of 74



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

61 of 74



/110 ¢9
1pL226 [9LNYO01L87] pPuepesiD
£¥'80¢
gt'80¢
m_w.wﬁ»m
juswAed
¥9¢¢c

junowy 323y9d

Junoosiqg
€coe/veic

£v'80¢
ang 9ouejeg

73

¢zoz Aenige4 - suoydsja] ayyoog - suazy) isii4

€¥'80¢€ €2/20 1¥95-88¢2-¢LlS llg  €20z/e/c
wy [euibuo doualjey adA) 9jeq

LNNODIV SAIdIINMO008 / "A’1'I'M HONYIRNOINNIY



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

REUNION RANCH
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Previous Bill 308.44
Payment Received 1-28 Thank youl 308.44CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 308.43
Total Amount Due $308.43
Amount Due in Full By Feb 27, 2023
- Billing Summary
Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services 1 308.43
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 288-2020
Total Current Charges 308.43
By/Date Recelved: Jpo-

By/Date Posted: J ‘j _:)-
Approved for Payment: \
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: “

GL#: -1 % 0O

News You Can Use Summary

« PREVENT DISCONNECT
« FEES AND SURCHARGES * EMAIL MY INVOICE

e COST ASSESSMENT CHRG « STILL GETTING PAPER?
See "News Yau Can Use" for additional information

» LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Raturn bottom portion with yaur chack in the enclosad anvatopa.

Page 10f2
Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9.
Billing Date Feb 3, 2023

Web Site att.com

Do more with AT&T

Call 877.677.0435 to get even more from AT&T. Discover our
latest offers on internet, wireless, and other premium
services. Business customers: 800.321.2000

Plans and Services

Manthly Service - ar 2
1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 216.00

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Locat Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Com Fees and Surcharge:

2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 5.74
3 911Fee .50
4. State Cost Recovery Charge .56
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.87
8. Texas Universal Service §3.07
7. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Company Fees and Surcharges §7.88
Govarnment Fees and Taxes
8. Federal 6.51
9. State and Local 19.08
Tota! Government Feas end Taxes 25.57

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 282.36

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that alf charges must be
paid each month to keep yaur account current and prevent collection activities. We
are required to inferm you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $308.43 . Also, neglecting payment far other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, Inline®, wireless, and Internet may resultin those

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our recerds show that you have not selected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your
records.

308.43

Local Sarvices providad by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missours,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Taxas based upon tho sarvica addrass location.

GO GREEN - Enrolt in paperiess billing. 7 4
63 of 74

st Py Siabbe | paer



75

v.30 ¥9

L2226 [A1NYE0LET] puepeals

¢6°96 £20Z Aienigad - Jauislu| - 8SI9AN 3YH00g - SUSZPID ISl
¢6°96 junowy 393yo
¢6'96 ¢6°'96 c6'96 €2/20 LLy8.l8YvYL llg €20C/LLIC
juswiAied Junoosig anQq aouejeg Jwy jeubuQ aoualsjey adA)l aleq

Gacc €202/72/Z 1INNODDV SHIAITNNO0O0E / "Q'1'D'M HONFTRANOINNTY



Jessica Benson V/(,U h 10 N k 0('\ Gb

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

AT&T Small Business Services <att-services.bus.661414999@emailff.att-mail.com>
Friday, February 17, 2023 12:53 PM

Jessica Benson

Your AT&T online bill is ready to be viewed

AT&T Business | Support | My AT&T Account

Your AT&T bill is ready

Dear Valued Customer,
Paperless Billing

A new bill for your AT&T account is ready for viewing. . Enjoy more convenience,
security, and control with free

The bill amount shown below includes payments made before . paperless billing.

the bill period ended. To see more recent payments, go to the 5El_$ign up now

Account Overview and Bill & Payments sections of your N o

online bill.

;Aﬁtomatic Payments

Save time and pay your monthly
.| Account ending | Bill Amou bill automatically!
Sevvice in nt Date OSign up now
U—\;ers 8477 $96.92 03/02/202

To manage your AT&T account online, click Log in, below.
You can view your bill details, payment history, make a
payment, and more.

Not yet registered in myAT&T for Business to manage your
account online? Register now

Thank you,
AT&T Business Services

Contact Us
Contact Us - quick & easy support.

65 of 74



77

¥/ 10 99
L2226 [E1Mre0L8l puepeald

96°'901 £z0z Aenuer - s8a4 qen ayyoog - SUszZyiD isild
96901 junowy 3o8yD _
96'90| 96901 96901 €20Cl0 L¥P9AO'N3D 119 €20¢/LE/L
JuswAied JunoossIg an( asuejeg "y jeuibuo soualejey adA) ajeq

99¢¢ eZ0zZIveIT 1NNODOV SHAJTINNO00E 43 FAHANYRHNOINNTY



DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347

AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

REUNION RANCH WCID (012023)
C/0 BOTT & DOUOTHITT PLLC
PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account # CEN.CD6447_012023 PWS ID#1050175 Date: 02/06/2023 Page:

This is your statement for 2023

DESCRIPTION Amount
Previous Charges =-=----------------ccoooccomooo- > 2182.99
Payments Received -----------------—-------“------ > -2076.03
Adjustments ------------ee-mccme e e mm - >
Net Balance from Prior Periods s----=-------- 106.96

Sy/Date Received:

Approved for Payment:
Hand Dativered to:
Mailed By/Date: o il ¢
GL##: (, 2l 0

Account# CEN CD6447 012023
Please make checks payable to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
and include this statement with payment

Mail to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347
AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

Pleasa faal free to contact DSHY CENTRAL LAB MC2004 billing department @ 512-776-7317 if you hava been billed in

error or if you have any g ng your st . Thank youl

78
67 of 74



79

¥/, J0 89
L¥2226 [8LNYS0187] puepeslp

20°.S 20z fenuep - Juswdinbg pue sabiey) ssofpIIA  Yoog - suszp) isiid
[AVA® junowy »98y9)
c0'LS [AVWA*] FAVA®, €2/L0 obLeevey9 g €20c/LE/L
JuawAhed Junoasiq anQq adsueleg "y jeuibuo aoualgjey adAy aeq

19¢¢ €202/v2/2 INNODDV SH3JIINNO0O0S / L@3|SINHRENBHNOINNTY



b T 3uoldUnOK WOl g, H0,b020°'2e6 0081k 11 s T T ] 2
‘suogsenp nas oE uo ?_ m:o_a Ee_ >un_

Gt nq #79
EC-Le B G aearka panep

‘21 PaLBAIBQ puBH
JUdWAeY 104 paaoiddy

eC P E Y ‘Paisod sjeq/Ag
€2 \ 9) \ e %&Wﬂ :PaAROaY a1eq/Ag

vo'vLLS an( jJunowly jejo}l
-~ 0'Lss £202 ‘g2 Aieniqed Aq eng sefiseys yuaung [ejoL
8c'6P §934 % SaBJeyaINg [RIUSLLILLIBACYD ‘SaXBL
po'LLS sipas) %3 sebsey se10 pue
sabreyaing
00'$ 8910
sebJeys sseyaing pue ebesn
00°0¥$ sabisey Aauon
wiss 00 LGP SEL-E PN heepaui eng premos eousieq ¥569-18982 XL 'O0Y ONNOY
97'96%~ NoA Yuey) — justuAeg zotd ¥L€ 318 YA 3QIHMYY 0€61
eeLLs (sife1ap 10} 422q 985) 3OUBJEg SNOW3I i QoM HONVY NOINN3Y
TTRTTRL TR L T A RS L L TR 1 1 AT
80 94 — 60 uer Aewiwing [)ig ¥2Inp
wo9'ssydiajuauocziientoss//:duy
|, lenanseq | _88 oﬁm...mwﬂ. 9 i, e m@&__.,__oa ionazg 6870—L0120 PN “SHVAIN
angajeqg| Jequny JuUnoaoy JuUn029Y Inoj abeuely 68t X08 0d

AUOZLISA

80



v/ 30 0L
2226 [BLNPE01E PuBpERID

09'8v8’L

99'8¥8‘l
L£°9G
G9'0SS'L
LY'€C
L1'81C
uswiied

LlccC

junowy 3o9yo

JunoosIg
£20¢2/6/¢

L€'98
G9'065°L
Ly'ee
L18l¢

ang sduejeg

1€°9S
G9°055't
LYV'€T
L1812

"y [euibuo

81

ayyoog - suszyo isild

€2/c0 sevelelooe g
€2/c0 vreELEL00E ng
€¢/co ocrelelooe g
€c/co 9evelelooe g

aoualajey adAl

aAljeJadoo)) 211109|3 sejeul
INNOIJIV SUILIIMMO008 / 'ATIM HO

€coc/8c/e
IXAVALTALA
XAVALTATA
AAVALTA LA

oled

op3
z@mn_zo_z:mm



LINIWSLVLS JHILNI ONIYNE NOSYId NI ONIAVA NIHM - INFWAVC HNOA HLIM NOILYOd WOLLOS N¥NL3Y ANV HOVL3A 3svald
SQUOOIA YNOA ¥Od4 INTWILVLS SIHL dI3IN
qeTY

1R/ A0 LR

-Buijjiq/dooo-sad je siow wee m_coE>mn_ onewo)ne ‘ssepaded

TTRTCEG X)) Peneoay e

0
113
ot

Yyuow m__._ﬂnEou pue .eefjsej yyuow siyy |

asn Ajiep abelaay osn ABisuo |ejo)
06
S
06
:_:oE umd_ yuow sy} dwesy [ e moyAjpuoly o YhH m_ﬁ_szu ( H {luoy JueLn) ﬁmﬁgos m__o_zﬂ_u UM

osn ABioue _30 ._. esn hm._c...a _Bo._.

-abed siy) jo yoeq ey) uo punoy jiejep edieyd
*£202/Y0/€0 Joyje sjuewded joeye. Jou s00P ||1q S|UL

£202/v0/€0 -eleq g

¥ ‘10M81q Jojoelg

QIOM HONVYH NOINN3Y :swep Jaquaiy
9EPELELOOE # JUNOJDY jouedsg ejqey o  dooa-oad

6.£€-€88-888 :abeyno ue poday

jyoiduou ‘wd gg:6 — "we g ‘Aepud ybnosy Aepuopy
€61 9JUlS peumo-JeqLusiy CELY-PSG-888 IIBD ZsuofisanD

82



INSWILVLS SYILNT DNIYE NOSHId NI ONIAYL NIHM - INSWAV HNOA HLIM NOLLHOd WOLLOS NYNL3Y aNV HOVLIA 3svad
SG¥0O3Y NNOA ¥O4 INFWIALVLS SiHL 433)

G Ve ,m N #1D

bwo = fﬁ :e1eq/Ag pelrew

-0} palenliag pueH ‘Bulq/dooo-oad je siow wee ‘sjuswAed spewojne ‘ssepeded
>cu JO Spasu ayj jeall 0] < wcoﬁo EwEhwn Jo bm_._g B sieyo own_ amz ._:o> __5 ._=o> Aed

Yiuow sy} aE...a pue JeeA ~mw_ .._EoE S|y

asn Ajiep aBeiaAy asn AB1aus jejol b4 0
09

]
U

ol
08

yuous jse| Yyuows sy (
osn ABISN 0L o5 ABiaUo [E10L duio) ﬁo moj Apuop o ybiy ».5_3@ il woon weuny £ syuow m__a_%av UMy

_._ce_,w:maEoo__._\mmr_.m:m_m_.w

‘ebed sjyj jo yoeq ey uo punoy |ie18p abieyd
"£202/+0/€0 Joye sjuswAed Joeel Jou S20P |)iq SIYL

£202/v0/€0 -aleq g

p :Jousiqg Jojoailq

QIOM HONVYY NOINNTY :OWeN Jaquaip
02vELELOOE # JUnoddy joueds3g ejqgey os  dood-oed

S 6.££-£98-888 :eBejno ue poday
woiduou ‘wd 0g:g — "we g ‘Aepu4 ybnoiy} Aepuoly

8561 82U|s paumo-Jaquiapy TELY-PSG-888 [|BD LSuoyisenD

NNZXX

o
o0



AINIWILVLS FHILNI ONIHE NOSH3d NI ONIAVA NIHM - INSIWAV ¥NOA HLIM NOLLYOd WOL1108 NYNLTY ONV HOV13Q 3sv3d
SQY0IIY YNOA YOJ INJWILVLS SIHL d33N

Qfc’) =#mw

:81eq/Ag psjiep

fl10¢)

84

Reqrumi x..

fihm\\m

Yyuouw: syj dwej pue Jseak ﬁn_.

-_.EoE siyy

asn Ajjep eBeloay asn ABiaue |Bjo) 3 00001
= _ 09 00521
€2'€L5'1$ N\

) o 0003

g ]
i ”— gox .M..- - 00544

00021

yjuouw jsej ow::».%_o_“.w__e._w-o._. dws) ﬁ e Mol Ajpuo o ybiy ».5:2@ ﬁ yIuoy waun) mmmmﬁcos mao_s@ YM

i

-ebed s)y) Jo %oreq ey} uo puno; jelep ebieyd
"£202/b0/£0 Joye sjueuwifed 3oe|iel Jou Seop |iig SIYL

£202/%0/€0 ‘8leq g

$ oUsIg Jo108lig

QIOM HONVY NOINNZY :aweN laquaiy
PereELELO0E # JUNOJ2Y joyedsz ejqey o  dood'dad

— 62€€-€88-888 :9Beyno ue poday

jyosduou "wd 0g:5 — "w'e g ‘Aepud ybnouyy Aepuoy
8061 82UIS pauMo-1aque| ZELP-1SG6-888 18D isucpsanD




o INIWALVLS FYILNT ONINE NOSHId NI SNIAVE NIHM = INGWAVd S0A Hiim NOTIHOd WOLLOE NSMIFEUNY HOVISU SsvaTd — ~ — — =
SAY0O3H HNOA HO4 AINIFWILVLS SIHL 4334

7R R 7] Om,nd D %

£E O\E . .MJ,QL PYlEN

oy

) -Buiiq/doooasd je alow weaT "suewied onewojne ‘ssspeded
\a m>&§gm§wm%m_ Aue jo spesu e joau o} mcomno JuswAed jo A & SI940 O3 d iAem ok jjig 1ok Aed

Yiuow m.ﬁ nEa« pue Jeak jse| ScoE siy
asn Ajiep ebelaay esn ABiaue |ejo)

SL

0s¢

yiuow 1se| 5:..“& .w..:
esn »m._u_._e _So ._. esn hm‘.a:o _30 ._. duay ﬁo w7 Apuoi o ybi >_5§=v @

‘ebed sy} Jo y9eQq 8Y) uo punoj [iejep ebieyd
"£202/0/£0 Jojje sjuewfed 3o8}40) JouU S00P ||iq SIYL

£20¢/v0/e0 9leg g
y ousig Jo30aa1Q
AIOM HONVY NOINN3Y :sweN ssquieiy

SEVELELOOE ‘# JUNoddy jouedsg ejqey o  doos-sed
L 6.€6-£88-888 :3Be3no ue poday

jyosduou ‘wrd 0g:g ~ ‘w'e g ‘Aepud ybnoy) Aepuoly

8€61 BoUls paumo-Jequudly ZELP-pG5-888 (18D isuolsend




MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Bldg, D
Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE: March 16/2023

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REUNION RANCH WCID
FROM: Mark Kestner, P.E.

RE: Engineer’s Report — February 2023

CC: Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger

MEC File No.: 12002.122-0

a. Wastewater Treatment Plant

i. Wastewater Flows and Trends
Attached is an updated figure tracking wastewater flows to the existing WWTP vs. projections and
permit milestones. This figure includes calculated wastewater flow values produced per household.

ii. Odor Control Update and Recommended Improvements

The conveyor has been manufactured and is ready to ship. Inframark has found a contractor to install
the concrete pad. The Contractor is preparing to start with the pad construction. The conveyor
manufacturer is aware to the delay and the installer is willing to work with the District to make sure the
conveyor is delivered after the concrete has been installed.

iii. Noise Issues and Abatement Options

The motors and fans that have been installed in the odor control units appear to be much quieter than
the previous fans. CESis giving one year warranty for the fans. No new noise complaints or odor
complaints have been received.

Page 1 of 5

86



iv. Effluent Irrigation Improvements and Authorizations

Table 1. Effluent Quality Data and Permitted Limits

Parameter Eebrupry Limit Unit Limit Type
Average
Turbidity 3.24 3 NTU 30-day average
BODs 7.2 5 mg/I 30-day average
, 30-day geometric
E. coli 0.2 20 /100 ml mean (MPN or CFU)
, Maximum single grab
E. coli 0.2 75 /100 ml sample (MPN or CFU)

There was a plant operation problem during the severe weather at Christmas which has continued
through February. This has caused a spike in the effluent BOD above permit limits for effluent reuse.
MEC and Inframark will coordinate to identify and resolve the BOD issue.

MEC recommends re-bidding the Effluent Reuse Project Pump Skid Project and taking additional steps to
increase the competitiveness of the bids. This would include having a 30-calendar day bidding period,
contacting previous plan holders and discussing the reasons they chose not to bid, and aggressive
contractor notifications to increase the bidding pool. MEC will provide a proposal to re-bidding the
project at the February Board meeting.

LCRA Grant Extension

The request for an extension has been submitted and LCRA Board and an extension has been
granted.

The RRWCID TLAP expires in 2024. MEC will provide a proposal to complete the renewal process at the
February Board meeting.

a. Water Supply and Distribution System Update

Attached are charts showing the historic and current water use by the community, both total and per
connection.

b. Stormwater and Water Quality System Update
No ongoing projects or updates.

Page 2 of 5

87



c. Emergency Management Plan(s)

Texas Senate Bill No. 3— Emergency Preparedness Plan

MEC submitted the EPP on February 22", 2022, to the TCEQ. MEC is still waiting on TCEQ to respond
with comments, questions, or requests for information. The 90-day review and comment period has
expired.

Wastewater System Emergency Response Plan
'MEC is continuing to work on the list of emergencies, including dividing them into primary and
secondary emergencies to help clarify the process of using the plan.

d. Long-Term Improvements and Asset Management Plan
Several items were included in the budget for this year, a table of the projects is included on the
following page.

e. Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts
Currently there are no ongoing contracts.

f. Approvals Related to Upcoming Construction Contracts
No outstanding items.

Page 3 of 5

88



S310N [BUOIIPPY

eq
uona|dwo)
{euly

uona|dwo)
pajewisy

Jels
pajewis3

150 [Bul4

3leq
o}
3500

1503
e1U0Y
|eniay

199png

leuduo

5 jo tyadeqd
J3XIW BY3
Jo uoresado anuIuod 0}
13pJo u) pase(dau spasu
uun ayj ‘saedspesy
3y} u) sased aAIS0.100
0] SNpP PAJAA0D SeM
ujseq ay3 spym padewep wawade|day
SEeM JOJOW JaxXIw JIXIN uiseg
sliej 3 uaym pacejdal aq [[Im Jojow ayj Inf-€2 uer-gz 00°000'STS$ uiseq age401s adpnys ades015 adpnis
sued ul 0008% dueuIuUIRA
Suizaaw JaqopQ 1e parosdde Od INf-€2 uel-£ SP'ZTEPTS | 00'000'BS | 3503 1S3 ‘Wiluod 01 NI dwnd piys dug
s1gap/420./4sniq
dnuesp Jdueuuiey
‘spaafoud 1ay30 o 10Aey Ul paiejad Inr-€2 uer-gz 00'000°ZT% pue aseqpeos ||esul DuUeNUI JIMM
(sny Jaddoy pue
pea] pasiAay) ¥ITH 3yl
yum Ajdwod o3 sjielsalew
pue sauj| 33jAIas | aseqeleq/AsaIng
93Q-¢£T uer-g¢ 00°000°0T$ J0 aseqgejep e 93eal) aun 3RS
uonedYlIaA Joy 3joyjod UOI1ealylISA PRy JO picdald UOREIYLISA
01 YZA4 Ul 53500 JaySiy 03 pea) Aew siyi 33Q-€C UB[-E£Z 00°000°0T$ B(A S3UI] IIAIBS AJLISA Ul 3dlABS
SOABA ajueusuiey
€ZAd dUOp 3q 01 SpasN nr-€2 uer-£z 00'000°7S | 9s1019%a/uea|d pue 31eIo BA|BA DUl UIRN
“Jay1eam wody Juawdinba
ay1 193104d 03 PIYS SAAVS
3y} JOAO JOAOD B ||e3suf
7707 Jaquaidas ajeT - uoiiaidwo) (euly das-zz das-zZ 434-7¢ | 00'SEV'8S 00'SEY8S 00°000°S$ | 01403oeMUeD Spewelyu) | JIA0D PS SAAYS
ESVITE)
BuiasuiBua pazerdosse
Auipn)aul ‘PuIsIg
‘PAAII9) 313M SPIq JBY10 OU pue ay3 u| sease uofiediu
43Iy os sem piq dy1 Aym aulwI13p 0} SNOLIBA 3Y] 0] JU3N{ya
Suizdwane pue Suippigal spuawWo3l Suipiacud jo 3jqedes uoljejjeIsy|
J@au18ua ‘panisdal sem piq a|8uls Aew-zz 00°000°0€2S ppis dwind e jeisuy | piys uonedil| 0Tz

wsloig

89



G Jo g afed
dx3 dLMM 3y jo asneaaq
paonpal Ajueajudis
sem ays uo adelols
*PRYS dup ey Bulxy ‘dLMM 243 1B sued aseds diMm
10} de83a8pnq ay) 83piq o1 palepa €2 uer-gz 00'000'55 31015 01 pays e jjesu) | 1e pays adesols
juel
uo)|es 005 B YIM dLMM diMM 18
3y3 Je yuel ajuojysodAy | yue) ajuojyadAH
Jewlesju) wouj 3sanbay Inr-g¢ uer-gg 00°000'SS Bunsixs ay1 aoejday ase|day
uswade|day
1uod ugisap J1ay} dwng
03 8u|pJodoe Sunelado (sdwnd pasy
0SS ‘a4mny aya jou 2Je jey) sdwnd 131114} uonels
ul sapesddn jeuoippe |epualod ‘310N INf-£7 uer-g¢ 00°000°0S$ | 2lqissawgns ay3 adejday i waniy3

90



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

30-Day Average Turbidity

35
3 Permit limit (3 NTU)
= 2
~
= B
Z
T 15
=
2 o1
0.5
O ;

A S LR N ¥ G . S L (O (R (O S A
@\é ?9& ‘&{3‘ \\)(‘ \& vp% (_)Q;Q oé' %o 0‘25" P <<Q/
30-Day Average BOD

3

7

6
T Permit Limit (5 mg/L
Y
Eq
a
Q3

2

il

0

S R 1 N G ST, ST, T S S, (N ¢
é@“ X @"’“\ S W & @"“ & & &
30-Day Average E. Coli
25
Permit Limit (20 CFU/100 mL)

= 20
£
o
S 15
~
o]
[V,
< 10
5
(W]
w5

0 —

91



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

30-Day Average NH3N

3.5

2.5

185

0.5

NH3N {mg/L)
[en] - N
A
< DGRBS

3.5

TSS (mg/L)
© = N
o v = vl N (W3]
T RN

92



wenr

YIUoIN
ge-len 1710 gz-unt 6T-9°4 £1-dag 9T-AeIN ¥1-23d gT-8ny
0000
- - 0100
MO|4 PS1IIWISd %SL (1en1oe) mo|4 a8elaAy YIUON-€
MO(4 panllwied %06 — — — 0z00
MO|4 paniwiad %00T
0|4 PATSN[PY e 0€00
MO|{ 28eJ4aAY YIUOIN-E
ovo0o I
Lo
D
@l
"]
Q.
000 T
o
_-\.....w«r M
\ r/\a\.me‘ =z
V. 0900 S
Ajioede] paniwiad jo %/ uUoiidalosd pue smojy paisnipy 9°¢ 5500 uow-zZT =
00 950°0 £202
9'0 950°¢ 074
1T 800 102 0£0°0
) ) o i (i SH0°C o0zoe
Ajoede) paniwiad 4O %06 18 SEQ'O 6102
Aloeder Juswieal) 0300
0600
00T0

suoloaloid mo|4 191emalsepn
dIDM Yduey uoiunay

9/8/ sexal ‘unsny

a "3p|g s “AmH sexa] jo jende) TOTT
£G€-4 "ON WwJl{ pasalsiday sexal
u| ‘Auedwo) SudauiBug saunyy

93



yiuow

€z-Uef TZAN[ ZZ-Ue[ Tz-Nf Tgz-uer 0z-Inf 0Z-uef 61-8ny 6I-ged RT-Iny 81-93y LT-8ny [I-3d 91-8nv 91-934 ST-BNV ST-G33 vI-3nv pI-1e

| 0
0¢
oy
9sn 3N74od ——
95 IN7 43d P3ISNIPY wmem
09
c
3,
C
wv
<]
®
08 -
m
K=}
Q.
S~
m
wn
sl
o
E oo
T 3453/pda 80T - 8felany f v - =
Emm%% STT - ASQ PIS T + 998JaAY N < o5
2453/pd3 0€T - siseg Aujiqiseay puog 24$3/pd8 TET - wnwixey
ort
2453/pdB 05T - siseg udisaq Suiwiad
091

SisAjeuy agesn WUN dLMM
JIDM Yyouey uojunay

9v/8/ SeX3L ‘Upsny

d 3pig s “AmH sexa| jo (ended TQTT
€GE-4 "ON Wil patalsiday sexal
2u} ‘Auedwo) SuaauiBug sapunpy

94



yiuow
ge-Inr ze-inr TZ-Inr oz-Inf 6T-Inf 81-inr LT-Ing 9T-Inf

STInr rT-inr €T-Inf
! 1 °

- 0S¢

- 00S

k y - 0SL

_ - 000'T

_ - 0S2'T

{3n1/ado) adesn wun

- 005°T

3N J3d 3sn 38elany jenuuy Sul|joY seeeess 3n7 Jad asn Jarem

Spuai] asn 191\ N1 1°d
AIDM Yauey uolunay

- 0SL'T

- 0002

9t/ 8/ SEXa] ‘unsny

a ‘3pig 'S “Amy sexa] 4o |ende) 10TT
£GE-4 'ON WJl4 paJaisiday sexa|

"au] 02 Suusauidul sapniy

95



€T-Inr

Yauow

i TZinr oz-inr eT-Inr 8T-Inr LT-Inf 9T-nr ST-Inr vI-inr ET-Inr

f 0

r C

- v
o-'.- o @ w
<]
3
£
<
- 8 m
LAY o-lUI l Oﬂ m-
o™
[
)
a
| o N.H —

t - b1

- 91

- 8T

93esoAY [enuuy Bul|joy <« s« - asn JAIEM [ENPY
asn 4218 A|Yluo|A [e10]
diDM ydouey uoiunay
9t/ 8/ sexa] ‘uisny

a ‘3pig s “AmH sexa] jo |ended TOTT
£SE-4 "ON W4 paJalsiSay sexa)
*au] “0) Bulasuidul sauny

96



HEWeIU) woly ysanbay

Jewelyu| woyy 1sanbay

%053
‘34nin) 243 u) sepes3dn [euop|ppe (ejuazod ‘ajaN

SliEy 31 Uaym pae|das aq 1M Jojow By

Buileaw Jaqop 1€ panosdde g4

paeoq Aq paisenbay

10y 3joy10d 01 bZAS W1 S1503 JySy 01 pes| Aews siy|
£2Ad BUOp 2q 0] Sp3aN
7207 19qui9das e - vona|dwo) jeuly zz-das

Jaaudus [eaLaospe yum Bupeuipioos

vT-nr

hzalls

E¢-Inr

EZAnr
zzinr

£C-93Q

€7-23Q

ez4nr
zz-d3s

£g-das

tz-uer

pe-uef

gz-uef

Ez-uer

TT-AON
ET-ver

Eg-uer

EZ-uep

Eg-vef
er-qed

zT-heny

00'SEP'8S

SYTIEYTS

00'SEP'RS

00'000's$

00°000'5%

00°000°05$

00°000'STS

00'000'8%
00°000°7TS

00'000°0T$

00°000°0TS

00'000°2$
00'000°5$

00°000'0EZ$

Jue3 UO|IED 00S B WAIM dLMM SY1 3e
Aue3 AwojyaadAy Bunsixa ay) 2aejday

dxg dLMM

3y3 4o 3sneaaq paanpai Apuesyudis
sem 1S uo 3FeJ0ls 1 MM Ayl

1 s3Jed aseds 301S 0] pays E |[e1su)

) " ujod udisep

Jj2Y) 03 Suipsodde Supetado you ase
843 sdwnd ajqisiawqns ay3 2dejday
Jaxiw

3Y3 J0 UonEsIdo INUIUOI 0 JIpJC

u) padejdas spaau Jun 3y “aTedspeay
ay) Ul 53583 BAI50.403 01 3aNp

PaIaA03 seM Uiseq ay1 ajiym padewep
sem Jojaw Jaxiw uiseq afesols 23pn|s

i

u] 0008 ISOP "159 ‘WY 03 INNT
sugap/H201/ysnig

dnuea| pue aseqpeo |je1sy|

(ajny J2ddoD pue pes pasinay)

WTH 243 Y Adwos 0} sjeustew
PuE 53UI| 33|35 JO Sseqelep @ B1€a))

uonelyIA
PI31Y JO PJOIDJ EIA SDUR 3JIAIBS AjL1aA
SOA|RA 351J9XB/UBa|2 puE MNEIT]
19y1eam woyy Juawdinba ayy

19310.d 01 PRS SQQVYS 341 JBA0 JAADD
® (10351 O3 JOIZRAUOD § WL

*su0y9 Supasidus pateposse
Aupnjaul “PIINE aY3 U sEAIE ORI
snouen 313 a3 Juanjya Suiplaosd

40 9jqeden pyys dwind e jeysyy

dLMM 1€ Juey a3uojyddAY Soejday

SYIVd3Y QINS di¥d ¥Oo4 dLMM 1e pays 33e101s

Q3SM 1390NE - 139NVD
Juawaaejday dwng {sdwng
P34 13Y14) UOREIS YT USNIYT

Juawsoe|day
PN uiseg adelols agpnis

SSBIYTOA/SYTIIOEOM aqueudurel dwng pps dug
3IUBUIIUIBL SIUEBIIUT JIMM

25EqEIEQ/ABAINS U] BJIAITS

UOIIE3|Y1IIA BUI 331G

TauBUAUIEY SAJEA 3Ur] Ul

0€T6ETOJ/STESSETOM 19A0] PRIS SAAYS

£1T-200ZT uaneyesul ppis uopedil) 0Tz

SpL8¢ sexa) ‘uisny

a°8pIg 'S “AmH sexa 4o je1jdeD TOTT
€564 "ON ullld pasaiwiay sexay

3u] ‘Auedwo) Buiaaudu3 sauny

97



0

INFRAMARK

WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

Reunion Ranch WCID

General Manager Reports for the month of

February 2023
Board Meeting: March 21%, 2023

Reviewed By: Ronja Keyes
Date: 3/14/2023

98



(_/‘»a‘ I N F R A M A R K 14050 Summit Dr, Ste 103
) Austin, TX 78728

M WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES (T) 512.246.0498

(F) 512.716.0024
www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Directors Reunion Ranch WCID
From: Ronja Keyes

Date: 03/21/2023

Subject: Operations and Maintenance Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last Board Meeting:

A. Administrative

Lockbox Service agreement;

New Lockbox mailing address to be posted on March payment coupon

Created Flyer for mailing address change

Flyer will be posted on social media, District Website and provided to Customers through
HOA email blast & Customer Service

B. Wastewater treatment plant & effluent subsurface irrigation

All facilities are in compliance for the month of February;

Plant’s capacity is at 68%; total flows are 1.52 MG; average flows are 54,270 GPD

SBR #1

Purchased two check valves that were damaged in the freeze

Sludge Storage Basin Mixer (Budget item/$15,000)

Proposal to replace motor & impeller for the aerator in the Amount of $11,537.08

Concrete pad update;

Scheduled sludge box pick up for March 20t
Contractor to start Project March 21%, estimating 4 days to complete

Déwatering Press;

Conveyor parts have been delivered
Contractor scheduled for install once concrete pad is completed

Conducted monthly inspection of irrigation fields;

No leaks reported

C. Wastewater collection system

Grinder Station;

Customer requested service due to Grinder Station Alarm

Investigated Grinder Station & wet well, tested pump in hand, no issues found

Contacted Hydro Source to conduct pumps inspection; no issues found, stated that grease is
a common reason for an alarm

99



D. water distribution system

Water accountability is at 103% for the month of January.
(billing cycle from January 19" through February 20t")

Water meter replacement
- Investigated water meter prior to Customer move in
- Meter did not register flow, replaced & notified Customer

E. Stormwater Conveyance & Pond maintenance

Inframark conducted Pond inspections on February 21,
Aquatic Features Pond maintenance Reports not received in time.

F. Customer matters, complaints, reports & updates

Office location

- Belterra office & upcoming changes will be communicated to Customers

- Customers that pay utility bill in person will be contacted directly

- Requested Inframark website update to remove office location

Meter access/vegetation removal

- Notified Customers of start date

- Cleared vegetation at & around meter boxes at 7 locations

Leak adjustment

- Received three leak adjustment requests in February

- Each request provided supporting documents, leak adjustments have been approved

G. Customer billing & delinquencies

Mailed 10 Delinquent Letters; 4 tags hung

H. Authorization for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements, operations
improvements & maintenance

Refer to recommendations below.

l. Emergency notification

Touchstone District Services
OffCinco
Triton

Each Vendor provides text/call and email notification services, website management, and more

Estimated pricing;

Website set up - $1,000 - $1,500 {one-time)

Social Media set up - $500 - $1,000 (one-time)

Alert system set up - $200 - $300 (one-time)

Maintenance - $200 - $300 (per month)

Notifications — up to $150 (hourly rate)

Social Media monitoring/posting - $130 - $150 hourly rates/$300+ monthly

100



J. Storm clean up on District assets and irrigation fields
e Breakdown of estimates received from Zane Furr;
- Drip Fields; remove & pile branches and debris, chipper rental and relocation of wood
chippings - $6,000
-  WWTP; clear small branches - $1,500
- Ponds & easement; clear branches at 5 Ponds & 1 easement - $1,500
- RRWCID entrance & area along 1826; remove branches & general clean up - $6,000

Construction

e Nothing significant to report at this time.
- Recommending Erosion Control Inspection to be conducted once or twice a month
- One Inspection is included in monthly base fee, additional Inspections that are conducted
through the month are charged to Client {labor/equipment cost)

Current Items for Board consideration:

Vendor Amount Description Work Order #
Aqua Aerobic Aerator Motor & Impeller
1 .
Systems w115937.08 (Budget item/$15,000)
Zane Furr $6,000 Winter freeze clean up along

1826/entrance RRWCID

101



£

{ ( ) - AQUA-AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC.

o B

Aftermarket Proposal # 69915

TO: Inframark, c/lo Reunion Ranch WWTP PROJECT: REUNION RANCH, TX
13651 Fm 1826 Reunion Ranch, TX
Austin, Texas 78736 USA-MUN
USA

ATN: Phillip Henderson PROPOSAL DATE: March 7, 2023

CC: Hartwell Environmental Corp.,Lance LeBrun

If billing and/or shipping address is different, please advise.

Qty Description Unit Price Total Price

We are pleased to quote, for acceptance within 30 days of this date, prices and terms on equipment listed
below. Shipment of equipment will be completed after receipt of purchase order with mutually acceptable
terms and conditions, subject to credit approval. *Note: Availability is quoted on an in-stock basis and may
vary at the time of order.

***Lead Time: 8-10 Business Weeks***

1 25 HP Stainless Steel Endura® Series AquaCam Power Section. $10,737.08 $10,737.08
Power section consists of 230/460 volt, 3 phase, 60 hertz, 1800
RPM Premium Efficient motor with 1.15 service factor, Class F
nonhygroscopic insulation, one-piece 17-4 PH stainless steel shaft,
cast stainless steel propeller, motor base of 304 stainless steel, and
all required shaft parts and fasteners. Power section will be
dynamically balanced and ready for installation. Spacer heater and
thermostat are included.

PROPOSAL NOTES:

1. Freight to jobsite is included, FOB Loves Park, lllinois as included in the Pricing Summary, below.
2. Start-up supervision is not included.

3. Payable net 30 days from date of shipment subject to credit review, no retainage allowed.

4. State and/or local taxes will be charged unless we receive a valid resale/exemption certificate. .

Pricing Summary

Equipment and/or Accessories: $10,737.08
Freight: $800.00
Total Job Price: $11,537.08

Material and/or services not specifically listed in this proposal are not included in the quoted TOTAL JOB PRICE and are
to be supplied by others.

Goods quoted above will be sold subject to the terms and conditions of sale set forth on the face hereof and the following
pages entitled "Terms and Conditions of Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. (A MetaWater Company)": Any different or additional
terms are hereby objected to.

6306 N. Alpine Rd. Loves Park, IL61111-7655 p 815.654.2501 f815.654.2508 www.aqua-aerabic.com
Copyright 2023, Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc Printed: March 7, 2023 Page1of1 02



AQUA-AEROBIC
SYSTEMS, INC.

AN O By

Proposal Date: March 7, 2023 Proposal # 69915

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AQUA-AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC. (A Metawater Company)
Page 1 of 2
This offer and allof the goods and sales of Aqua-Acrobic Systems, Inc. are subject only to the following terms and conditions. The acceptance of any
order resulting from this proposal is based on the express condition that the Buyer agrees to all the terms and conditions herein contained. Any terms
and conditions in any order, which are in addition to or inconsistent with the following, shall not be bindingupon Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. This
proposal and any confract resulting therefrom, shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois, without regard
to conflicts of laws principles.

PAYMENT

Unless specifiaally stated otherwise, quoted terms are Net 30 Days from shipping date. Past-due charges are 1.5% per month and will apply only on
any past-due balance. AquaAerobic Systems, Inc. does not allow retainage of any invoice amount, unless authorized in writing by an authorized
representative of our Loves Park, Illinois office.

DURATION OF QUOTATION
This proposal of Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. shall in no eventbe effective more than 30 days from date thereof, unless specifically stated otherwise,
and is subject to change at any time prior to acceptance.

SHIPMENT

Shipping dates are nota guarantee of a particular day of shipment and are approximate, being based upon present production information, and are
subject to change per the production schedules existing at time of receipt of purchase order. Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. shall not be responsible for
any delay in shipment for causes beyond its control including, but not limited to, war, riots, strikes, labor trouble causing interruption of work, fires,
other casualties, transportation delays, modification of order, any act of governmental authorities or acts of God. Quoted shipment dates in this
proposal are approximate dates goods will be shipped and, unless agreed to in writing by Aqua-Aercbic Systems, Inc., Buyer may not postpone or
dday the dates of shipment of goods from our plant or from our supplier's plants beyond the dates set forth in this proposal.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS

All prices and all shipments of goods are F.O.B. Aqua-Aerobic Systams, Inc.'s plant at Loves Park, Illinois unless specifically stated otherwise.
Delivery of the goods sold hereunder to the carrier shall be deemed delivery to the Buyer, and upon such delivery, title to such goods and risk of loss
or damage shall be upon Buyer.

TAXES

Prices quoted do not include any taxes, customs duties, or import fees. Buyer shall pay any and all use, sales, privilege or other tax or customs duties
or import fees levied by any governmental authority with respect to the sale or transportation of any goods covered hereby. If Aqua-Aerobic Systems,
Inc. isrequired by any taxing authority to collector to pay any such tax, duty or fee, the Buyer shall be separately billed at such time for the amounts
Aqua- Aerobic Systems, Inc. is required to pay.

INSURANCE
Unless the goods are sold on a CIF basis, the Buyer shall provide marine insurance for all risks, including war and general coverage.

SECURITY

[f at any time the financial responsibility of the Buyer becomes unsatis factory to Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc., or Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc.
otherwise deems ilself insecure as to receipt of full payment of the purchase price from Buyer hereunder, Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. reserves the
right to require payment in advance or security or guarantec satisfactory to Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. of payment in full of the purchase price.

LIMITATION OF ACTION

No action shall be brought against Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. for any breach of its contract of sale more than two years after the accrual of the cause
of action thereof, and, in no event, unless the Buyer shall first have given written notice to Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc., of any claim of breach of
contract within 30 days after the discovery thereof.

CANCELLATION CLAUSE

No acceptance of this proposal, by purchase order or otherwise, may be modified except by written consent of Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. nor may it
be cancelled except by prior payment to Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. the following sums as liquidated damages therefore: 1) If cancellation is prior to
commencement of production and prior to the assumption of any obligations by Aqua-Aeobic Systems, Inc. for any materials or component parts, a
sum equal to 15% of the total purchase price; 2) If cancellation is after the commencement of production or after the assumption of any obligations by
Aqua- Aerobic Systems, Inc. for any materials or component parts, a sum equal to the total of the direct, out-of-pocket expenses incurred to the date of
cancellation for labor, machine time, materials and any charges made to us by suppliers for cancellation, plus 30% of the total purchase price. All
charges and expensesshall be as determined by Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. In the event any items are used by Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. to fill a
subsequent order, then upon receipt of payment for such order, Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. shall pay the Buyer a sum equal to the direct  out-of-
pocket expenses previously charged and received from Buyer.

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ‘

This proposal, including all descriptive data, drawings, material, information and know-how disclosed by Aqua-Aembic Systems, Inc. to Buyer in
relation hereto is confidential information intended solely for the confidential use of Buyer, shall remain the property of Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc.
and shall not be disclosed or otherwise used to the disadvantage or detriment of Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. in any manner.

6306 N. Alpine Rd. Loves Park, IL61111-7655  815.654.2501 {815.654.2508 www.aqua-aerobic.com
Copyright 2023, Aqua-Aerobic Systems, inc Printed: March 7, 2023 Page 2 of 1 0 3



AQUA-AEROBIC
Proposal Date: March 7, 2023 Proposal # 69915 d B SYSTEMS. INC

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AQUA-AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC. (A Metawater Company)
Page 2 of 2

QUALIFIED ACCEPTANCE AND INDEMNITY
In the event the acceptance of this proposal by Buyer either is contingent upon or subject to the approval by any third party such as, but not limited to,
a consulting engineer, with respect to goods, parts, materials, descriptive data, drawings, calculations, or any other matter, thenupon such approval by
any third party, Aqua-Acrobic Systems, Inc. shall have no liability to Buyer or to any third party so long as the goods sold and delivered by Aqua-
Aerobic Systems, Inc. conform to this proposal. In the event any such third party requires modificaions in the proposal prior to the approval thereof,
Aqua- Aerobic Systems, Inc. may atits sole option and without liability to any party elect to cancel this proposal or retum the purchase order to Buyet.
In the event Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. elects to modify this proposal to conform to the requirements for approval by any third party, Aqua-Aerobic
Systems, Inc. in such event shall have no liability to Buyer or to any third party solong as the goodssold and delivered by Aqua-Aerobic Systems,
Inc. conform to this proposal as modified

Buyer agreesto indemnify and save harmless Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. from and against all costs and expenses and liability of any kind
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with claims by third parties so long as the goods sold hereunder conform to the requirements of this

proposal as approved by any third party.

WARRANTY; LIMITATION OF LIABILITY; AND DISCLAIMER

In return for purchase and full payment for Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. goods, we warrant new goods provided by us to be free from defects in
materials and workmanship under normal conditions and use for a period of one year from the date the goods are put into service, or d@ghteen months
from date of shipment (whichever first occurs). If the goods include an “Endura Series” motor, the complete Endura Series unit shall be warranted by
Aqua- Acrobic to be free from defects in materials and workmanship under normal conditions and use for three years from the date the productis put
intoservice or 42 months ffom the date of shipment (whichever occurs first).

OUR OBLIGATION UNDER THIS WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY AND EXCLUSIVELY LIMITED to replacing or repairing (at our factory
at Loves Park, Illinois) any part or parts returned to our factory with transportation charges prepaid, and which our examination shall show to have
been defective. Prior to return of any goods or its parts to our factory, Buyer shall natify Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. of claimed defect, and ~ Aqua-
Aerobic Systems, Inc. shall have the privilege of examining the goods at Buyer's place of business ator where the goods have otherwise been placed
inservice. In the event this examination discloses no defect, Buyer shall have no authority to retum the goods or parts to our factory for the further
examination or repair. All goods or parts shall be returned to Buyer, F.OB. Loves Park, Illinois. This warranty shall not apply to any goods or part
which has been repaired or altered outside our factory, or applied, operated or installed contrary to our instruction, or subjected to misuse, chemical
attack/degradation, negligence or accident. This warranty and any warranty and guaranty of process or performance shall no longer be applicable or
valid if any product, including any software program, supplied by Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inic., is modified or altered without the written approval of

Aqua- Aerobic Systems, Inc. Our warranty on accessories and component parts not manufactured by us is expressly limited to that of the mamifacturer
thereof

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY IS MADE IN LIEU OF ALL. OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND OF
ALL OTHER LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS ON OUR PART, INCLUDING ANY LIABILITY FOR NEGLIGENCE,
STRICT LIABILITY, OR OTHERWISE; AND ANY IMPLIFED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED; AND WE EXPRESSLY DENY THE RIGHT OF ANY
OTHER PERSON TO INCUR OR ASSUME FOR US ANY OTHER LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE OF
ANY GOODS PROVIDED BY US. THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES OR GUARANTEES OF PERFORMANCE UNLESS
SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, INCLUDING ANY CLAIM OF NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OR OTHERWISE,
SHALL AQUA-AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC. BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTA L OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES,
COSTS OF CONNECTING, DISCONNECTING, OR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM A DEFECT IN THE
GOODS. LIMIT OF LIABILITY: AQUA-AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC.’S TOTAL LIABILITY UNDER THE ABOVE
WARRANTY IS LIMITED TO THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY DEFECTIVE PART. THE REMEDIES SET
FORTH HEREIN ARE EXCLUSIVE, AND OUR LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO ANY CONTRACT OR SALE, OR
ANYTHING DONE IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, IN TORT, UNDER ANY
WARRANTY, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT, IN ANY CASE, EXCEED THE PRICE OF THE GOODS UPON WHICH
SUCH LIABILITY IS BASED.

Final acceptance of this proposal must be given to Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc. at their office in Loves Park, Illinois. Please
acknowledge acceptance by signing the proposal and returning it to A qua-Aerobic Systems, Inc.
Accepted by: Offer Respectfully Submitted,

Tan L ament

By: Date: Tim Lamont. Senior Customer Service Representative
¢ - . Agua-Aerobic Systems, Inc.

6306 N. Alpine Rd. Loves Park, IL61111-7655 p 815.654.2501 f815.654.2508 www.aqua-aerobic.com
Copyright 2023, Aqua-Aerobic Systems, Inc Printed: March 7, 2023 Page 30f 304



y6v'ze ZL5'S6 8L0°€9 S9|qeAI208Y [ejo]
1v1'9C £87°4C 9c/ s9|qeAis08y paby [ejo
gvL'S 620°'89 £82'29 peiig el
8.6 95°028'L 08'2¥8'9 pajilg S)unoddy Joy 3s() Jajlem bay
= & - pawiepay
3 = = Buppoes|
00S - = JueIpAH
- 000°L 620l VOH - [erdsawwo)
88¢‘L o9r0°'g 85.'9 |enuapIsay
uondwnsuo abeiaay
000°L2S 000'v8L'Y 000'€L9'E pawnsuo) suojjes) [ejo]
- = - pawie|pay
- . E Bunoel|
= 5 - juelpAy
(ooo‘ogt) 000°9L 000°9¥1 VOH - [BloJawwod
000°1L02 000'89L'v 000'29t'C [eljuspisay
uondwnsuon)
L SES 828 P3liig Sjunoddy jo Jaquinn [ejol
= = pawienay
= l l Bunoel)
il = = JuelpAH
gl 141 VOH - |el2Jawwod)
g 8LG €LS |ejuapisay
£Z-q9d Zz-994
aJueleA Suol}23UU0) uonduosag

2IANIS TENEINYLSYYIN §F HILYN ...l/

Aiewung Buj|

v_m<_2<~_“_z_<

105



fzfto

BNUIASY JIIBMIISEAN INUIARY I12IEAN 1
Ti6 72{Q
| |
|
| =
| i
I i I i [
i | | |
| ! |
o=t/ j i H
1 _ | ]
|
| 1
|
|
! 1 {
il I |
| |
f |
| | 1
L 5 &4 |
|

. - " 00°0%
_ |
_ | _ 00°000'0TS
i _ \
_ 4 00'0000%$
. 00°000'09%
00°000'08%

00°000'00T$

00°000'0ZT$

fiobajen Aq anuaaay AiolsiH yuoy buing Z1

106



NUIARY 1918MI5e M “BAy 123 A £ eamme

anuaADY J1218M DAY 12O A Eemmm 2NUBATY 1918MIISEAN SNUBAIY 1218

tzaz Aenuer TTOT AURL rToT Aenuer TTOT AUNM TToT Aenupg 0707 3unr
65E'T oEpies
ot Syz'ge —p—
ITiva'6 fr'gbl'gz —_J e ———————————————S——
% —————-
e s et e e e e e —
gL {gr'ot
947£55°05
S228gEs SEWEES CARA

9985679

INUDAY JDIBMRISEM B J51 M abelaAy Jesp £

ozot Aneuef

EEEYLE

00°0%

00'000'0T$

[sleReloleNe}A 3

00°000'09§

00°000'08%

00'000'00TS

00°000°0ZT$

107



JUBWABY UON 1O} S}03UU0DSI]

VIN

v Buny sbe] jusnbujjeqg

)2 paliep Japa Jusnbulag

0003 SUOJJ09]10) UOIJBISPISUO) pieog

0008 4O 31UM 0] uoesspisuoD pieog

- g 2 $ | S9°09v § | 66°C€PY'L $ | 1¥'062'69 $ £ere

i $ | 05°99¢ $ | 6'€89 § | €z8ee'e $ | §9°2.€'EL 3 £2/b

= $ - $ [ 60'6£6 $ | 220vE'C $190¥L2'9L $ (4414}

= $ - $ | ¥9'6S $ | ££°960'9 $191°215's6 $ f441%%
90'6/9°E $ | LZ'059'T $ | 2E'656 $ | 29°190'9 $ | se'285'vTl $ 2c/oL
09'910°'E $ | 9r'Z98 $ [95°1¥0'E $ | 2£°699'9 $ | 60'E9Z'BLI $ (4415
66'EEY'C b | 19'82S $ [ LLIE0’tL $ | 1670458 $ | ZE€2E'8E) $ (441}
€0'E2L’L b [ 96012 $ | ¥8'299 $ | 22'8eEE’'S $ | 92850°L¥L $ [447A
9b'€88’L b | 98 22p $ |098L6 $ | 20152t $ | sz'962'0L1 $ 2c/9
19'6€8'C $ | 25°¥0E $ | LOESY $ [ 98'G16'S $ | £.°0S6'00L $ 2e/S
GL'€29'L $ | €2°260'L $ | ¥6°06% $ | 6£°552'L $ | 88°EGL'96 $ (4414
8v'000°L $ | 29'229 $|ELG6L'L $ | SP'SOE’L $ | 2¥'BL6'CL $ [44]
29'1G6L $ | op'62L $ | Lyvos $ | 88'2L0'E $ [ 91'v25°'S9 $ Zele
+0¢1 [ejol Aeq 06 (2101 |Aeq 09 12301 Aeq 0ot |10L 9]qeAladay |ejol aleq|

-] [ ]
| e— | [— =
= fmoeas]
u : ]
e i !
pm—y reme

poday suo2a||0D PUB JBAIRI3Y SIUNOIIY YIUOW Z|

108



R /G0 66°L 1.2 £2-994
@% @(,@/ e%@o mw% \c%o e%% nd e%/ ee%/ e%% %% e%% a%% €20 SZ'Z 08'C gz-uer
€0 ¥8°0 99} zz-99Q
) o 0v'0 Z0'L 06| ZZ-AON
¥6°0 150 L'l ZZ-190
! o 0.0 v9'L 9¢'z zz-deg
05T 1270 86°L 96'C zz-bny
0o 0.0 912 91°¢ ze-Inr
o<t G.°0 Y43 00°E zz-unr
o 08°0 86°L v8C zz-Aen
o ¥9°0 62°¢C 66'C zz-1dy
89°0 vZ'T Z0'E zz-1eN
£ S o ER T 850 18l Sv'z Zz-904
€HN - duLiojyd ouoN-bay z 7D €HN SuLIojyD) OUO bAY 21D a1eg
0G° aAoqQy 29 ISNN QEOEQ.::U@N_ o}els
[ssz | BAY Jenuuy jJusingd

BuiiojiuOW AJI[END JaIEM

Ajend pue uoianpoid 19jem

NIYWYYANI©)

F

109



(ss07 |eD) a8esany Yuo g—— (3sn pa||1g) 28es9Ay YIUO € (4933 19358 |N) DESIBAY YIUON €

(-) 5507 5°|B0 BEwm asn pa|iig SJ213|A JOISBA I*
& &
2

wr ,. 4 o.,.
o & ° > A o SCR 3 &) e 9 <A
¥ o5 & > > N S g %

& & & & @om @omv a.&@ & S fﬁ@ //wob ,b..». ,.voo $e¢ & & & & S

I A S ¢ S (¢ R I O A A

N
2 4..-@&0

o Q
N
R

PR T 7 C C L S S

0007

0007

0009

000'8

00001

000ZT

00071

00097

000°81T

uoday AjIgejunodsdy J2jepm

110



(-) SO S |BO) w3501 PR||IG = 1919\ JR1SEW
N so O.ﬂ.f Wﬂnu (6} o =]
&L o 3 2" O 2> 4 2> < 2 o e
X o & 2 & o ° @ 2" o 2 S
et@o efvoo & ....uo,,v.v ..so,o ﬂh.A.....g.., Jvao o s,vo» e M %%\Ar C@% i@oo & o* & & & oS
< ¢ < <+ <+ hg <& < <+ <+ oY <~ < P .cav..v & ae% ée_v/ &°
00"
000%”
= So@FTT rg6. y16- =~ &L iy .
) £- gl geg- :
2 St (33 95t fEs t gre- it 6rz- 77"
DOON
gog' TSV Grse 002"
ll" " ye" 856’5 M )
g 9 956" o 662’y
A # . 009
thz'y, Lag'l - Mm;.._.m.. f‘r 1 L6%'L
\ / 859 mmm@vy the'y
621’6 a4 O 659'g .~ 0009
..l.. fza' : \3 A > \.\\\M;N\
1206, sk~ ..\\amnhm L tlolor 8
dxt'tt E aﬂnﬁf 651'0t .~ #090'6 0000
) g6 T 4 N\ ..1\\
N i . fz6t £
zi6'ot. ogl'er Mab'ot /.I “ . RN_N_”\MoEE e
% TOS'ST unm..m.nlx.,\ L m.,wwf/ 5 /
k .;j/.ch.. B 9 gy
zoo'€T ~ - Thloey .. :
J:.i.ir..JIrL /Sp'er Lto'Et 000'T?
et -
98T
OOO&H
Ooomd

sbeisny yiuop €

111



%Sy €01 %SP'E St 8 oge'y  |[66L'Y yES 12/02/z  |gz Asenigqag
%¥8'96 %91'¢-  |(6¥l) 7l €5S'Y  [9LL'¥ GES €2/81/L gz Aenuer
%9710 %9/°L 96 L GES'S 9vt'S GES 22/6L/2L |2z Jequadeg
%95 701 %95t 16€ 7l ¥60'6 112'8 ¥€S 2¢/8L/LL  |2C JOqWBAON
%686 %90 L-  |(Z€1) ol 85,21 |506'z) GES 2z/61/0L  |zz 42qo10
%¥8°L0L %¥8’L 802 bl 86¥'LL  [108'L1 €es Ze/6L6  |2g sequisidag
%02°G6 %08 ¥~ (012) 9 G80°'vL  |L08'¥L YES zzi6L/8 Zz 1snbny
%S9°L6 %seg-  |(09€'L) (1L 0z6'vl  [16Z'9L 12S zzieLiL  |gz Ainr
%CE €6 %89'9-  |(929) 6 0es‘LL  [goe'zl 12S ge/9L9  |gzeunr
%€.°88 %z L1 |(L6L°L) (L1 ¥9¢'6 995'01L 12§ zzigLIs  |zz Aein
%02'Z6 %082~ |(244) 6 vi1L'6 096'6 8¢S Ze/8Lly |2z udy
%21.°98 %ETEL-  |(FL2) 6 ¥90'S L¥8'S 8¢S TAAJANLS 2¢ Yole
%2S'26 %8 2- (S62) Ll 9e9'e Zv6'e 12S [AAVANrA Z¢ Menugad
%/1G'G6 %Er - |(G22) €l Zv8'v  |og0's 125 zeigL/L  |gz Menuer
%66°26 %02~ |(62Z¥) 6 089'G 8LL'g 8¢S Le/LiigL |1z 1equedaQ
%S€ 68 %59°0L- [(000°)) | 9/€'8 06€'6 12S Lg/8L/LL [T J9quanoN
%90'88 %6 LL-  |(Zy'L) (oL 899°0L |szL'CL 9¢s 12/8L/0L |12 430100
%26'C6 %80°2-  |(8L0L) |11 TSe'eL |18yl 144°, L2/LLI6 Lz Jaqueldes
%.9'06 %ee6-  |(0L2'L) |2 8vs'LlL  [s96'CL €es L2I6L/I8 LZ 1snbny
%ZL°001 %¢ZL'0 Gl . AW YA 615 L2/6LIL Lg Aine
%9.°06 %re6-  |(889) . esL'9 v’ 916 12/8L/9 Lgeunr
%S5 €6 %Sy'9-  |(819) 0 z18'.  |ogo's 90§ Lz/0z/S |1z Aeiy
%Z1'06 %88°6- (zo6) S 12T'8 ¥£1L'6 906G L2/I6LIY 12 ludy
%6901 %679 ove Gl 0z6'c G69'S ¥0S L2I6LIE Lz yosep
%0126 %06°L-  |(vih) 0 GLL'S 6L9'G 20s L2/oz/e Lz Aienigqa4
lo4 ss019% | (<) sso7 | J9yjQ/ as Sl1ajay | suoljIduu0) ajeq peay Yjuow
pajunoddy s'e9 [Buiysni4| pong | Joisew | josaquiny

112



0T0 0

0To'0

ofoo

o700

0So'o

090°0

olo'o

0go'o

bnEnmm JO YJUO 3y} Jo} SMO] J3jemalseM

SIVIABIS JWALINNIAYRINT Y REiYNM

RYIEND PUE UOIINPOId JSTEMaISEM

YUYV YN

o

113




%8°L9

S9A
SOA
SOA
SOA
SaA

SOA

SHUN PIS 86'/

sIun PIS 86°/
/6w z|
/6w 0L
/6w z7L
asw 500

siun PIS 06

SHUN PIS 0'9
J/6w o)
/6w o2
/6w og
dow 800

(xe) Hd

(uIN) Hd

(uIN) [enpisey auulolyd
(6ay) sS1

(6ay) aog

(‘6AVY) dLMM Mol

Aenuqa4 Jo yyuopy ay) 104

114



%98 £6 ££'€80°8Y 002'85S'LL STV.1OL
%901 901 000°€S 000'019'L 86V Lz-uer
%88 88 000'v¥ 000'v€2') Z0S 1Z-9e4
%96 G6 000'8¥ 000'2.¥'L $0S 1Z-1en
%08 6. 000'0¥ 000’6811 905 L Z-dy
%88 /8 000'v¥ 000'0.€'1 905 LZ-AeN
%26 68 000°9¥ 000°/8€"1 915 Lg-unp
%06 /8 000'G¥ 000°L6€E'L 615 Lz-nr
%6 06 000'L¥ 000'25+'L €25 z-bny
%8 08 000°Z¥ 000'v22°1 vZS LZ-das
%69 501 000'SS 008'689°L 925 LZ-100
%L 801 000'/S 00v'812'L 125 LZ-AON
%04 90l 0009 000'9¢/°L 8¢S 1Z-08@d
%0.L 90l £€'62£'9S 00505502 SivioL
%.9 zol 008°'cS 005°899'1 128 Zz-uer
%E. m 0£5'8S 008'3€9°L 125 zZ-9e4
%89 €01 1/1'%S 005'6.9°L 82s zz-len
%Z. 601 062'.S 009'814'L 8¢S 2¢-1dy
%C. 601 169'/5 009'88.'L 1S cz-fen
%Ll 801 0L0'2S 00€'0L.') 225 ze-unre
%89 ¥0l 009'vS 00/'169'} 125 zz-nr
%0/ 70l 00.'SS 000'822°1 €5 ze-bny
%29 00l 0v2'cs 00£°265°L €es zz-deg
%E9 ¥6 001'0S 002'€55'} Ges 22390
%9/ €l 00509 008'v18°1 ¥£S ¢Z-AON
%6/ 8Ll 092'c9 00Z°196°L Ges ¢e-93@
%0. 501 00'680'9S 00S‘PLES STV.LIOL
%2L 801 006'/5 000'S6.°L GeS £zZ-uer
%89 Zol 04Z'%S 00S'6LG'L ) £z-9°4
% fuvedey | uoosuuoy obeiony SMO|d [eJO) | SuonoIdUU0)
dLMM  [19d mojl4 BAay :

[e2LI0)SIH MO Jajemalsepy dIDM Youey uolunay

115



EZ0Z 20 UodaY puogEl - EQIEbunaem (OB £Z0zTHodaY Bunsay § auwwed QID AR UIUEY LOMLNSMITIIUIFCLLNIN- S0

‘SANJWWOD

VY/IN LIuawpes pue S11qap o Jea]d ease uf SJojuL (e any
VIN jeuoljesado pue pasojo aAjeA ssedAq Aouabiawg
VYIN [euonesado uado aajea abieyasiq
V/IN ¢ (*212 ‘sjjem ueiqeb ‘s|jem Bujuieyal ‘abeurelp a1212u0d ‘sadid) sjuawaja [einjonuys o} abewep Auy
V/N 393y2 puEe sdoj Jno ues|d uado aacway ¢ Buidid ujelp J8pun 3y} U} pUNO) JUSUWIPIS SeM
VIN adid fjej 3no ayj punoie uofejaban Jo uonipuoy
VY/N Jeipaw ay) JO uoRIpuo)
Y/N ;BaJe uIseq Ul puno} ysniq 4o saal]
VIN ¢Wbiey uj .81 mojaq uopejabon s|
Y/N ¢ 9)S Je punoy yses|
VIN Leale Jajpy pues eyj ul y3dap Jusunpes
VYIN LAequoy 3y} uy yydap Juswipas
VIN 4SIN0Y gp UM ujesp puod ayj saoQg
Y/N [3A3] Jajem puod

NIVdd WHOLS - A0 3SIN3d

uopIE207 puod

VIUVEA AWAVL <'HO3AL
SyI6LLE # OM
gzoziiere :31va

HONVY NOINN3Y -LORLSIa

1371N0 NiIvaa
NOILO3dSNI ANOd d31VMINROLS

SNOILVYHIHdO IYNLIONYLSVYAINI A3 LVM

AAdVINVAIE4ANI




£202 20 WOday PUOGVeW - EQVEUIEBIA 008 £202\9W008y Suieaiy ¥ e DARM) QIO udueN Lo I NSOV

117

VIN LIUBUIIPes PUE SLIGEP JO J2B[D BASE Ul SO iE OIV|
V/IN Jeuonjesado pue paso|d aAjeA ssedAq Aouabiawy
V/N feuopesado uado eatea afseyasiqg
V/N £(*910 ‘s|jem ueiqeb ‘sfjlem Bujuiejal ‘abeuresp 3101ou09 ‘sadid) sjuawaje [eaNoNLS 0} sbewep Auy
V/N #o0Y pue sdoj 3no uesjd uado anourey 26U did UiRIP JBPUN 8L} U) PUNO) JUGWIIPIS SEM
V/N adid fje} 3no ay) punose uoneabaa Jo uonIpuo
VIN 2EIp3us 61} jO UORIPLUOD)
V/N LBOJE UISEQ U] PUNOY YSNIQ JO S331)
V/N 2wubiaty uy .81 Mojaq uopegebon s
V/IN 29)IS Je punoj yseus |
VIN &ease oy pues ai u) dap Jusunpes|
V/N ¢Kequoy ayy uy yydap .:wE_vow_
VIN 2simoy gy uipm uresp puod ou seoq|
V/N . |9A8] 191EM puod]|

NIVYA WHOLS - IAQD ANV

yopeso puod

VRRIVEA AWNVL “HO3L
Svi6tie #0M
€zozee :3Llva

HONVY NOINNY  1OM1SIg

NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINNOLS

SNOILYYIdO IYNLONYLSYUINI HILVM

AYVINVHANI




e

‘SINFWNOD

Q3¥IMOd dV10S / A3 TIVLSNI

10)R15Y|

2puod ay) Jo aWN|OA 8y} PaoNpal pue pPajejnWnodk Sey Juawipas

V1va ON

ON lusunjuequa J0 wep 3y} uo Juesaid uonelebon Apoom 10 SoalL
ON ¢uasald sjueld aasieau]
ON LW d 1q eeb[e aa) 3
MO ¢adid |fej no sy} punose uopeahana Jo uoIPUO)
V/IN Lleuonesado uado aafea abieyosiq
S3IA 4521n)oN13S J3[IN0 10 S)3|u 8y} punose Bundso uoisosgy
S3IA Zouljaioys je juasaud uojsoiy
S3A Zjusunjuequid ay) ul 3|qisia sdaas Jo SyIBID ‘SjoyyuIs
ON 29)IS Je punoj yseiy
SIA 4S14G3P 10 JUBLIPIS PSIRINWINIDE JO 1.3|d SIaju|
S3A LUoHIpUOD [eamonns poob uy s3e|u)
BR(RE] LI9A3[ 13]em puod

(3SIN3 AYVW) 2-C dOM

uoneso puod|

VHIVEA AWAVL HO3L
Svi6lie # OM
gcoz/iese -31va

HONVY NOINNIY :1JIM.1SIT

SANOd 13IM
NOILDO3dSNI ANOd ¥31VMINYOLS

MUYV YINIG

LD ‘SIBBEUBINGIDMMMY QIOM YIUEYH-HOIUNSYSIOUISIA\LNIN-SHON!

118



E20Z 20 Hoday puoguen - £isBunzaly gog £20ZisHoday Bulesiy ¥ Sspwwod *sreBauBNV(Qro MEY) OIDM HOUEY UOUNUSIUISIGLLNIN-SOVI

£26£PLEOM S3did OAd JAOWIY - ANOd IAISHIVE NOISONI TIVIANS

‘SIN3IRNOD

v1vd ON ¢puod 3y} Jo awn|oA 3y} pasnpal pue pajejnwnode sey juswipag
ON Jlusunjuequia 1o wep ay) uo Juasaid uoneaban Apoom 10 s394)

ON Zjuasald sjueld aasieAu]

ON Luasaid swoojq aed|e aa1ssadaxg

MO ¢adid |{es 3no ay} punoJe uonejabaa jo uonipuod

V/N Zjeuonesado uado aAajeA afiieyosiq

ON £521njoNn13s }a)3no 1o s3ajul 3y} punote BuiNd20 uoisoly

ON Zaujjaioys je yuasaid uoisoiy
NOISOY3 40 LOdS TIVINS Jlusunjuequa ay} ul ajqisia sdaas 1o S}IBID ‘sjoyulg
ON Z911S je punoj ysel)

ON 2SHQap 10 JUdWIPas Paje|NWNIde JO Jedjd Ss}dju|

S3aA Zuolipuo jeinjonys pood ul s3ajul
1N4 LIBA3] J91BM pUOH

(HONYY NOINNZY 612 SSOHDY) £-2 JOM

uofeso] puod

VHRIVAA ANKVL “HO3L
SYL6LIE ‘# OM
gz0z/iere ‘3iva

HONVY NOINN3Y  -LORILSid

SANOd 13M
NOILO3dSNI ANOd J3LVMINYOLS

SNOILYY¥3IdO JANIDONYLSYYINI dILVM

AAVIANVYHINI

119



€202 70 HOday PUOHVEN - CUSELTSay 008 £Z0ZSHOdey Bunaeyy ¥ eapuiwie] -SdOn )

T i e etk

*SANIWINOD

ON JJUSUP3S pue SUGIP JO Je3[D ease U S1ajul [fe a1y
VIN |euonesado pue paso]d aAleA ssedAq Aouabiawg
b8 xog JoYHdS 10 juuBYyY SpIdLL
ON &("019 ‘sjiem ueiqebh ‘sjjem Bujuiejal ‘abeurelp aja1ou0d ‘sadid) spuawale |esnyondis o) abewep Auy
ON ¥99842 pue sdoj 1no uead uado sAowdY ¢Burdld ujeip SpuUN BLY U] PURO) JUAPAS SBAA
O adid [je} Jno ay) punoie uone}abaa jo uopRipuo)
aooon Lepaw ay) Jo UoRIPUOH
ON ¢ EalE U|seq Ul punoj Yysniq Jo ssalj
S3A 2yBiay v} .81 Mmojaq uogejafion sy
ON £3)IS Je punoj ysel|
wEnl Jeaie jo)y pues ay) uw \pdap Jusunpag
e Aeqioy} ay; uj Yydap Juswipeg
S3A 2SINoY g UM thesp puod a3y} saoq
Add JOAD] J3)eM PUOCH

(311X 40 GN3) -2 JOM

uoyeaoT] puod

VHYVEA AWNVL *HO3L
SYLELLE #0M
€20z e E=TA T
HONV NOINN3Y  :LOR4LSIO|

IW3LSAS y3LTld ANVS
NOILO3dSNI ANOd 431VMINHOLS

SNOILYY3IdO UNLINYLSYIINI YLV M @

120



£20Z 20 Woday PUOdVEN - aog Buyaaw ¥ SNwuog JANIY) OIDM YUy SONT

SINIWNNOD
v.1vd ON ¢puod ay)} Jo SWNJOA 3y} PaINP3aJ PUe PIJe|NWINDIIE SBY JUSWIpPas
ON Zusunhjueqiua Jo Wwiep ay) uo Juasasd uoyyeyobioa Apoom 10 8931)
ON 2iuasaud sjueld aasieAuU]
ON Lluasaud swoojq sebje aa1ssadaxgy
MO éadid {[es 1no ay} punoie uojje}abiaa jo uonpuod
V/N ¢ieuoyjesedo usdo eajea abseyssiq
S3IA 2S81N3aN43s J313N0 10 S}3jul 3y} punole BuiNaoo uoisosx
S3A deujjaioys Je Juasaid uojseig
S3IA Zluaunjuequia ayj ui 3|qisia sdoas 1o SHIeID ‘BjoyPjuIS
ON L3YS e punog ysesy
ON 4S11QaP JO JUSWIPSS PajejNINIJE JO JB3)d S3ajul
S3aA LUOLIPUOD [BINIONI)S POOB Uy S33Ju
TN4d LIaA8] Jajem puod
(HONYH NOINNIY SOLE ANIHIE) L-€ JOM uofea0] puod|
SANOd 13M
VHYVEA ANWYL “HO3AL NOILO3dSNI ANOd d43LVMNAIOLS
bidtiddd ‘#0M SNOILYE3d0 IUNLINYLSYHINI HILYM
€20z/iefe 3iva
. MUVIAVYINI
HONVY NOINN3Y  :LORMLSIa




e

€20 2D WOy PUoduE - E\SBUIABN OOF £Z0ZEH003Y Bullga § FIWWOoD IDMN) TIDA USUBY LD OALNN-SHONI

209260€OM LNJWMNVEINT 1V NOISOY3

V/N ¢puod ay) Jo 3WN|OA 3y} padnpal pue pajejnunsde sey Juawpas
ON usunjuequie Jo wep ayj ue Juasaid uonejabon Apoom 1o 83
ON 2Iuasaad sjued aasieau|
ON Ziuasasd swoojq selije snissasexg
MO 2adid (e} Jno ay) punoue uoijejaboa jo uonRpPuod
S3A ieuopesedo uado enfea aBieyasiq
V/N £594N39N4)S Ja|IN0 10 S33ju] Ay} punole HuINado uoIsosy
S3IA 2euljaioys e juasaid uojsos3
S3IA Zluswjuequiad ay} uj 3|qISIA sdaas 1o SHJeId ‘ajoyuls
ON ¢9YS je punoj ysel|
VIN 2SHQep JO JusWpas Paje|nwWnade Jo 1B S)3JU}
V/IN Juonipuod imns poof ul syajul
1nd L[2A3] Jajem puod

(youey uojunsy gi€ pulyed) €-€ JOM

uopedo] puod

VMNVEA ANNVYL “HO3L
Svi6LIE H#OM
€20enzre -31va

HONVY NOINNIY  :LDIMLSIO

SANOd 13M
NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3ILVMINANOLS

SNOILYYIdO IYNLONYLSYHINI HILYMm

AAdVIANVYANI

122



Dear Reunion Ranch WCID Residents, @ INFRAMARK

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE OFERATIONS

YOUR PAYMENT COUPON HAS A NEW MAILING ADDRESS

To all Customers that like skipping the finacial instituation and reducing banking fees, please mail your

m. payment coupon to the new address.

F; If you are a Customer that is utilizes BILL PAY thorugh your finacial instituation, please update the bill
Y pay address through your Bank’s online services or by contacting your Bank directly.

Your payment coupon has a new mailing address!

If payments are made via your bank’s online bill pay, please update your online bill pay
address and verify your account number to avoid payment processing delays.

P.O. Box 4728 DEPT 60738
/ Houston, TX 77210 \

Online Payments: Customer Service:
www.paymyinframarkbill.com 281-579-4500

PLEASE UPDATE THE BILL PAY ADDRESS AT YOUR EARLIEST CONVENIENCE

TARGET DEADLINE IS APRIL 15™ o
[

WE ARE HERE TO HELP!
PLEASE CONTACT INFRAMARK FOR ASSISTANCE

Inframark’s Customer Service Department
Monday through Friday; 8:00 am —5:00pm

@) (281) 579 - 4500
() MUDCustomerService@Inframark.com or Csauas@Inframark.com

Inframark’s Dispatch Team
24 hours/7 days a week

Oy (281)398-8211
N

INFRAMARK THANKS YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION!
123



4. Touchstone

DISTRICT SERVIC

Weare aprovider of
communication services
and community supportto

special purposedistricts.

By engaging Touchstone, your District is making a commitment to active,
transparent, and accurale communication with the residents and commercial
properties within your community. By taking this step, Touchstone will h2Ip you
cultivate communication methods and tools to elevate your Disincl's massage

and reach to your residents

We are expenienced in district communications. We are more than a standard
commercial promolions company, public website vendor, o1 single service
company, We beliave we have the strongest ability and the right skills to help

your District modernize your communication stiategy.

Our Services

Are you lavking for a particular service for your District? Select from the aptions below!

J)

Election Services General Communications District Websites

1oni 7l sptions

unidesstands stecnons and T

e gan oy istone atters o

P S oL pn

e el

tang thye n ol stevardsiug o aaramoual Ty our Male]y weiates al alna g svebsite

rasulls DTN SATHRIPE ETUPT

Who is Touchstone?

The idea of communication is as old as the spoken word, Over the
centuries, relaying an idea trom one person to another or from group

to group has nol lost its imporlance

Our goal 1s to bring the idea ol simple and transparent

communication to special purpese districts; less difficult for the Board,

and less confusing for the districl residents and commercial clients, 1 2 4

Clear, faclual, relevant intormation as the moment requires.




. £

wely design & rieveicpinent anall Aty fexl message aleits

L [©) o

aratohies branding & logo design Bty

Our Proven Process, Produces Results

.
- \
< |
| DISCOVERY 2. DETINITION 1 DESICH 4. DEVILOPMENT PR L

We're Flere Td HelpYotlr Business Blast ©ff!

R AT AL,

125



TRITON “ it

Just as no v people are alike ne bwo districts are abke Triton hand
taiiars our services to fit your district's needs Combining our unique
strateyies deep industry experience. and rargeted technoingy, Tritan
delivers a comprahensive communications pian specific to your
distict

RESIDENT
OUTREACH

MEDIA &
BRANDING

SERVICE

126



inere ar2 3 millhon ways to send thn
wrong message, but only a fovs ways
to send the night G Muking surc you
send the right message at the right
time requires skill, eapenence, and

Ihessa

own rasidents are yaur cusfomers ang

n they nevd Thie huilds
rust benween disteict lenclorship and

yaur resrdents

Iy want your rasidint< to suppnrr
you, they have 1o get 10 know you A
“istncl event 1S 2 great way 1o

intnduce yourself friton 1s hore to

help you plan tho right event for your

communiry.

Triton brings more than 15 year

clear and workable solutions that are tallored you

TRITON

Suriges

Abzit

Coategt

s of experience providing

Fvery 01ganizaticn necds a brand, and
your distnct 15 ne ditferent, Tuson's n

house design tearm valt swark vath yae
0 DO 3 tATE foh mediy
hat reflects your district's personalily

viha to say it to can anly be leara
With Lme and exoenance. Quf leam's
strong history of public serace and
sualegic adviing is what sers Tritan

apart

127



